

CHILD CARE PROVIDER HANDBOOK

A PROVIDERS MANUAL FOR THE CHILD CARE SUBSIDY PROGRAM (FOR OCFS REGULATED PROVIDERS)

Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.
313 Central Park Avenue
Scarsdale, NY 10583
914-761-3456

www.ChildCareWestchester.org

© 2019 Child Care Council Westchester, Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	WHAT IS SUBSIDY?	Page #
2.	TYPES OF SUBSIDY	4
3.	INFORMATION TO HELP THE PROVIDER HELP PARENTSO How Does A Family Apply For Child Care Subsidy?O What Happens Once the Application is Submitted?	5
4.	 WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY? Programmatic Eligibility How do you determine family size? / Who is part of the family services unit? Financial Eligibility 	7
5.	Does The Family Have To Pay Anything Toward Their Child Care? o Family Share Fee	10
6.	 Authorization Process For Child Care Subsidy O How long does the initial process take? O When does payment begin? O How long is the child care authorized for? O If the family does not agree with the determination what can they do? 	12
7.	What Is A Title XX Provider? / WHO CAN BECOME A TITLE XX PROVIDER?	14
8.	WHAT IS TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE?	15
9.	TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE TO NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF)	16
10.	WHO TO CONTACT FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CASES	17
11.	CHILD CARE MARKET RATES (the maximum amount that can be paid to a provider)	18
12.	How And When Does The Provider Get Paid?	20
13.	How Does Child Care Subsidy Know What To Pay The Provider? /The Provider Form	21

14.	4. THE PROVIDER FORM OTHER REASONS THE PROVIDER WOULD NEED TO COMPLETE A PROVIDER FORM									
15.	THE ATTENDANCE SH	<u>EET</u>	27							
16.	THE ROSTER		33							
17.	How To Pro-Rate Payment									
18.	PROVIDER RESPONSI	<u>BILITIES</u>	43							
19.	How Does The Provider Know If The Case Has Been Authorized?									
20.	. Authorization For Child Care Subsidy Cases									
21.	. AUTHORIZATION FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CHILD CARE CASES:									
22.	. WHO TO CONTACT AT CHILD CARE SUBSIDY									
23.	Addendums:									
	Addendum #1:	Private Pay Letter	50							
	Addendum #2:	•	51							
	Addendum #3:	Denial of Your Application For Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4780	53							
	Addendum #4:	Notice of Intent to Change Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4781	55							
	Addendum #5:	Notice of Intent to Discontinue Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4782	57							
	Addendum#6	Vendor Data Profile WCDSS # 2117	59							
	Addendum #7	Child Care Sign In / Out Sheet	60							
	Addendum #8	Pre-Registration Verification Information	61							
	Addendum #9	Monthly Sign In/Out Sheet	62							
	Addendum #10	Child Care Provider Payment Resolution Form	63							
	Addendum #11	Council's Permission of Release Form	0.5							
	Addendum #12	DSS Permission of Release Form								
	Addendum #13	Council's Subsidy Support Flyer								

WHAT IS SUBSIDY?

The child care subsidy program provides financial assistance to eligible low income families to help meet their child care needs. The child care subsidy program is administered through the Westchester County Department of Social Services.

TYPES OF SUBSIDY

Child Care Subsidy

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers who are working and earning under 200% of the Federal Poverty Level or are students under 21 attending high school. Any income received by a student will also be considered when determining eligibility. Child care subsidy is available in exceptional situations to college students attending 2 and 4 year programs.

Child Care Title XX Subsidy

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers who are working or who are under 21 attending high school and earning above 200% of poverty the Federal Poverty Level but less than the following: under 275% for a family of two, under 255% for a family of 3 or under 225% of poverty level for a family of 4 or more. When funding is not available DSS will not accept new Title XX applications. However, parents already receiving low income child care subsidy who become Title XX parents due to an increase in income will be transferred to the Title XX program as long as they meet all other eligibility requirements and must use a Title XX provider.

TANF (Temporary Assistance to Needy Families)

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers who have an opened Temporary Assistance (TANF) case and the Department of Social Services has authorized child care for the parent to participate in an approved activity or work experience. These cases are managed from the District Offices, the TOP unit in Mount Vernon or the Homeless Unit in White Plains.

Transitional Child Care

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers whose TANF case has been closed due to increased income or child support and the parent/caretaker remains eligible for child care subsidy. These cases are transferred from the District Offices to the Child Care Subsidy Unit for an eligibility determination and for ongoing child care services.

Child care may be authorized for parents/caretakers who have an opened mandated preventive services case (MPS) or child protective (CPS) case.

INFORMATION TO HELP THE PROVIDER HELP PARENTS

How Does A Family Apply For Child Care Subsidy?

- Obtain an application packet by contacting by contacting the DSS Subsidy Unit at 914-995-6521 or 914-995-6522 or by contacting the Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. 914-761-3456 extension 144.
- Complete the application OCFS 6025.
- Provide the following required documentation (as listed on the Certification Requirements Checklist included with the application):
 - 1. Identity of child a copy of child's birth certificate, passport, baptismal certificate, school records, adoption records, official hospital records or naturalization records.
 - 2. Identity of parent a copy of driver's license, passport, etc.
 - 3. Social Security Card (optional) a copy of the parent's/caretaker's and children's social security card, if they have one.
 - 4. Proof of residency in Westchester County
 - Shelter Verification Form (DSS-3688) completed by landlord* OR
 - o Two Non-Relative Shelter Verification Forms* if the family lives with a relative/non-relative who is the primary tenant or the family owns their home and has no landlord.
 - 5. Work Schedule* completed and signed by parent's/caretaker's employer. If there are two parents/caretakers in the family a work schedule for each parent/caretaker must be submitted.
 - 6. Family household income
 - O Copies of last four pay stubs (two if paid bi-weekly) or income verification for the pay period on company letterhead if a family does not have pay stubs. Or Verification of Employment Income Form. If gross pay varies more than \$50, 3 months of paystubs needs to be submitted.*
 - o Copy of child support agreement if there is one or if

- parent/caretaker receives child support without a support agreement a letter from the absent parent stating how much child support he/she gives.
- o Copy of any other documentation of income received.
- 7. School verification* to be completed by the public/private school if child is above six years old.
- 8. Provider form* see page 21 for instructions on how to complete.
- 9. Permission for release of information* completed if the family wants to give permission for DSS to discuss their case with their provider.
- 10. A letter about why absent parent cannot watch child.
 - The family does not have to submit the application in person; the application can be mailed directly to the DSS Subsidy Unit. No face-to-face interview is required.
 - * Form included in the application packet.

Tip: Suggest to the family that they keep copies of all paperwork submitted.

Tip: Families can receive assistance in completing the child care subsidy application through the Council's Subsidy Support Services. Offer the service to families. 914-761-3456 ext 144. See flyer: Addendum #10 on page 63.

What Happens Once the Application is Submitted?

- The application is received by a 'screener' who determines that the application is complete; they do not look at the additional required documentation. If the application is complete, it is date stamped and the 30 day process for determining eligibility begins. If the application is not complete, the application and all documentation are returned to the family.
- If the application is complete it is forwarded to a certification worker who examines all the supporting documentation. If any documentation is missing, a Documentation Request letter is mailed to the family. The family is required to supply the missing documentation within the 30 day time frame. If all documentation is not received by day 30, the application is denied and the family will have to reapply.

WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY?

A family's eligibility for a child care subsidy is based on the need for care, the family service unit size and household gross income. The household must be programmatically eligible and financially eligible and must also use an eligible provider.

I. Programmatic Eligibility

- Parents/caretakers must be working at employment that enables them to achieve self-sufficiency. Self-sufficiency is determined as 'employment that is paid at least at minimum wage standards'; in New York State the minimum wage in Westchester is \$12.00 per hour.
- If the family includes both mother and father, both parents/ caretakers must be working; unless there is a verified disability that does not allow one of the parents/caretakers to care for the child(ren). Child care would be paid during the hours that both parents/caretakers are working.
- Child care can be paid for full time, part time or part week as long as the child care is during the hours that the parents/caretakers work.
- Children for whom subsidy is authorized must be in this country legally. Parents/caretakers do not have to be in this country legally.
- Parents/caretakers who are obtaining a high school diploma and are under the age of 21 years old are also eligible for child care subsidy.

- Parents/caretakers attending 2 and 4 year colleges are eligible only in exceptional situations; eligibility is limited to Temporary Assistance recipients whose course of study has been approved by the Department of Social Services as a mandatory part of the parent's self sufficiency plan or to low income parents who are employed at least 30 hours per week and whose course of study has been approved by the Department of Social Services. A two or four year college degree program will be given favorable consideration when the Department of Social Services has concluded that acquiring the degree is an essential part of a plan that leads to independence and that eliminates the reliance on public programs.
- The family must live in Westchester County, N.Y. If a family lives in another county they have to apply for child care subsidy through that county. Families can use child care in any location that they choose but the application process must be handled by the county in which they live.

II. How do you determine family size? Who is part of the family services unit?

- Mother and children
- Father and children
- If an unmarried mother and father are living together and they have child(ren) in common, the mother and father and all of their children would be included in the family services unit
- If the mother and father are married and live together, all of the children that live with them would be included in the family services unit.
- If an unmarried mother and father live together with no child(ren) in common they would apply as two separate family units: mother and her children and father and his children
- If a parent has a child and is living with his or her parents, the parent and child form the family unit. The child's grandparents are not included. Only the parent's income would be considered.
- If an 18, 19 or 20 year old lives in the household he/she would be included in the family services unit only if it benefits the family:
 - o If the 18, 19 or 20 year old is in school and not working including this child in the household benefits the family by making the family unit larger.

- o If the 18, 19 or 20 year old is employed and earning income, this income would count toward the entire family income. It may or may not benefit the family to include the child in the family services unit.
- If a child is with a non-parent caretaker, only the child and the child's income count in the Family Services Unit.

New York State Income Standards based on New York State Income Standards (effective 6/1/18 – 5/31/2019)

Family Size 1 (child only)	200% Income \$32,920	<u>Title XX Income</u> \$45,265 (275%)						
2	\$41,560	\$52,989 (275%)						
3	\$50,200	\$56,475 (255%)						
4	\$58,840	\$66,195 (225%)						
5	\$67,480	\$75,915 (225%)						
6	\$76,120	\$85,635(225%)						

Tip: Income levels can change in June of every year. To view current income levels go to www.ChildCareWestchester.org, Help Paying for Child Care.

<u>Low Income Subsidy</u> - The total gross income received from all sources by the family service unit size (number of people in the family) must be under 200% of the poverty level to be eligible for low-income subsidy.

<u>Title XX Subsidy</u> - The total gross income received from all sources by the family service unit size (number of people in the family) must be under 275%, 255% or 225% of the poverty level to be eligible Title XX subsidy.

Title XX eligible families must use a Title XX provider. A Title XX provider is a child care provider that has a signed contract with the County of Westchester. Title XX providers must be licensed child care centers, licensed group family child care providers or registered school age child care programs.

Does The Family Have To Pay Anything Toward Their Child Care?

Family Share Fee

Families receiving child care subsidy are required to pay a family share fee directly to the provider, which is deducted from the amount DSS pays the provider.

The family share fee is based on income, it has no relation to how many days or hours the child is in the providers care. Even if a child is absent or the program is closed, the monthly family share fee remains the same.

The family share fee may change during the authorization or recertification period if the family's income increases or decreases. The provider and family will receive notification of any change in the family share fee.

I. How is the family share fee calculated?

- The family share fee is calculated based on the family's total gross non-exempt income, minus the New York State 100% Income Standards (see below) multiplied by 27% (family share fee rate as of 2/1/2013) divided by 52 weeks. The result is the weekly amount the parent/caretaker must pay to the provider.
- Chart of New York State 100% Income Standards (effective 6/1/18)

Family Size	100% of Poverty Level
1 (child only)	\$12,140
2	\$16,460
3	\$20,780
4	\$25,100
5	\$29,420
6	\$33,740

Example:

Family of 4; family's yearly income is	\$38	,500.00
Less 100% of poverty for a family of 4 -	\$ <u>25</u>	,100.00
Difference is	\$13	,400.00
Yearly family share fee is 27% of this difference	\$ 3	,618.00
Divide by 52 weeks, weekly fee is	\$	69.58
Weekly fee of \$69.58 times 4	\$	278.32

\$278.32 is the monthly family share fee

II. The provider's responsibility for collecting the family share fee

The provider is required to collect the family share fee and provide a receipt of payment to the parent/caretaker. Families going through the recertification process must provide proof that they have paid the family share fee. Families that wish to change providers cannot do so without providing proof that their family share fee is up to date with the previous provider.

Failure of a family to pay the family share fee or to cooperate with DSS to make an arrangement to pay all delinquent fees constitutes a basis to close the child care case.

V. <u>Do all families pay a family share fee?</u>

No, families receiving child care services as part of their Temporary Assistance (TANF) case, Preventive Services case (MPS) or Protective Services case (CPS) are not required to pay a family share fee. The Department of Social Services pays the full amount of authorized child care.

Tip: Check your authorization letter to determine what the parent share fee is. Provide a receipt to each family when they pay their family share fee. The provider is required to collect this fee and cannot waive the family share fee under any circumstances.

AUTHORIZATION PROCESS FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY

I. How long does the initial process take?

Once a family submits an application for child care subsidy the Child Care Subsidy Unit has up to 30 days to determine if the family is eligible or not eligible for child care subsidy. The Child Care Subsidy Unit has up to 15 days after this initial determination to notify the parent of their determination. The provider that the parent has chosen will also be notified of this determination.

Incomplete applications will be returned to the parent/caretaker informing them of the section(s) that need to be completed. If there is missing documentation, a Documentation Request will be sent to the parent/caretaker. The parent/caretaker has up to 30 days from the date of receipt of a completed application to provide all necessary documentation for DSS to determine eligibility. If all documentation is not received in that time period, the application will be denied.

II. When does payment begin?

Upon receipt of a completed application the Child Care Subsidy Unit date stamps the application. When the application is approved, child care subsidy payment can be retroactive to the date that the application was date stamped as long as all of the documents were received within the initial 30 day time frame; if care was provided on that date or later.

III. How long is the child care authorized for?

Child care subsidy is usually authorized for a twelve month period

The family is required to recertify the entire case before the end of their twelve month period. DSS will send the parent/caretaker an application and the family must apply again by completing an application and providing all necessary documentation to determine eligibility. Failure to recertify will result in the child care subsidy being discontinued.

IV. If the family does not agree with the determination what can they do?

The family always has the right to call for a case conference with their worker or the worker's supervisor to resolve issues. The family can also request a Fair Hearing to dispute the decisions of DSS. A family may be able to obtain legal assistance from Legal Services of the Hudson Valley telephone (914) 949-1305 extension 142 or email JSirotkin@lshv.org. If the family requests a Fair Hearing they can ask for "aid to continue" and child care may continue to be paid until the Fair Hearing decision is reached. However, if the decision of the Fair Hearing is against the family they would have to pay back all monies paid for child care during the time they were deemed to be not eligible.

Directions on how to request a Fair Hearing are located on the back of Authorization Notifications (Addendums #2, #3, #4, and #5 on pages 51 to 58).

WHAT IS A TITLE XX PROVIDER? WHO CAN BECOME A TITLE XX PROVIDER?

A Title XX provider is a provider who has signed a contract with the County of Westchester to provide child care services.

Only licensed child care centers, licensed group family child care providers and registered school age child care programs are able to be Title XX providers.

Periodically the Department of Social Services issues a public notice of their intent to contract with child care providers in Westchester County. The Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. sends a notice to all licensed child care centers, licensed group family child care providers and registered school age child care programs notifying them of the process to become a Title XX provider. The provider is asked to submit a letter of intent to enter into a contractual agreement with Westchester County. Westchester County then sends the provider the actual contract, which needs to be signed and returned with all required documentation. The contract takes effect the first day of January of the following year.

There are approximately 184 child care programs (112 vendors) that are Title XX contracted providers for the year 2018.

The benefits in becoming a Title XX provider are:

- The provider will be paid for five holidays and or other closings as stipulated by contract per year, per child
- The provider will be paid for up to 12 temporary absences per quarter, per child (up to 48 absences per year, per child)
- The provider will be able to accept Title XX parents, opening up a new source of children that can potentially enroll in the program.
- If a family already enrolled in the program, under Low Income Subsidy becomes a Title XX family, they will not have to change providers and can continue in the program.

To be eligible to become a Title XX provider, the provider must have Worker's Compensation coverage and one million dollars of general liability insurance with an "A" rated insurance company.

Tip: The Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. can assist you in applying to be a Title XX provider, as well as provide you with a list of "A" rated insurance companies. Contact the subsidy coordinator at 914-761-3456 ext. 144.

WHAT IS TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE?

If a family had an opened TANF case that was closed due to an increase in income from employment, child support or the family voluntarily ended their assistance the family is entitled to Transitional Child Care benefits. Transitional Child Care guarantees the family that child care will continue to be paid for one year as long as the family meets the criteria listed below:

- Their TANF case was opened for a least 3 of the 6 months prior to case closing.
- The family meets financial eligibility subsidy guidelines.
- The case closed for a reason that meets a specific criteria.

The family does not have to complete a new application. The application and supporting documentation is electronically transferred to the Child Care Subsidy unit. The family will be required to pay a Family Share Fee. Child Care Subsidy may request additional documentation from the family once the electronic the transfer is received from the TANF worker.

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE TO NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF)

TANF families are entitled to child care as part of their goal toward selfsufficiency

Child care can be paid for if the family is in an approved:

- Work activity
- Training activity
- Job Search
- On the job training
- Vocational training and education
- Community service
- Substance abuse program
- Domestic violence associated program

How is child care handled for TANF families?

- TANF families do not need to complete a separate application; child care financial assistance is part of the application the family completed when they applied for TANF.
- TANF cases are handled out of the District Offices:
 - o Mount Vernon Department of Social Services 100 East First Street

Mount Vernon, New York 10550

914-813-6000 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- o Peekskill Department of Social Services
 - 750 Washington Street

Peekskill, New York 10566

914-862-5000 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- o White Plains Department of Social Services
 - 85 Court Street

White Plains, New York 10601

914-995-5899 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- o Yonkers Department of Social Services
 - 131 Warburton Avenue

Yonkers, New York 10701

914-231-2000 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- Providers receive approvals, denials and change notifications directly from the District Offices
 - o case number and child(ren's) names
 - o dates child care is authorized, hours authorized
 - o maximum amount of payment DSS can reimburse the provider

There are two other situations that are handled differently for Temporary Assistance cases.

White Plains Homeless Unit

 All families that are experiencing a homeless situation and are in receipt of Temporary Assistance are transferred to the homeless unit in White Plains regardless of where they live.

The Top Unit (Transitional Opportunities Program)

- Families that are employed but still eligible for Temporary Assistance have their case transferred to the TOP unit, which is located in the Mount Vernon District Office regardless of where they live.
- The TOP unit provides specialized services to help families achieve self-sufficiency. The TOP unit makes a Career Path Assessment of each family and helps customers make decisions regarding better jobs, obtaining a GED or obtaining a driver's license.

WHO TO CONTACT FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CASES

 Providers should contact the worker that is listed on the authorization form they received from the District Office.

Tip: If you have contacted the worker on the case and you are still having issues or concerns please contact the subsidy coordinator at the Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc at 914-761-3456 extension 144, who can provider further assistance.

CHILD CARE MARKET RATES (the maximum amount that can be paid to a provider)

Payment rates are determined by the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS). Payment rates must be sufficient to ensure equal access for eligible families to child care services, comparable to those services provided to children whose parents/caretakers are not eligible to receive assistance under any child care programs. Every two years OCFS contracts with a market research firm to conduct a market rate survey via telephone. Prior to the phone survey OCFS mails a letter to all registered and licensed providers in NYS. This letter informs the providers that they may be contacted by phone to participate in the market rate survey. The letter also gives the providers the list of questions that will be asked during the phone survey. This data is analyzed and clustered into five distinct groupings of districts based on similarities in the rates among the districts. Westchester County is grouped with Nassau, Putnam, Rockland and Suffolk counties to determine the market rate.

Child care payments are determined based upon three factors:

- Age of child
- Hours/days of child care used
- Type of child care program

Age of Child

Market rates differ according to the age of the child. The age categories are:

- Under 1 ½ year;
- 1 ½ years through 2 year;
- 3 years through 5 year; and
- 6 years through 12 years

A change in a child's age will result in a decrease in the amount that can be authorized for the care of that child. The market rate may be less as the child gets older; the new market rate limit is applied at the beginning of the first full month following such a change.

Hours/days of child care used

- Weekly care provided for 30 or more hours over the course of five or fewer days in a single week, up to 55 hours per week.
- <u>Daily</u> care provided for less than 30 hours over the course of five or fewer days in a single week and for at least six but fewer than twelve hours per day.
- <u>Part-day</u> care provided for at least three but fewer than six hours per day.
- Hourly care provided for fewer than three hours per day.

Types of child care programs

- Licensed child care centers and legally-exempt group child care programs.
- Registered family child care homes.
- Licensed group family child care homes.
- Registered school-age child care programs.
- Legally-exempt family child care and legally-exempt in-home family child care providers

Providers cannot charge the Department of Social Services more for the care of children receiving subsidy than they charge to the general public for similar care.

HOW AND WHEN DOES THE PROVIDER GET PAID?

There is a process to receive payment for care. It is important not only to understand the steps involved to receive payment but also to manage the paperwork needed to receive payment and immediately address any discrepancies.

Payments

- The Westchester County Department of Social Services will mail the provider a roster and attendance sheets on the first Friday that follows the first Thursday of every month.
- The provider must complete both the roster and the attendance sheet and submit these forms for payment to DSS Payment Processing in order to be paid. Once these forms are received and reviewed, if everything is completed correctly, payment should reach the provider in 7 to 10 business days. If anything is missing or incorrect, the forms are returned to the provider for corrections, which will delay payment. It is very important that the provider take the necessary time to complete both forms correctly. The provider also must either enter time and attendance through the web based CCTA (Child Care Time and Attendance System) or submit a Child Care Sign/In Out Sheet.
- The roster contains the names of all the children for whom the provider can expect payment for that month. If any child is missing the provider must contact the DSS worker to question why the child is missing from the roster. If a child is not on the roster the provider will not be paid for that child.

Tip: The provider must report any discrepancies on the roster to DSS no later than the calendar quarter after the calendar quarter that the services were rendered. DSS will not be able to adjust or issue missing payments if the provider does report the discrepancies in a timely manner.

Tip: If you have contacted the worker on the case and you are still having issues or concerns please contact the subsidy coordinator at the Child Care Council of Westchester, 914-761-3456 extension 144, for assistance.

How Does Child Care Subsidy Know What To Pay The Provider?

Provider payments are based on the information the provider includes on the provider form. The Department of Social Services can pay a provider up to the currently established market rates in Westchester County. Providers may not charge the Department of Social Services more than they charge their private paying families.

Vendor Data Profile Form (WCDSS#2117/(02/18)

If the child care provider does not already have a DSS issued vendor ID# the child care provider is required to complete the Vendor Data Profile form so that the Department of Social Services can input the provider's rates and information into their payment systems and issue the provider a vendor number. (See Addendum #6)

The Provider Form

When a family applies for child care subsidy or has been approved to receive child care subsidy, they are given a provider form for the child care provider to complete. This form is used to determine if the provider is eligible to be paid by the Department of Social Services and to determine the amount of the payment.

The child care provider must complete this form with the family. It is important that the provider fill out all the sections carefully because child care payments are based on the information the provider includes on this form.

How to Complete the Form (sample on page 25-26)

Top Front of Form: # 1

The Provider Completes:

- Provider's Name, address, & telephone number. Be very careful to list the actual name and address that appear on your license or registration.
- Social security number or vendor ID # if you have one. If you do not yet have a vendor ID # the Department of Social Services will give the family a W9 form for you to complete so that they may obtain a vendor ID # for you (You can also obtain a W9 Form by going to http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf).

The Vendor ID# is the number the provider uses for all families whose care is being paid for by the Department of Social Services.

The Family Completes:

- Case Name, which is the parent's/caretaker's name.
- Case Number, if the family has one. If the family is new to the subsidy system they may not have a case number yet, so the family would leave this blank.
- Address & telephone number
- Social security number (optional), if they have one

Middle Front of Form; # 2

The Provider Completes:

- Most Recent Date: The date the provider started to care for or will begin to start caring for the child(ren).
- Child's name and age
- Day(s) in Care: The days of the week the child will be in care.
- Time and No. of Hours each Day: Enter the number of hours that the child is in care each day.
- No. Hours Per Week: Enter the number of hours the child is in care per week.
- Amount you charge per week: Enter the amount the provider charges per week.
- Provider's relationship to the child.

Bottom Front of Form: COMPLETE A OR B BELOW Section

As an OCFS Regulated provider you need to complete Section (B)

The Provider Completes:

- Check your modality of child care
- Enter the license or registration number of the program
- Enter license or registration expiration date

Back of Form:

As an OCFS Regulated provider you need to complete Section 2

The Provider Completes:

- Place a checkmark stating what type of child care program the provider is.
- Circle the answer requested on the bottom of the page.

The Provider & Family Completes:

• The provider and the parent/caretaker must sign this form.

Tip: Be very careful to fill out Section 2 on the back of the provider form – NOT SECTION 1 – Often providers fill in section 1 which is only for informal caregivers (legally-exempt providers) and will cause a long delay in the approval process.

THE PROVIDER FORM OTHER REASONS THE PROVIDER WOULD NEED TO COMPLETE A PROVIDER FORM

Hours change

If the hours the provider is caring for the children change the provider must complete and submit a new provider form to the DSS worker that reflects the new hours and rates. Upon approval the DSS worker sends the provider a new letter of authorization reflecting the change in hours.

School holidays and closures

• If the provider cares for school age children for additional days or hours due to school closings, the provider must complete a new provider form each month that additional child care is being provided, including the additional charges the provider is requesting. This form is to be submitted to the DSS worker along with a copy of the local school calendar. Upon approval DSS will issue a separate check to cover these additional days.

Summer care

• If the provider cares for school age children during the summer the provider must complete a new provider form before the summer begins and submit to the DSS worker for approval.

a		•	•	1 1	
Samp	le :	IS	ın	b	lue



Department of Social Services CHILD CARE PROVIDER FORM CHILD DAY CARE SUBSIDIES

10 County Center Road -2nd Floor

Provider MUST complete this form. It will establish that the child care you provide is legal under the laws of New York State. *PAYMENT WILL ONLY BE MADE AFTER THE CHILD CARE YOU PROVIDE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED TO BE LEGAL*.

PLEASE FORWARD THE CO	MPLETED I	FORM	ВҮ	/_		/	_	TO: DS	S Staff						10	County Cer	RE SUBSIDIE nter Road-2 ⁿ New York 10	^d Floor	
1) Provider's Name: _Jane	Smith Chi	ld Car	e Cente	er					CAS	E NAM	1E:	Parent	's Name	2					
SITE Address: 313	Central Par	k Ave	nue						ADD	RESS:		Parent	's Addr	ess					
<u>Scarsdale</u>	e, NY 10603	<u> </u>								_									
Telephone# : (914) _ <u>76</u>	<u> 1-3456</u>	Cell #:				_			Tele	ohone	# Hom	e & Ce	II: (914) <u>P</u>	arent's	<u>s Phone Nu</u>	<u>mber</u>		
Provider MAILING Address	·								Case	/ 5 5	No:	if know	un: soci	al seci	urity ni	umber is op	ntional		
IF DIFFERNET FROM SITE A									Case	. / 3.3.	NO	IJ KIIOV	<u>vii. 30ci</u>	ui seci	urity in	ullibel is op	rtional		
S.S. # <u>OR</u> Vendor #: <u>140</u>																			
2) Anticipated start date of Child's Name	of care <u>or</u> th		-			nation		ted be	low for	EACH	CHILD		child is		_		care (DATE IS	Amount You	Providers
	Age		M	Т							FR SAT			SI	JN	of Hours	Hours Per	Charge Per	Relationship
		In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	Per Day	Week	Week	to The Child
(SAMPLE) John Doe	6	8 AM	4 PM	8 AM	4 PM	10 AM	5 PM	10 AM	5 PM	NA	NA	11 AM	6 PM	NA	NA	7	49	\$495.00	Aunt
Mary Jones	Зу	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	NA	NA	NA	NA	10.5	52.5	\$250.00	Provider
Michael Jones	7 y	3	6:30	3	6:30	3	6:30	3	6:30	3	6:30	NA	NA	NA	NA	3.5	17.5	\$185.00	Provider
		PM	pm	PM	pm	PM	pm	PM	pm	PM	pm								
	+																		
							CO1	ADI ETE	A OR	D DELC)\//								
(A) UNLICENSED INDIVI	חוואו כ כט	V/DI E	TE TUI	c cec.	ri∩Ni•	/ Circ			AUK	<u> D</u> DLLC		LICENI	CED/DI	CIST	EDEU		S COMDI E.	TE THIS SECTION	ON
• •						•		•	ation 1	(D)						check one		IL IIIIS SECTI	ON
 Are you caring for more than Are you under 18 years of ag 		io are r	elated to	o you?			es, com Jes, com	•			ıy	Je oi c	•	u pro y Care	viue (c	lieck one,)		
III) Is care provided in the child'							yes, com	•			_	√	Cente		t	Li	icense Number	43578DCC	
•								•		` '	_		_ Group	family	Day Car		xpiration Date:		_
													Schoo	-					
(0	C) IF YOUR O	RGAN														N 2 ON REVE	SE SIDE.		
↓↓→Providers Sig	naturo	Tanc					1/15/2						PROVID			s & Dates	Date	•	

SECTION I INFORMAL CAREGIVER

SELECT THE STATEMENT AND ANSWERS THAT APPLY TO YOU. THEN SIGN AND DATE THIS FORM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE.

A. () I provide care in the child(ren)'s home. I understand that if I provide care for more than 4 hours a day and more than 4 hours a week I am entitled to receive minimum wage and other applicable employee benefits. I understand that the person who hired me is responsible for the difference between minimum wage and the amount the County Department of Social Services can pay.
B. () I provide care in my home and:
I am (Circle one) the grandparent, great grandparent, great great grandparent, aunt/uncle, great aunt/ great uncle, brother/ sister or first cousin of all the children in my care.
I provide care for no more than two children in my home (not counting my own children and not counting children who are over 14 years of age).
I provide care for 3 or more children. However, I never have more than 2 children in care at the same time for more than 3 hours.
C. () I am under 18 years of age. I understand that I can only be paid if I can check one of the statements below because it is true.
I have working papers and I do not provide care during the hours I am supposed to be in school; AND I am 14 or 15 years old and I work no more than 3 hours per day and less than or equal to 18 hours per week while school is in session; AND I do not provide care between the hours of 7:00 PM and 7:00 AM.
I have working papers and I do not provide care during the hours I am supposed to be in school; AND I am 16 or 17 years old and I work no more than 4 hours per day and less than or equal to 28 hours per week while school is in session; AND I do not provide care between the hours of 10:00 PM and 6:00 AM.
For the following questions, CIRCLE the answer which applies to you
For the following questions, CIRCLE the answer which applies to you
I (allow) (do not allow) the parents or legal guardians of the children listed on the front side of this form unlimited and on demand access to their children; to written records regarding their children; and to myself and the premises whenever their children are in care.
I $$ (have) $$ (have not) received all fees from the parents or legal guardian which are due to me as of this date.
Provider's Signature: Date:
Parent's Signature: Date:
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY PARENT & PROVIDER

SECTION 2

REGISTERED FAMILY DAY CARE, LEGALLY EXEMPT, OR LICENSED GROUP PROVIDERS/LICENSED DAY CARE CENTER

SELECT THE STATEMENT AND ANSWERS THAT APPLY TO YOU. THEN SIGN AND DATE THIS FORM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE.

	AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE.
()	A nursery school, pre-kindergarten or day care program for children three years of age or older operated by a public school district or by a private school or academy which is providing elementary or secondary education or both in accordance with compulsory education requirements of the Education Law. The program is located or the same premises or campus where the elementary or secondary education is provided.
()	A program for school-aged children conducted during non-school hours operated by a public school district or by private school or academy which is providing elementary or secondary education or both in accordance with the compulsory education requirements of the Education Law. The program is located on the same premises or campus where the elementary or secondary education is provided.
()	A nursery school or program for pre-school- aged children which provides services to children for three or less hours per day.
()	A summer camp operated in accordance with Subpart 7-2 of the State Sanitary Code and holds a valid permit from the Department of Health. Attach a copy of your permit to operate a summer day camp.
()	A day care center, family day care home or other child care program located on federal or tribal property and operated in compliance with applicable federal or tribal laws and regulations.
()	If none of the above describes your Program, you may need to be licensed. Westchester County DSS cannot pay you until you provide documentation of your License. For more information call (914) 995-5478.
()	I am registered by the NYS Department of Social Services to provide child care services in my home or this is a NYS Licensed Group Day Care Center.
(√) DAY CARE CENTER
For	the following questions, CIRCLE the answer which applies to you
the reco	llow) (do not allow) the parents or legal guardians of the children listed on front side of this form unlimited and on demand access to their children; to written ords regarding their children; and to myself and the premises whenever their children in care.
	vider's Signature: Date: Date:
	ent's Signature: <i>Parent's Signs & Dates</i> Date: S FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY PARENT & PROVIDER
100	O FUNIVI IVIUST DE SIGNEU BY PAKENT & PKUVIDEK

THE CHILD CARE TIME AND ATTENDANCE SYSTEM CCTA (A.K.A "Web Submittal")

- The Child Care Time and Attendance System (CCTA) is a web based computer program where child care providers enter the date and time each child arrives and leaves their program. It allows providers to electronically send attendance to the Department of Social Services over the internet. This system helps assure that subsidy payments are correct and on time. It also assures that eligibility and time and attendance are correct. The CCTA program also calculates and approves child care subsidy payments.
- There is no software that is needed to be purchased. The only item required is a desktop or a notebook/laptop computer that can access the internet.
- Title XX contracted providers must use the CCTA program as part of their contractual agreement with the Department of Social Services.
- All other programs can elect to participate in CCTA and use this program or complete and submit a separate Child Care Sign In/Out Sheet (see Addendum #7) to the Department of Social Services for each child in their care. Department of Social Services employees will then enter the information from the Child Care Sign In/Out Sheet sheets into the CCTA program.
- Providers who choose to enter time and attendance through the CCTA program will be required to submit a Verification Information Sheet. This sheet will allow the Department of Social Services to establish a verification code so that the provider will be able to log onto CCTA (see Addendum #8). Providers are also required to submit the Vendor Data Profile sheet (see Addendum #6).
- Providers who enter time and attendance into the CCTA system directly will receive payments faster than providers who choose not to.
- Providers must also continue to submit rosters and attendance sheets as well as enter the attendance into the CCTA program or submit the Child Care Sign In/Out Sheets.
- Training on how to use the CCTA system is available on line at http://info-ccta-newyork.com/providers/training/
- Providers can also contact Ms. Bsharat at the Department of Social Service Child Care Subsidy Unit for additional assistance at 914-995-5463 or at Nab1@westchestergov.com.

THE ATTENDANCE SHEET

How to Complete the Attendance Sheet:

Westchester County: Daily Attendance Record for Child Day Care

For a Non- Contracted Provider

A non-contracted provider is a provider that has not signed a written contract with Westchester County.

Reference Sample attendance sheet on page 29.

Complete:

- <u>Provider/Program:</u> Fill in the provider's name, address and vendor number (the vendor number is the same number that is listed on the roster as a provider ID number).
- Fill in the provider's phone number, reporting month and year.
- Answer the question: Are you a contracted provider, by placing an X in the box that says "no".
- Refer to the alphabet letters included on the form that instructs the provider as to which letter to use in each box on the calendar section.
- The form must be signed and dated by the provider.

The Calendar Section:

Sample on how to complete the calendar section

On this sample:

- The provider provides care Monday through Friday
- The month is January 2015
- Mary Jones full time
- Michael Jones part time

January 1, 2015 (Thursday) was New Year's Day*, the provider enters the letter "C" for the first day of January 2009. That means the provider was closed for New Years Day and did not provide care.

January 2, 2015 (Friday) the children were present in the provider's program. The provider enters the letter "P" for present on that day.

January 3, 2015 and January 4, 2015 were a Saturday and Sunday and the provider is not authorized to provide care on Saturdays and Sundays. The provider enters an "X" – non-authorized day.

January 14, 2015 both children were absent. The provider enters "A" absent for this day.

January 19, 2015 the program was closed due to a power outage. The provider enters a "C" – program closed (no payment for day).

The provider adds up all the days care was actually provided during the month of January 2015. Enter this number under total days; total days in this sample are 19 days.

*Some families do work on holidays. If child care was provided on New Year's Day because the family worked on that day the provider enters the letter "P" for present.

Tip: Upon enrollment of the children the provider should explain to the family that Child Care Subsidy does not pay for absences. The family should be encouraged to avoid excess absences.

Westchester County Daily Attendance Record for Child Day Care

Non-Contracted Provider Sample is in blue

Provider/Program <u>Jane Smith Child Care Center</u>	Phone Number (914) 761-3456
Vendor Number 140332 Address 313 Central Park Avenue	Report Month
White Plains, NY 10603	Report Month
	Year <u>2015</u>
Are you a contracted provider? Yes No Contract Number	
	09

Name of Child	Full- Time Part- Time	P :	P = Present A = Absent C = Program Closed (no payment for day) *Place an X if child is not scheduled to attend* Non-Authorized Day (including Weekend) Providers only (including Weekend)															Total Days															
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	1 4	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	
1. Mary Jones	Ft	С	P	X	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	x	P	P			P	x	x	C	P	P	P	P	x	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	19
	Pt																																
2.Michael Jones	Ft																																
	Pt	C	P	X	X	P	P	P	P	P	X	X	P	P	A	P	P	X	X	C	P	P	P	P	X	X	P	P	P	P	P	X	19
3.	Ft				$oxed{\Box}$								$oxed{\Box}$		$oxed{\Box}$																		
	Pt						l	l	l							l				l		l		l					l	l	l	l	<u></u>
4.	Ft																																
	Pt	1	1	1		l	l	l	l	l	l		 		1	l						l	l	l	l				l	l	1_	1_	<u></u>
5.	Ft																																
	Pt	1	1	1		l	l	l	l	l	l		1			l						l	l	l	l				l	l	1_	1_	<u></u>
6.	Ft														$oxed{\Box}$																		
	Pt						l	l	l							l				l		l		l					l	l	l	l	<u></u>
7.	Ft												$oxed{\Box}$		$oxed{\Box}$																		
	Pt	1	1	1_	l	l	l	l	l	l	l		1			l		l				l	l	l	l				l	l	1_	1_	<u></u>
8.	Ft																																
	Pt									1			1																				

Provider Signature____ Date_2/8/15 Important — If you do not sign and date this form, payment cannot be made.

Jane Smith

01/01/15

For a Contracted Provider

A contracted provider is a provider that has signed a written agreement with Westchester County to provide child care services. Contracted providers are also referred to as Title XX providers.

Reference Sample attendance sheet on page 32.

Complete:

- <u>Provider/Program:</u> Fill in the provider's name, address and vendor number (the vendor number is the same number that is listed on the roster as a provider ID number).
- Fill in the provider's phone number, reporting month and year.
- Answer the question, are you a contracted provider, by placing an X in the box that says "yes". Fill in the provider's contract number.
- Refer to the alphabet letters included on the form that instructs the provider which letter to use in each box on the calendar section.
- The form must be signed and dated by the provider.

The Calendar Section

Sample on how to complete the calendar section

On this sample:

- The provider provides care Monday through Friday
- o The month is January 2015
- Mary Jones full time/full day
- Michael Jones part time/half day

January 1, 2015 (Thursday) was New Year's Day*, the provider enters the letter "H" for the first day of January 2009. That means the provider was authorized by contract to be paid for this holiday closure.

January 2, 2015 (Friday) the children were present in the provider's program. The provider enters the letter "P" for present on that day.

January 3, 2015 and January 4, 2009 were a Saturday and Sunday and the provider was not authorized to provide care on Saturdays and Sundays. The provider enters an X'' – non-authorized day.

January 14, 2015 both children were absent. The provider enters "A" absent for this day.

January 19, 2015 the program was closed due to a power outage. The provider enters a "C" – program closed (no payment for day).

The provider adds up all the days that the provider is entitled to receive payment. These days include approved holidays and absences – total days in this example are 21 days.

Tip: Upon enrollment of the children the provider should explain to the family that Child Care Subsidy only pays contracted providers up to twelve temporary absences per quarter. The family should be encouraged to avoid excess absences.

Westchester County Daily Attendance Record for Child Day Care

Contracted Provider Sample is in blue

Provider/Program	1 <u>Jane Smith</u>	Child Care Center		Phone Number (9	14) 761-3456
Vendor Number	140332				
Address <u>313</u>	Central Park Ave	enue		Report Month _	<u>January</u>
<u>W</u>	hite Plains, NY 1	0603			
				Year	2015
Are you a contra	cted provider? Ye	es No	Contract Number SSS151	09	

Name of Child	Full- Time Part- Time	P :	P = Present A = Absent C = Program Closed (no payment for day) *Place an X if child is not scheduled to attend (no payment for day) *Place an X if child is not scheduled to attend																	Total Days													
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	1 4	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	
1. Mary Jones	Ft	Н	P	x	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	X	P	P	A	P	P	x	x	С	P	P	P	P	x	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	21
	Pt																																
2.Michael Jones	Ft																																
	Pt	Н	P	×	×	P	P	P	P	P	X	X	P	P	A	P	P	×	×	C	P	P	P	P	x	X	P	P	P	P	P	X	21
3.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
4.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
5.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
6.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
8.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
	Ft																																
	Pt										- /- /																						

Provider Signature <u>Jane Smith</u> Date <u>2/8/15</u>

Important — If you do not sign and date this form, payment cannot be made.

01/01/15

THE ROSTER

How To Complete the Roster:

Requests for Payment of Day Care Services

See reference Sample roster sheet on page 37-38 for non-contracted providers and page 41-42 for contracted providers. See the next section to determine how to calculate the charges that are entered on the roster.

How to read & complete the roster:

Page 1:

- o Listed on the roster are the names of every child that the Department of Social Services has authorized child care payment to the provider for that month.
- o Under the child's name is listed the case number which would always begin with the letter S. Under the case number is the child's date of birth.
- o Going across the page it then lists the maximum amount of monies DSS is authorizing to pay the provider during the month and the dates of authorization for that particular month.

<u>Page 1: All Providers need to complete:</u>

- o Actual Days Care: The provider must fill in the Actual Days In Care (days the provider believes should be paid for that matches the days the provider completed on the attendance sheet)
- o Max Mo Chg: The provider must fill in the Maximum Monthly Charge, which is the same as the maximum amount of monies already printed on this case for this child.
- o Monthly Par Fee: The parent fee, if there is one, is usually already included on this roster.
- o Total DSS Chr: The total DSS charge is the amount the provider is actually charging DSS for the care of each child for that month. The provider must deduct any days that the provider is not authorized to receive payment.
- o Total Billed Am.: The Total Billed Amount is the sum total of the Total DSS Charge column. Providers are not required to tally the dollar amount for those children that have the letter "C" placed

directly under their name. If the child has the letter "C" placed under their name include only the days the child attended. The letter "C" under the child's name indicates that that provider is entering time and attendance through the CCTA (Child Care Time and Attendance) system.

Page 2: All Providers Must:

- o Insert the amount that is being claimed for the month. If the provider has at least one child with the letter "C" placed directly under their name listed on the roster, the provider is NOT required to write the total dollar amount. If there is no child with the letter "C" placed directly under their name on the roster, the provider must write the total dollar amount.
- o Sign and date the roster.

Tip: The provider is required to report any discrepancies in payment to the Department of Social Services within the quarter following the quarter that the service was provided. If the provided does not report these discrepancies in a timely manner the Department of Social Services may not be able to adjust payments.

HOW TO PRO-RATE PAYMENT

Providers need to accurately enter charges for the care they provide. The charges need to be pro-rated based on the actual days the child(ren) are in care and the days for which care is authorized. The roster shows the maximum authorization of payment for each child if they were in care every single day of authorization. When children are absent or the program is closed the provider must deduct those days from the maximum authorization amount listed on the roster.

<u>Pro-rate Payment for a Non-Contracted Provider</u> Reference Sample roster sheet on pages 37-38

- On the sample provided for the non-contracted the provider payment is requested for 19 days (based on the attendance sheet).
- The provider must count how many actual days of authorized care there were in the month. In this example, for the month of January 2015 for authorized care Monday through Friday there was the potential of caring for these children for 22 days.
- The non-contracted provider divides the total maximum charge per child by possible 22 days.

Example of pro-rated calculation

Step One: Calculate total DSS CHR (charge) for each child.

Child 1: Mary Smith

\$1,082.50 (maximum monthly charge)

÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)

\$49.205 cost per day

\$49.205 cost per day

```
x <u>19 days</u> (total number of actual days in care)
$934.90 total charge to DSS
```

■ The provider enters \$934.90 under Total DSS CHR (charge) for Mary.

```
Child 2: Michael Smith
$801.05 (maximum monthly charge)
÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)
$36.411 cost per day

x 19 days (total number of actual days in care)
```

total charge to DSS

■ The provider would enter \$691.81 under Total DSS CHR for Michael.

Step Two: Calculate total billed amt. (amount)

\$691.81

Total billed amount is the total of the two charges:

```
$934.90 Total DSS CHR for Mary Smith
+ $691.81 Total DSS CHR for Michael Smith
$1,626.71 the provider enters this as Total Billed Amt. (amount)
```

• The provider enters \$1,626.71 on page two of the roster and signs the roster.

Report Date 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PAGE 1

P.O. BOX 1450

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES **BICS REPORT RST000020**

PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO: F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

> JANE SMITH CHILD CARE 313 CENTRAL PARK AVENUE WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10603

RECIPIENTS AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE DAYCARE SERVICES FROM 01/01/2009 - 01/31/2009

LN NO	CHILD'S NAME CASE NO DOB		ISS AUTH T/SF ROSTER PER ATE/PER/MAX/AUTH	ACTUAL DAYS CARE	MAX MO CHG	MONTHLY PAR FEE	TOTAL DSS CHR
0001	JONES, MARY S1390537 7/21/2006	EC60096L	36 R 010109-013 \$1,082.50 00	3109 19 040MA	\$1,082.50		\$934.90
0002	JONES, MICHAEL S1390537 6/4/2002	DU74512A	35 R 010909-013 \$801.05 0	3109 19 012MA	\$801.05		\$691.81

REPORT DATE 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PAGE 2

P.O. BOX 1450

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES

BICS REPORT RST000020 PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

BILL FOR DAY CARE SERVICES FROM 1/01/2009 - 1/31/2009

PERSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 415 OF THE NEW YORK STATE CODES AND REGULATION, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DAY CARE SERVICES, AMOUNTING TO \$1,626.71 HAVE BEEN ACTUALLY PERFORMED AND THE AMOUNT CHARGED IS DUE AND OWING.

VENDOR SIGNATURE	Jane Smith	DATE	2/8/15
------------------	------------	------	--------

<u>Pro-rate Payment for a Contracted Provider</u> Reference Sample roster sheet on pages 41-42

- On the sample provided for the contracted provider the provider is claiming payment for 21 days (based on the attendance sheet).
- The provider must count how many actual days of authorized care there were in any given month. In this example for the month of January 2009 for authorized care Monday through Friday there was the potential of caring for these children for 22 days.
- The contracted provider divides the total maximum charge per child by possible 21 days.

Example of pro-rated calculation

Step One: Calculate Total DSS CHR for each child.

Child 1: Mary Smith

\$1,082.50 (maximum monthly charge)

÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)

\$49.205 cost per day

\$49.205 cost per day

x 21 days (total number of actual days in care)

\$1,033.31 total charge to DSS

The provider enters \$1,033.31 under Total DSS CHR for Mary.

Child 2: Michael Smith

\$801.05 (maximum monthly charge)

÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)

\$36.411 cost per day

\$36.411 cost per day

x 21 days (total number of actual days in care)

\$764.63 total charge to DSS

The provider enters \$764.63 under Total DSS CHR for Michael.

Step Two: Calculate Total Billed Amt.

Total billed amount is the total of the two charges:

- \$1,033.31 Total DSS CHR for Mary Smith
 + \$764.63 Total DSS CHR for Michael Smith
 \$1,797.94 the provider enters this as Total Billed Amt.
- The provider enters \$1,797.94 on page two of the roster and signs the roster.

Tip: Under the contract the provider signed with Westchester County the provider is entitled to be paid for up to 12 absences per calendar quarter. Keep track of the child(ren)'s absences as the provider will not be paid beyond the 12 absences per quarter allowed.

Report Date 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PAGE 1

P.O. BOX 1450 WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES

BICS REPORT RST000020 PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO: F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

> JANE SMITH CHILD CARE 313 CENTRAL PARK AVENUE WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10603

RECIPIENTS AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE DAYCARE SERVICES FROM 01/01/2009 - 01/31/2009

LN NO	CHILD'S NAME CASE NO DOB	CLIENT ID ST/SF RATE	ISS AUTH FROSTER PER /PER/MAX/AUTH	ACTUAL DAYS CARE	MAX MO CHG	MONTHLY PAR FEE	TOTAL DSS CHR
0001	JONES, MARY S1390537 7/21/2006	EC60096L 36 \$1,	R 010109-013109 082.50 0040M/	21 A	\$1,082.50		\$1,033.31
0002	JONES, MICHAEL S1390537 6/4/2002	DU74512A 35	R 010909-013109 01.05 0012M	21 A	\$801.05		\$764.63

Total Billed Amt. \$1,797.94

REPORT DATE 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PAGE 2

P.O. BOX 1450

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES

BICS REPORT RST000020 PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

BILL FOR DAY CARE SERVICES FROM 1/01/2009 - 1/31/2009

PERSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 415 OF THE NEW YORK STATE CODES AND REGULATION, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DAY CARE SERVICES, AMOUNTING TO \$1,797.94 HAVE BEEN ACTUALLY PERFORMED AND THE AMOUNT CHARGED IS DUE AND OWING.

VENDOR SIGNATURE	Jane Smith	DATE	2/8/15
------------------	------------	------	--------

PROVIDER RESPONSIBILITIES

Responsibilities for providers who Provide Care for Families whose Child Care is Paid for by Child Care Subsidy

- Keep accurate attendance records for all children receiving child care subsidies. (The provider should be keeping attendance records, including "sign-in" and "sign-out" verification, for all of the children in the provider's care.)
- Maintain daily sign-in and sign-out logs.
 - o Children and parents/caretakers must be listed and clearly identified using first and last names.
 - o Children need to be signed in/out each time they leave and return to the program, even if more then once within the same day.
 - o The adult/authorized individual signing the children in/out must be clearly identified by using first and last names.
 - o Time in and time out must be indicated on the log, each time the child leaves and returns to the program on a given day.
 - o The daily sign-in and sign-out logs must be retained for at least eighteen months.
 - o Addendum #10 is a sample attendance sheet. Child care providers can use any sign-in and sign-out logs they want, there is no DSS required sign-in and sign out log.
- Accurately fill out the payment rosters.
 - o Submit the county attendance sheets to support each roster.
 - o Pro-rate the payment claimed on the roster. The provider cannot claim the maximum monthly payment authorized by DSS if the child has been absent or the facility has been closed and the provider's contractual agreement with the county does not provide for payment in these circumstances.
 - o Enter time and attendance through the CCTA system or submit the Child Care Sign In/Out Sheet for each child.
- Keep accurate payment records for non-subsidized children.
 - o The provider may not charge for government subsidized services more than the provider actually charges and receives from unsubsidized customers.

- Keep accurate payment records for subsidized children.
 - o Family share fee must be collected.
 - o Family must be given a receipt for payment of family share fee.
 - o Provider should retain a copy of the receipt.
 - o Records must be accurate and must not be altered. Records must be made available to the county when there is an auditing visit.

Pro-rate Payments

o It is the responsibility of the child care provider to pro-rate the payment claims to the county when submitting claims for children who have been absent from child care during the period covered by the voucher. It is also the responsibility of the child care provider to prorate the payment for any days the program was closed for business.

Tip: ALL PAYMENT CLAIMS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY ARE SUBJECT TO RANDOM AUDIT FOR COMPLIANCE WITH STATE REGULATIONS. THE PROVIDER MUST KEEP SIGN-IN AND SIGN-OUT ATTENDANCE RECORDS. IF THE PROVIDER IS UNABLE TO SATISFACTORILY VERIFY TO THE AUDITOR A CHILD'S ATTENDANCE THE SUBSIDY PAYMENTS THE PROVIDER RECEIVED ON THE CHILD'S BEHALF WILL BE CONSIDERED AN OVERPAYMENT. THE PROVIDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO RETURN THIS OVERPAYMENT TO WESTCHESTER COUNTY

How Does The Provider Know If The Case Has Been Authorized?

The Department of Social Services sends the family and the provider notifications regarding the case.

These authorizations tell the provider and the family the following information:

- Approval of the case
- Denial of the case
- Dates the provider will be paid to care for the children
- Hours the provider will be paid to care for the children
- Family share fee amount, if the family is required to pay a family share fee

Tip: Children should not be permitted to attend the providers program until the provider has received written approval from the Department of Social Services. If the family wants to start before the provider has received written approval, the provider should make a private pay agreement with the parent. Addendum #1 on page 50 provides a sample of a written letter of agreement for providers to use before the provider has received written approval from the Department of Social Services.

AUTHORIZATION FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY CASES:

The below forms are sent to both the family and the provider.

Approval of Your Application For Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4779 See sample in Addendum #2 on page 51.

This form tells the provider that the case has been approved. It tells the provider the effective dates of care; start date and end date. This form tells the provider how much the provider will be paid by DSS and what the family share fee is.

Tip: Keep track of the effective dates of care. Review the subsidy expiration dates at least monthly. Remind the family at least one month in advance that their child care authorization is ending. If the provider has not received written authorization to continue care beyond the end of the authorization period make a private pay agreement with the parent until the provider receives written authorization to continue care. See Addendum #1 on page 50 for sample of written private pay letter of agreement.

<u>Denial of Your Application For Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4780</u> See sample in Addendum #3 on page 53.

This form tells the provider that the case has been denied. This means the provider will not be paid by DSS for the care of these child(ren). It will not give the provider the reasons for the denial as this is confidential information. The family, however, is notified of the reasons for the denial.

Notice of Intent To Change Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4781 See sample in Addendum #4 on page 55.

This form alerts the provider that something has changed on the case. It could be the family share fee, the hours of care, or the amount of authorized payment. This is usually based on information the family provided to their worker showing they are earning more or less income, their employment hours have changed, etc. It can also be the result of changes required by the regulations, such as a reduction because the child is older.

Notice of Intent To Discontinue Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4782 See sample in Addendum #5 on page 57.

This form notifies the provider that the case will be discontinued. This notice is sent to you 10 days before the case actually closes. It does not give the provider the reasons for the case closing as this is confidential information. The family, however, is notified of the reasons for the closing.

AUTHORIZATION FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CHILD CARE CASES:

Approvals:

 The provider receives the same notifications as listed above but they generate out of the District Offices (Mount Vernon, Yonkers, Peekskill or White Plains)

Discontinuances

 The provider receives the same notifications as listed above but they generate out of the District Offices (Mount Vernon, Yonkers, Peekskill or White Plains)

WHO TO CONTACT AT CHILD CARE SUBSIDY

DAY CARE STAFF

Name

Rivera, I.

10 County Center Road, White Plains, New York 10607

General Numbers: 995-6521 and 995-6522 Fax Number: 813-4309

Alpha

Ext.

X**5478**

As of November 1, 2018 Title

Manager I

Kivera/ 11	riumu ger =	710 11 0	<u> 111 5@WCStCHCStCl goVlcolli</u>
Scott, C.	Office Assistant	X5477	Ccs5@westchestergov.com
Bsharat, N.	Program Specialist	X5463	Nab1@westchestergov.com
Rucker, N.	Asst. Supervisor EE	X5329	Nkr2@westchestergov.com
Bledman, T	Community Work Assistant	X9324	TABC@westchestergov.com
UNIT 1			
Gomez, M	Supervisor, EE	X2642	MMGE@westchestergov.com
Bluestein, J.	Eligibility Examiner	X9370	JQBT@westchestergov.com
Merdith, C.	Eligibility Examiner	X4593	CCCI@westchestergov.com
Jimenez, M.	Eligibility Examiner	X6519	EAJ6@westchestergov.com
Woody, M.	Eligibility Examiner	X6357	MOWC@westchestegov.com
Greathous e, A.	Eligibility Examiner	X6859	AMG7@westchestergov.com
UNIT #2			
Maher, E.	Supervisor, EE	X2294	EEMB@westchestergov.com
Mathew, B.	Eligibility Examiner	X7210	BQM1@westchestergov.com
Otten, K.	Eligibility Examiner	X5752	KAO1@westchestergov.com
		1	

ID/Email

Iir3@westchestergov.com

Calderon, I.	Eligibility Examiner	X4216	IMC2@westchestergov.com
Pollock, M.	Eligibility Examiner	X5487	MBB3@westchestergov.com

Unit #3

Taylor, S.	Supervisor EE	X4919	SAT3@westchestergov.com
Robinson, D.	Eligibility Examiner	X6523	DAR7@westchestergov.com
Lee, B.	Eligibility Examiner	X6858	BQLA@westchestergov.com
Vanderheo f, K.	Eligibility Examiner	X6857	KQV2@westchestergov.com
Mosby, A.	Eligibility Examiner	X6360	AXM4@westchestergov.com
Jules, Perez, B.	Eligibility Examiner	X3858	BJP2@westchestergov.com

RECEPTION UNIT

IXEGEI 11011	01121		
Sidhu, B.	Assist Supervising EE	X3976	<u>Bss3@westchestergov.com</u>
Richardso n, M	Jr. Office Assistant	X6521	Myre@westchestergov.com
Simmons, R	Jr. Office Assistant	X6522	Rms3@westchestergov.com
Darling, C.	Sr. Info. Clerk	X5035	CDDA@westchestergov.com
Owens, S.	Eligibility Clerk Special Project	X7109	SAE1@westchestergov.com
Segarra- Otero, E.	Eligibility Clerk Special Project	X6860	EQSJ@westchestergov.com

^{*}Provider resolution requests should be sent to e-mail address:

DSS Child Care Liaison@Westchestergov.com

Tip: If the provider has contacted the worker on the case and the provider is still having issues or concerns please contact the subsidy coordinator at the Child Care Council of Westchester, 914-761-3456 extension 144 who can provider further assistance. Please have the family complete the Child Care Council's Permission of Release of Information form (see Addendum #8 page 61) so that the subsidy coordinator can obtain information on any individual client case.

<u>Child Care Provider Payment Resolution Request Form</u> (DSS #2135(11/16)

If the provider is having problems receiving payment or if the provider is having issues with the payment the provider received you can complete the Child Care Provider Payment Resolution Request Form (see Addendum #11). This payment resolution form is a formal process for child care providers to have their child care payment reviewed when discrepancies occur.

- Complete this form as accurately as possible
- This form must be submitted within 60 days of the end of the service month the provider is questioning
- The attendance sheets and the sign in/out sheets for each child must be submitted with this form
- The form must be mailed to:
 Westchester County Department of Social Services
 Child Care Subsidy Unit
 Attention: Child Care Provider Liaison
 10 County Center Road 2nd Floor
 White Plains, New York 10607
- DSS will review the request and notify the provider of the outcome within 10 business days from the date the form was received.

Jane Smith Child Care Center White Plains, New York

I have applied for child care subsidy financial assistance through the Westchester County Department of Social Services child care subsidy unit. The child care subsidy unit has up to 30 days to make a determination on my application.

I agree to pay you privately until my application is approved and you have received written authorization for payment of care. When you have received the money owed, for this time period, you will reimburse me. The reimbursement will be for the time and amount covered by the Department of Social Services, excluding my family share fee. This reimbursement will not occur until you actually receive this money.

My child/ren will be in child care on the following days:

1st Child Name:		
Days:	Hours:	
2 nd Child Name:		
Days:	Hours:	
subsidy have the farm (see Addendushould be submitted if the provider has the provider. If the	amily complete the amily complete the lam #9 page 62). The with the applications on the DSS worker does	g with a family applying for or receiving DSS Permission of Release of Information is form is included in the application and on. Keep a copy in the family's file so that e case the DSS worker is able to speak to not have this form they cannot give the 's application is confidential.
I agree to pay \$child/ren.	per week for	he above listed days/hours for the care of my
This is an addendum to	our Parent/Provider C	Child Care Contract.
Agreed to by Parent's S	signature	Date
Provider's Signature		Date

Addendum #2

NEW YORK STATE

OFFICE OF CHILOREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

NOTICE OATE	APPROV		JR APPLICA CUGOIUTY DATE		VOORESS OF AGE			
				Novine Alla P	ADRICAD OF FREE	MUTULATIO	CKEIEIKE	- GFFACE
GASE NUMBER		GIN NUVEE	3					
. CASE NA	MS (And C/O Name	f Prospect AND AD	IDRESS	1				
					ELEPHONE NO. FO	2 A		
				QUESTIONS				
				OR	Agency Gorferen			
i					Feir Meeting into: and assistance	mange	1-800-342	-333 <u>-4</u>
<u> </u>					Record Assess	4	4 4 4	<u>. Va</u>
					L agal Assistance	Mamazon	W.	
OFFICE NO.	UNIT NO	WICHKER NO	UNIT OR WORKER FORMTEXT	NAME		WO 915	ER TEURPIC	YE NO.
Your application	dated		for child care	berrefils has	been approve	d. Ygunare	aligita ento re	e chila care
benefits for chic	d care provided	on	lh	rough		WAIDAY	ou are	
Comments:						₹	<u> </u>	
Comments.	YOU HA	VE THE RIGHT!	TO A CONFERENCE	E ANDVOR A	HEARING TO A	APPEAL TH	IS DECISION	
	THE BACK OF TO	HIS NOTICE ON	HOW TO REQUES	TACONFER	ENCE ANOVOR	HEARING 1	O APPEAL	THIS DECISION
海川市政治	ingata illesi							
Child(ren):		For this prov	ider:	For	the amount of	 	Full Time	or Part Time:
					44			
			_					
¹ *Payment may yary .	basan on Auditiation	аз но усит ассетома	d activity and cabse	nces	F			
Benefits will be			Directly to yo					
Your child care p			depance lice			social sen	/ices	Partor (watanen)
SEPANICA SERVE	Decision (1995)	reging to the state		10681)	A PART TO THE			
☐ Effective		. a /9000 0	y Fall by Study	must be paid	Ho			
in the amoun	ulof S		Car weal	aren ve peni				
☐ Effective	<u>+</u>	30saddi	tional Family Sh	aro mustiko	agirt to			
in the amoun	1 af \$	ω ΥΥΥΩΩ	perweek.	a1411.2012a				
☐ Effective		100A	ordered Family	Sharo musi	be said to			
In the amoun	11 of 2		per week, for the					<u>.</u>
ali (releviori	iomilia en	njexplanarion	of how yourswee	nytaniya	hard was dela	emilined)		
8		#/	s annual gross in:				•	
Min 1003	iual stille ircom	e standard for a	_	\$				
44600	2		Remaining in:	peme \$				
4			Remaining in	conue \$	х	family sha	re %	% = \$
-43		\$	/ 52 weeks :			akly family		_
All femily share a	amounts are rou	nded to the nea	rest \$0.50 There					nol receiving TA.
			are your respo					
 Notify your 	ceseworker Im	medialely of a		amily moon:	e, who lives i	in your bo	ouse, emplo enefit	syment child care
	y any family sha	-			A at maked	,		
The LAW(S) ANI	D/OR REGULAT	FION(S) that all	ows us to do this	is:	<u> </u>			

OCF8-LOSS-4779 (Ray 09/2015) Roverse

RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR DECLINE SERVICES: Approval of your benefits does not obligate you to accept the services. You may choose to decline the services by contacting your local department of social services.

If you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a conference and/or a fair hearing.

CONFERENCE: You have a right to a conference with your local department of social services to review the determination. If
you want a conference, you should request one AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, because the outcome of the conference may
impact your decision to request a fair hearing. At the conference, you may prosont information to demonstrate why you believe
the agency action is not correct.

		Calling:	(PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHEN YOU CALL).
	(2)	Writing: Check the box below and mall to	6
		Please keep a copy for yourself.	
		☐ I want a conference. I do not agree with the agency but you do not have to include a written explanation.	's action. You may explain on a separate panel myny yttu disagree,
2.	YOU	R HEARING: You have a right to a fair hearing to app I want a fair hearing, you have 60 DAYS from the NOTK uest a fair hearing without requesting a conference.	eal the determination of the local department of social services. If CE DATE, located on the front passes to make the request about can
	You	u may request a fair hearing by:	
	(1)	Calling: 1-800-342-3334 (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOT)	CE WITH YOU WHEN YOU CARD
	(2)	Online: To send your fair hearing request online, go- hearing using the online form, and follow the instruction	ly http://www.orda.nv.gov/caclc.kspn the links to request a fair is to complete and submit the point online.
	(3)		below and that to the New York State Office of Administrative a, P.O. Box 1850, Albany, New York, 12201-1930. Please keep a
	(4)	Faxing: Check the box, complete the information below	v and fax both sides of this form to (518) 473-6735.
		☐ I want a fair hearing. I do not agree with the agence but you do not have to include a written explanation.	You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree.
		Name:	District:
		Address.	Case Number
			Phone Number:

If you request a fair hearing, the State will sond you a notice forming you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by legal counsel, a reinflive a friending other person, or to represent yourself. At the hearing you, your altomey or other representative will have the opportunity to present written and prefer evidence to demonstrate why the action should not be taken, as well as an opportunity to question any persons that appeared between the property of the hearing any documents with as this notice, pay-stubs, receipts, child care bills, medical verification, lotters, etc. that may be helpful in presenting your late.

LEGAL ASSISTANCE: If you need free legal assistance, you may be able to obtain such assistance by contacting your local Legal Aid. Society or other legal advocate group by checking your Yellow Pages under "Lewyers" or by calling the number indicated on the first page of this notice.

ACCESS TO YOUR FIRE AND COPIES OF DOCUMENTS. To help you get ready for the bearing, you have a right to look at your case file. If you call out me to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the provide of the first out to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the provide of the provided of the

INFORMATION: If you want more information about your case, how to ask for a conference or fair hearing, how to see your file, or how to get additional capital of documents, call us at the telephone numbers listed at the top of page one of this notice or write to us at the address printed at the top of page one of this notice.

OSAR LOSS area (Rev Germin)

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHUDREN AND PAMILY SERVICES

DENIAL	. OF YOUR	APPLICATION	N FOR CHILD CARE BENEFITS
NOTICE DATE			NAME AND ADDRESS OF ACESCYCENTER ON DISTRICT OFFICE
CASE NUMBER	CIV HUNGER		-
CASE MALE (AM (30 Her)	e 1 Present AND A	BORESS	-
			CENERAL TELEPHONE NO FUN ON SETTIONS OR HELE OR Agency Conference
			*a - hearing advocation 1.800.342.333
			Grand Gran
UPRENC (UNITAL)	WORKER HO	UMT OP WORKER NA	CHARLES CONTROL OF THE CONTROL OF TH
04846	INCH CONT	Ja is Admies as	
Your application dated		for child care	senetis has bestellanted another reasons by cur application has
denied are explained belaw.			
Commerts			<u> </u>
YOU HAY	ETHE RIGHT 1	O 4 CONFERENCE 4	MOVOR A HEATING TO APPEA STHIS DECISION CONFERENCE AND DEMANDERS TO APPEAL THIS DECISION
West the asset of the West of the Section of the Se			
			and parent is line mainting income allowed
rour raming a gross meame en ty New York State regulation			See project in the manufacture of
	-	serving range snessage	for a family a zerof
y			have the section continuous and cont
You have not provided us wit		- TA V	94
		**	•
	26 PRO 10	****	
	AND A	4 4 A	
🖫 You are not programmateag <u>t</u>	Pop entire	d careservossipos	a.se
-20m.	85 A	> ·	
		*	
🔳 🌉 tallitalli der lingspelle	The second	gening cases at the	philip
The to remark the fund of	Sauchs only	opening passes up to	S of the State Income Standard
ADDRESS LOUIS LOUIS !	ncame ol 💲		exceeds the maximum monthly gross income of
A 4000			does not meet the englishity criterie for a child care growth the
ace dung gange sen eye	rtive Japanomir	n ha antaltvanel orban	method
_ Ohe:			
		_	
The CAVAS: ANDIOR REGULAT	ICN(S) that also	we us to do #is is:	
			
		CHENTGARY	EARINGS CORY

4780 (Rev. 12/2004)

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

DENIAL OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR CHILD CARE BENEFITS

NOTICE DATE:				NAME AND ADDRESS OF AGENCY/CENTER OR DISTRICT OFFICE				
CASE NUMBER CIN NUMBER								
CASE NAME (And C/O Name if Present) AND ADDRESS								
CASE NAM	IL (Alla C/O Name ii i	Fleselli) AND ADDRESS	<u> </u>		L TELEPHONE NO. FOR DNS OR HELP			
				OR Agency Conference				
				Fair Hearing Information and assistance				
					Record Access			
		_			Legal Assistance inform	T		
OFFICE NO.	UNIT NO.	WORKER NO.	UNIT OR WORKE	R NAME		TELEPHONE NO.		
Your applicatio	n has been der	nied and the reas	on or reasons	your app	plication has been	denied are explained below.		
You are ineligib	ole to receive be	enefits because:						
☐ Your incom	ne of \$			is over the allowed amount of \$				
☐ You have	not provided us	with the following	g documents:_					
☐ You are not programmatically eligible for child care services because:								
Other:								
The LAW(S) A	ND/OR REGUL	ATION(S) that all	lows us to do t	his is:				

OCPS-LD89-After (Adv. 01/2015) REVENSE

Name:

Acdress.

■ you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a conference and/or a fair hearing,

CONFERENCE. You have a right to a conference with your local department of social services to review the determination. If

you want a conference, you should reduct and AS SEGN AS POSS SUF, because the outcome of the conference may impact. your decision to request a feir hearing. At the conference, you may present information to demonstrate why you believe the agency action is not correct. You may request a conference by: (1) Calling (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHEN YOU CALL) (2) Writing: Check the box below one mail to Please keep a copy for yourself. ☐ I want a conference. I do not agree with the agency's action. You may explain on a streaming и Фардіче. but you do not have to include a written explanager FAIR HEARING: You have a right to a fair hearing to appear the determination of the local department of social series. If you want a fair hearing, you have 90 DAYS from the MOTICE DATE located on the front page, to make the dequest. You disprequest a feir hearing without requesting a conference. You may request a fair hearing by: (1) Calling: 1.800-342-3334 [FLHASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU]政策的紧张QUICA (2) Online: Fo send your tainheading request online, go to http://www.cede.no.gov/per/st Rig links to request a fair hearing. using the online form, and to low the instructions to complete end ബ്ല്ല്ബ് (ite form ediff). (3) Writing Check the bax, complete the information below and mail the New York State Office of Administrative Hearings, Office of Temporery and Disability Assistance, P.O. Box 1930, Albany, New York, 1200, 1930. Please keep a copy for voursett. (4) Faxing Check the Los, complete the information below and fax both scendings (with 6 (518) 473-6735.

[2] I want a fair bearing of the not agree with the agency a action. You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree, but you do not have to include a written explanation.

If you request a fair hearing, the State will send you ship sentencing you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by legal coursel, a relative, a freet of cone 1995on, of prepresent yourself. At the hearing you, your attainey or other representative with have the opportunity to presents affect and one codes to demonstrate why the ection should not be taken, as well as an opportunity to quasilon any persons who eccessfully he hearing. Also, you have a right to bring witnesses in speak in your tever. You should bring to the hearing any occurrents buch as hit grocer, disy-states, receipts which are billy, medical verification, letters, etc. that may be helpful in presenting your case.

District:

Case Number: Phone Number

TEGAL ASSISTANCE. If you need the legal assistance by Contacting your local Legal And Society or other legal educate group. Youngest breakfully not the legal educate group to the class to the legal educate group to the legal resolution of the legal resolution of the legal resolution of the legal educate group to the legal resolution of the legal group to the legal resolution of the legal group to the legal group to the legal resolution of the legal group to the legal educate group to the legal gro

INFORMATION If you can more information about your case, how to ask for a conference or fair hearing, how to see your flie, or now to get additions copies of grounder's, call us at the leterations however listed at the top of page one of this notice or write to us at the address puried at the 19 galle one of this notice.

GGFS-LD9B-4780 (Rev. 09/2015)

ADDENDUM TO DENIAL OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR CHILD CARE BENEFITS-FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY CALCULATION

Gase Name		
Case Number		
We have determined that you are not eligible for onto core benefits. Your tamity's mo	onlitry gross income is 💲 🍇	
This exceeds the nex much monthly gross income standard of	tor a family eze of	
Prease check the information below. If there is a mistake contact your casewo mistake, it could mean that the declaron made about your banefits is not corner	orker liened on page one of the popular of the	na ia a
There is a child with special needs residing in your household. \square Yes \square No. If you	u have a child with special leads that hereig	child
<u>care, you may have received this notice in error. Contact your casoworker on danied child care benefits in error.</u>	n page and or this states to differnine if you	<u> </u>
Wages or salary (18 NYCKR § 434 5(b)(5)()) before lexes in the amount a	ter m	on:1. }
5odel Security (16 NYORR §464 5(b)(5)(r/)) in the amount of:	≯ % per no	artn.
☐ Child Support (18 NYCHR §404 S(b)(s)(iii) in the eirocin) of	± ‰ permi	erth.
*Other income not listed above as defined in New York State regulation		
☐ 18 NYCKH §4:4 5(b)(5) in the emount of:	per mi	orth.
Your family's total monthly gross income:	\$ DAT ME	erth
The following information is an explanation of how you beganning and gardings began	Allis was determined. To determine eligibility fo	r child
The state of the s		
care benefits, your family's monthly gross income for your desiry sizewast compared	too the Social Service District's (SSD) evicity te	vel for
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you r fla guy sisterably compared the monthly income standard. For a family to be eligible by chiling in benealth, Standard amount listed below for their tamily size. Below are t he Monthly incom	the the Social Service Districts (SSD) priority to Leifernity must make less than the Monthly In	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittingly sistenant tempared the interfall, neone standard. For a family to be eligible to only a penelle, Standard emount listed below for their family size. Below and the Monthly life or eligible to for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (550) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly In religious used by the district to betermina	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you deploy sisterably compared the income significant was a family to be eligible to only the period of the property of the significant section of the period of the significant section se	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benofits, your family's monthly gross income for you tributy sistences frompained the inorthly neone standard. For a family to be eligible to child the penelly, Standard emount listed below for their family size. Bokes and the Monthly Income signal by for child care benefits. Family 8 Fam	to the Social Service Districts (SSD) grighty to a family must make less than the Monthly to set Standards used by the district to determine the Standard Standard Standard	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor

"Other Income not Island tooks and defined in New York State regulation 18 NYCHR 4(4.5(b)(5) are defined as but not Imited to the following: regulations from an income continuous programments and an income from farm self-employment, i.e. gross receipts minus expenses from one's own business, professional enterprise or partnership, to a self-employment, i.e. gross receipts minus operation expenses from the operation of a firm by a person or his own account as owner, center or standard persons, interest (on savings or bonds) income from estates or fluids, not written income or royallises, public assistance IPAI or wolfare hayments, inclines PA payments such as SSI and home relief; or pensions and annuities inclines page one or retirement benefits paid to a retired possion or his survivors; or unamployment compensation, workers' concernsation, or a impony, or velerane' pensions.

in addition to the citations listed on the equipped notice refer to the distinct's Child and Family Sandoes Pian, at http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp- for additional information from the distinct closes cases in the event that there are insufficient flowers to provide any distinct closes. The event that there are insufficient flowers to provide any distinct closes cases in the event that there are insufficient flowers.

DCF5-LD85-4181 (Hov. 00/2016)

New YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAVILY SERVICES NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE CHILD CARE RENEFITS AND FAMILY SHARE PAYMENTS

CASE NAME page PKS Name Finds vo HAMT NO 1 Finds gency intends to change you off include services provided from the changes are	workerijiho nun lalicane b agni dicara servica	i i Nill Os Woskie Pr	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	y Continuence Coung Institution Systems I Actings Roychanuc Information	1-40	0-342-SEE HOUSE HO	18 mm
Face va HAIT NO his agency intends to dronge you off include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are	workerijiho nun lalicane b agni dicara servica	i i Nill Os Woskie Pr	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	(HELD) Contention Councy of The Cr Separate Contention (Homes)	1-40	THE PONE NO	is a second
Face va HAIT NO his agency intends to dronge you off include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are	workerijiho nun lalicane b agni dicara servica	i i Nill Os Woskie Pr	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	(HELD) Contention Councy of The Cr Separate Contention (Homes)	1-40	THE PONE NO	ST-1071
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	(HELD) Contention Councy of The Cr Separate Contention (Homes)	1-40	THE PONE NO	ST-011
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	Figure and re Pecnal Capa A	, Contenence soung institute on systeme : Achest Taxastan <u>uc Information</u>	1-40	THE PONE NO	100 m
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	ond re Peppe Cape ii SARC	pysanne : Achreja Romater <u>uo Irlionnideo (</u>	AND THE RESERVE TO THE PARTY OF	THE PONE NO	18 mm
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	Pecna Vaya ii WC	r Acheya Rossian <u>uo Information</u>	WANTE OF THE	Terront no Your Eurani E	Thorn
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	1994 / 1995	Passia- <u>us irlomatos</u>	WANTE OF THE	You's Avani E	Tro11
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	AUC.		WANTE OF THE	Your Zurrani E	ST-011
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!		and a new second	mil session	your Euroni E	367-071
nf include services provided immo he new benefit will begin with chil he changed are comments	igh		(JANAS) will and	and a new section	nil self	your Varani i	987-en
he new benefit will begin with chil he changes are comments	d para servici	es provided or	, d		1, 10 mm	₩	
he changes are		es provid e d or	4	**************************************	, Martin		
Grinents				***	₩		
_			—————	-∵ 138			
-			199	. 3			
YOUMAYS	THE RIGHT	O A CONFERENCE A	NUIDR A HEAR	NO TO APPEAD	HIS DECISIO	N	
READ THE BACK OF THIS	MOTICE ON	HOW TO REQUEST A	CONFERENCE	AMERICAN SERVICE	TO APPEAL	THIS DECISE	
我用你 "我们	endo Esta	WFFENERED!		12.27.72274	<u> </u>	<u> 1800 - 1800</u>	647. 8 8
thild(ran):	For the	provider:	For 0	ha emoyal of:"	Full	Time of Perl	Time
			# A				
					<u></u>		
			AND THE PERSON NAMED IN				
			<u> </u>				
Paymont may vary based on tilu	сальрома уч	HOLD SUCKASS	Mily and/or abi	88NG85			
			KOK KERN	44 20 46 1	AND THE		H W.
] ENedice	- A	LFamilia Communication of the	st be pold to				
in the amount of \$		DECOMPOSITION	_				
∃ Effective	- 1300 mars	tional Family Share	must be could				
	- 746		u.a. DE puid (
in the arrount of 3	*	bbs. mesy					
] Fffer≝vek	Court	Ordered Family 5h	auro must be po	dtc			
in the arrount of 🐔 🎉 🤻	A , "	per week, for the ch	•				
	2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 200	SOMEON CONTRACTOR		Mar Halperning	To de la constante de la const		S de de la
		annual gross noom			× 164/4 3001.		+4840ED
	-	-					
nge Palaken nne ete r fi nazore al	letkletil (å. e		- ‡	_			
*		Remaining income		_			
ACCESSORY.		Вешатину годоте	÷ \$	× family sha		* - \$	1
	\$	/ 52 weeks -	· _ •	weesly family	share		
I family share amounts are rounds	ed to the nea	rest 30 St. There is	a min mum tee	of \$1 per week 15	al familes	постеся у пр	TA.
he veeson for this action is							

QUENT/FAIR HEARINGS COPY

останованта (на оказан веказа

If you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a conform and/or a fair hearing

 CONFERENCE: You have a right to a conference with your local department of adopt equivies to review the determination. If you ware a conference, you should request one AS SCON AS POSSIBLE, because the outcome of the conference may impact your electricanto request alto ricearing. Il you want often reaning and your criticisms benefit to remain unstranged (sid continuing) (mit the fee repairs decision is eased you must record; a ter hearing before the E-FECTIVE BENCFIT CHANGE CATE on the from page of this notice. A request to a contenence along will not result in your penetits being continued. At the conference, you may present information to demonstrate why you believe the agency action is not correct.

JOH will ledness to conjustine ph	
(1) Calling:	(PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHEN YOU DALL).
(2) Welteng: Check the hox below and mail to	<u> </u>
Picese keep a copy for yourself.	
you do not have to include a written explanation.	
want a fair nearing, you have so but a from the NOTICE of want your enild care boneff to change until the fair heart EFFECTIVE RENEFT CHANGE CATE listen on the front purequesting a fair bearing.	the determination of the local descriptor? Second service. If you are to be consistent or the front pages of "But the respect of the page of the page of the result of the page of the national descriptor of the
overpast. The togal department of accidit activities will seek to	i neen lango, ann you lossegge toirmeanny, yeu wil name been o recover Rig overpoyment hijin you by reducing luture chid cere
You may request a felt bearing by:	
(1) Calling: 1-800-342-3334 (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE	WITH YOU WHEN PROCEED
(2) Online To sand your fair hearing request online, go to be using the online form, and follow the instructions (morph).	<u>tocomere, side no, perviset,</u> , disk on the take to request a fau fearing (8)9 and guitant the term on inc
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistantias P.C. by yourse f.	et w Weitto the New York State Office of Administrative Housings, 1990 Alberty, New York, 12201-1990 - Fleake keep a copy for
(4) Faxing Chack the powered complete the paper and Regi	a=7.Fax.beth states of this farmilla (518) 470-6705
☐ I would a feir Pearing — I do not agrou with integrative out you do not have to include a write partenal fig.	action. You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree.
Select care	
① Do HOT change my ggib で変g ben gymp fatar!	rearing decision has been issued
	e listed on this notice, pending the fair bearing decision
Name &	District
Address Address	Case Number.
	(2) Wittengr Check the hox below and mail to Priese keep a copy for yourself. I want a conference the not agree with the agency's a you do not have to include a written explanation. FAIR HEARINS: You have a right to a law hearing to especially at an hearing, you have 60 DAYS from the NOT CL DAW wall your enild care boneff to change until the fair hearing explaintly a lar hearing. PATH listen on the front perception of to be dranged until the fair hearing. You may request to keep your child care benefit unchanged benefit not to be dranged until a bir hearing discount has excepted. The local department of accordance on will seek a consider. It he local department of accordance on the last hearing the consideral a felt hearing by. (1) Calling: 1-600-342-3334 (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE (2) Online To sond your fair hearing request colline, go to the using the online form, and follow the instructions known of the principle of the policy o

If you request a fair hearing, the state withpund you a notice informing you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by legal industrial with the promptly to present within and oral evidence to demonstrate why the accordance to the testing you. You returney or other represented to the testing you will not be taken, as well as an opportunity to greater whice appear at the hearing. Also, you have a light no bring witnesses to speak in your taken. You should find the form the large testing and set the hearing to the form the presented with the property and set the notice, pay-state receipts give the hearing witnesses to speak in your taken may be before a presented as your case.

LEGAL ASSISTANCE of your need the legal assistance, you may be able to obtain such assistance by contacting your local Logal Ald Speaky or advocate group. You may locate the nesteet Legal And Speaky or advocate group by clinicaling your Yellow Pages under Lawyers. If the long the number indicated on the first page of this notice.

Phone Number.

ACCESS TO YOUR FILE AND COPIES OF DOCUMENTS. To help you get ready for the hearing you have a light 12 book at your case. hie. Typu call or write to us, we will provide you with hee copies of the documents from your file, which we will give to the hearing officer. all the tarnhearing. To ask for documents onto find out how to look all your file, call us at the Record Access Religione number issted at the top of page one of this notice or while to us at the address prince at the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write to us. we will provide you with the copies of other documents from your file which you may need to propere to: your fair fronting. If you want respect discountings from your make file, you should say to them sheed of time. They will be provided to you within a reasonable time. before the daw of the healing. Documents will be orelied to you only if you specifically ask that they be mailed

INFORMATION: If you want more information about your sase, how to ask for a conference or fair hearing, how to see your hields how to get additional copies of electromage, call to at the telephone remisers fished at the top of page one of this notice of while to us at the actives printed at the top of page one of the notice.

OCES L038-4781 (Rev 09/2015)

ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE CHILD CARE BENEFITS AND FAMILY SHARE PAYMENTS FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY CALCULATION

Effective Date		
Case Name		
Case Number:		
The amount that you pay for your family share has changed from	lo	
Balow are the sources of income used to calculate your family's income and the	e calculation used to determ	nirve ya
tamely share. Preste check the information below. If there is a migrate conject your case ou	ter listed on page tills of th	Scooling 4
. The companion of the control of th	244	THE RESERVE TO SERVE THE PARTY OF THE PARTY
	A CANADA STATE OF THE PARTY OF	W
☐ Wages or salary (18 NYCRR \$ 404 5(ti)(5(t)) before taxes in the amount of:		Se. Wamu
5ccial Security (15 NYORR §484 S(s)(S)(iv)) in the amount of	\$ a.D: "Q\$	<u>. 78 per Minalia</u> Ge s
Child Support (18 NYCRR ((4E4.5(b)(5))x)) in the amount of	AND THE REAL PROPERTY.	본 sermonth
*Other income not listed above as defined in New York State regulation	A 49	
☐ 18 NYCHR §4D4.6(bill®) in the amount of:	5 Val	ടക തവറ്
Your ramyly's total monthly grees income.	<u> </u>	ĝer inkjiĝis
She kellowing anomador, as ar explanation of how your weekly family share wi	e determined	。这个人的
Family's total monthly gross income: 5	X 12 months = 5	Annual Income
Family's annual gross reamants		
Minus 100% alete income standard for a family size of 🍴 💆 🚣	_	
Semarana reduce		* = 5
5 Sineki 5	X tamily shere % weekly family share.	* = > .
Formety Size 10009-Annual Seats Inco	ena Etametard	
2 2		
	<u> </u>	

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
#1 or families with more than tipersons add \$	tor ogen additionalisen	sen

**Commonwealth of the state of

Addendum #5

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES NOTICE OF INTENT TO DISCONTINUE CHILD CARE BENEFITS

40TGE DATE	ELYECTIVE O	COSINS DATE NUM	E AND ADDRESS OF ASENCY	CENTER OR DISTRICT OFFICE
CASE NUMBER	Ç N NUMNES			
CAST NAME	Mrd G/O Namo / Presenti ANS ASD	7588		
CASE NUMBER CASE NAME CASE NAME This nation is to inform overeits for services in comments. PEAD THE I Your family's gross Naw York State respects the max Due to insufficient Your family's more ground family's more ground programmed dosign. Your are not program.	C N NOMER NO IT NO WORKER NO IT YOU HAVE THE M GHT TO A SACK OF THIS NOTICE ON HOW SHOULD SHE WOULD SHE	ENT CK WURKEN NAV ENT CK WURKEN NAV ENT CASE WILL E CLOSED A CONFERENCE AND/O WITO REQUEST A CONF E Short Income Stance of care subsidy Young to reason to be dy Young EUSC. Your amily does of aldereduction and the	ERAL TELEPHONE NO FOH STIDUS CIT. HELP OF Agrees Continents Fat Learny of members and assistance Rocard Assess Legal Associance Information (WC Cit.) (Cate.) ER A HEARTHMA TO APPEAL PRENCHANGE HEARTHMAN (MC CIT.) (So of the MC Cit.)	1-800-042-333 Ton Declination Office of the decline of the care This Decision Office of the decline of the care State Income Standard Only gross income of the care
: I You did not provid	re following documentation	or the following ducum	rentation was not accquat	in:
LIONA				<u> </u>
The LAW(5) AND/OR	REGULATION(S) that allows	us la de this ie		
	The state of the s			· -
		-		
·				

CLIENT/FAIR HEARINGS CODY

Address:

if you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a contarging and/or a lair hearing.

1. CONFERENCE: You have a right to a conference with your local department of social services to review the determination. If

you want a conference, you should request one AS SOON AS POSS BLE, because the outcome of the conference may impact your decision to request a fair hearing. If you want a fair hearing and your child care benefit to remain unchanged (aid continuing) until the fair hearing decision is issued you must request a fair hearing before the EFFECTIVE CLOSING DATE on the front range. of this notice. A request for a contaminos alone will not result in your benefits being continued. At the conference, you may present information to demonstrate why you balleve the agency accords not correct. You may request a comorping by: (1) Calling (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHER YOU CALL). (2) Winting: Check the box below and mail to: Finasa keep a copy for yourself. 🔲 I want a conference. "do not agree with the agency's action. You may explain on a sepā фаалгее. but you do not have to include a written explanation. 2. FAIR MEARING: You have a right to a fair hearing to appeal the determination of the local geodinarm matrix services. If you want a lair hearing, you have 60 DAYS from the NOTICE DATF, incased on the front page to make the requesting of want your child care benefit to change until the fair hearing necessarily leaded, you find requestingler reasing before the EFFECTIVE CLOSING DATE fated on the front page of this nature. You do not have an earliest a conference before requesting a fair hearing. You may request to keep your child care benefit until a fair fleering decision has been rabbed. Trying request your benofit to be continued until a fair hearing decision has been issued, and you ose the fair hearing, you will have been overpaid. The local department of social services will seek to recover the overpayment from you by reducing there child care benefits, by collecting a tump sum payment or installment payments, or through legal action. a lump sum payment or installment payments, or through legal action. You may request a fair hearing by: (1) Calling: 1-800-342-3334. (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHITN CO CALL) (2) Online: To send your fair hearing request online, go to https://www.orda.ny.gov/osh_click on the tincs to request a fair hearing using the online form, and follow the instructions to confile approximation form online. (3) Writing: Check the nov and complete the information below Mail to the New York State Office of Administrative Hearings. Office of Temporary and Osability Assistance P.O. Unit 1930, Worry New York, 17701-1930. Please keep a copy for yourself (4) Faxing: Clieck like box and complete the promating of ow Fax both sides of this form to (518) 473 6735.

Livantia fair hearing. I do not agree with the appendix rection. You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree, but you do not have to include a writing explanation. Select one 🔲 Do NOT stop my chi d care beholjtyurbl කිළිබු විධියන්න decision has been issued. lvo diffig isted on this notice, pending the fair hearing decision Namn: Distinct

If you request a fair highing, this state will send you a notice informing you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by each of the period of the hearing you, your allorney or other person or to represently yourself. At the hearing you, your allorney or other representative will have the disportunity to present written and oral contained to demonstrate why the action should not be taken, as well as en observably to question as support at the hearing. Also you have a right to bring witnesses to speak in your favor. You should often the taken as a first notice, pay-alube, receipts, child care bills, medical verification, letters, etc. that may be about in presently your case.

Case Number: Phone Number:

LEGAL ASSISTANCE (I) you need free legal seeislance, you may as able to obtain such assistance by confecting your local Legal Aid Society or dependence by checking your Yellow Pages under "Lawye 3 at PD, calling the number indicator on the first page of this notice."

ACCESS TO YOUR FILE AND COPIES OF DOCUMENTS. To help you get ready for the hearing, you have a right to look at your case file. If you call or write to us, we will provide you with free copies of the documents from your file, which we will give to the hearing officer at the lair hearing. To ask for documents or to find out now to look at your file, call us at the Record Access telephone number listed at the top of page one of this notice, also if you call or write to us, we will provide you with free copies of other documents from your file which you may need to prepare for your fair hearing. If you want copies of documents from your case file, you should ask for them alread of time. They will be provided to you within a reasonable time before the date of the hearing. Documents will be mailed to you only if you specifically ask that they be mailed.

INFORMATION: If you want more information about your case, how to ask for a conference or feir hearing, how to see your file, or how to got additional copies of documents, call us at the telephone numbers listed at the top of page one of this notice or write to us at the address printed at the top of page one of this notice.

OCFS LDS6 4761 (Roy 09/2016)

ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF INTENT TO DISCONTINUE CHILD CARE BENEFITS FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY CALCULATION

Effec	tive Date			
Case	Name:	Case Number		
We h	ave determined that you are no longer eligible for child care banefils. Yo	ur family's monthly	gross income :	s \$.
This	excepted the maximum monthly gross income standard of - §	for a f	amily size of	
	se check the information below. If there is a mistake contact your cake, it could mean that the decision made about your benefits is no		n page one of	this notice. If there is a
care,	s is a child with special mode residing at your household. [] Yes [] No You may have received this notice in error. Contact your casework was closed in error.	o <u>If you have a civ</u> er listed on page (ild with apacia ana of this post	il needs that needs child les to delething if your
ÝM.			Per professional	
	Wages or selery (18 NYCRR § 404 5(b)(5)b)) before takes in the emot		5 4	penionth.
	Social Security (18 NYCRR §404.5(b)(5(dv)) in the amount of:		s	politionih
ŢŢ	Child Support (18 NYCRR §454.5(b)(5)(v)) in the amount of.		s. 🕉 🤻	pe@filonith.
	*Other income not listed above as defined in New York State regulation 18 NYCRR \$404.5(b)(5) in the amount of:		N. T. S.	permonth.
	Your lamity's total monthly grose income:		# A	¢e⁴niorilh.

The following information is an explanation of how your eligibility for child care benefits was determined. To determine eligibility for child care benefits, your family's monthly gross income for your family size was compared to the Social Service Districts (SSD) priority level for the monthly income standard. For a family to be eligible for child care benefits. The major was then the Monthly Income Standard amount listed below for their family size. Relow are the Monthly Income Standard amount listed below for their family size. Relow are the Monthly Income Standard amount care benefits.

		A 14 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	
•	Family Size	SSIO Priority Icyal = _	%
	'	Manthill now Stand	land
	1	T	
	2		
	3 #	AND AND	
	4 44	# .	
	- A		;
	1 The same of the	34	İ
, al	4	· ***	
•			
Egefamilia	Mailly mare then 8	persons, add \$fo	r each additional person.
	**		
Your family's monthly respective	ne is ™\$ 570a	for a family size of	<u> </u>
This exceeds the maximum income	Çerî ş		
407 362 160			

"Office procure parallog about and defined in New York State regulation 18NYCRR 4C4.5(b)(5) are defined as but not finited to the following, parallogistic parallogistic parallogistic procession of the parallogistic parallogistic procession of the parallogistic parallogistic procession of the parallogistic process from the operation of the first parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the parallogistic proces

In addition to the dilations listed on the attached notice refer to the distincts Child and Partily Services Plan, at floois.rw.gov/nain/strindbare/glans/plans-asp for additional information or how the district closes cases in the event that there are insufficient funcs to provide child care bonofits to all digible termines and the order in which they will open new cases should funding become available.



VENDOR DATA PROFILE

Contact information – License information – Hours of operation – Rate Schedule

If you provide more than one type of care, please complete a spate sheet for each type

DCC-Day Care Center / **GFDC-** Group Family Day Care / **FDC**- Family Day Care / **SACC** - School Age Child Care Program

CCFS / License #: ______ Type of care:______ Vendor #:_____

Address of Care: _____ City: _____ State: _____

Business / Center Name:

		[‡] :
	Mail Sta	te:
	Phone #	÷
(Cell #:	
	3 to 5	6 to 12
2 (0 5	Years	Years
\$	\$	\$
+	.	*
>	*	\$
\$	\$	\$
•	'	'
\$	 \$	\$
	te & Age 2 to 3 \$	2 to 3 3 to 5 Years \$ \$ \$ \$ \$

Completed by: ______ Date:_____

WCDSS: #2107(11/11)

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES **CHILD CARE SIGN IN / OUT SHEET**

PROVIDER/CENTER NAME:						CASE NAME:			
ADDRESS OF CARE:					CASE NUMBER:				
VENDOR #:Type of Care:					CHILD NAME:				
	ner:						CHILD DOB:		
#	DATE OF SERVICES	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIN	ME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL HOU	RS	
2									
3									
4									
5									
7									
8									
10									
11									
12									
14									
15									
16 17		+							
18									
19									
20									
22									
23									
25									
26									
27 28									
29									
30									
31									
	suant to the providers of sec								
	tify the care services amount irged is due and owing.	.iiig to \$	nave been	actu	іану ре	monneu and	uie aiiiouiil		
D	widow's Full Cianatura and	Data					- odn		
	Provider's Full Signature and Date:								
Parent's Full Signature and Date:									



New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS)

Child Care Time and Attendance Project

Pre-Registration Verification Information

In order to establish a log on verification code so that you may register your program and be able to log on and enter time and attendance please provide the following for each person at your program that will be using the Child Care Time and Attendance System (CCTA) at your program. Each person will receive a separate verification code.

Again this person or persons should be the actual person entering time and attendance and/or the person who will review and authorize submission of time and attendance.

Name of your program
Vendor Number
Name Please print and be accurate as this is the name you will be required to log on and register with once you have a verification code.
Date of Birth
Name Please print and be accurate as this is the name you will be required to log on and register with once you have a verification code.
Date of Birth

Addendum #9

Monthly Sign In/Out Sheet

Child's Name	Month
Parent's Name	Year
Provider's Name	Case #

Date	Time In	Time Out	Time In	Time Out	Parents Signature
1					
2 3					
3					
4					
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
15					
16					
17					
18					
19					
20					
21					
22					
23					
24					
25					
25					
26					
27					
28					
29					
30					
31					

Vendor Number:

Zip Code:

Telephone #:

State:



Robert P. Astorino County Executive

Child Care Provider / Facility Name:

Contact Name:

Mailing Address:

Department of Social Services

Kevin M. McGuire Commissioner

CHILD CARE PROVIDER PAYMENT RESOLUTION REQUEST

The payment resolution process is a formal process for child care providers to have their child care payment reviewed when discrepancies occur. To initiate the review, this form must be completed by the child care provider and should be submitted within 60 days of the service month in question. The attendance sheets and the sign in / out sheet for each child and service month listed below MUST be submitted with this form. A separate form is required for each case number.

Please mail all information to: Westchester County Department of Social Services, Child Care Subsidy Unit Attention: Child Care Provider Liaison, located at 10 County Center Road 2nd Floor White Plains, NY 10607. Incomplete forms or forms submitted without attendance sheets may delay the process.

Note: Submission of this form does not guarantee payment. WCDSS will review the request and verify the child's and provider's eligibility. WCDSS will notify the provider of the outcome within 10 business days from the date the Payment Resolution Request is received.

Email:

City:

Case Name	Case #	Child's Name	CIN#	Service Month	Reason for Review
. T. (1	review column, nl	ease enter the letter that	hast describes th	a cituation.	
* In the reason for 1	review column, pr	ease enter the letter that	best describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not	t on my roster	ease enter the letter that	best describes in	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco	t on my roster		best describes til	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco C- I provided more h	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	the child was authorized	best describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	he child was authorized	Dest describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco C- I provided more h. D- I was not paid the E- Other reasons - pl	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	he child was authorized	Dest describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was notB- The rates are incoC- I provided more hD- I was not paid the	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	he child was authorized	best describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco C- I provided more h. D- I was not paid the E- Other reasons - pl	t on my roster brrect hours of care than to c correct amount lease explain in the	he child was authorized	Dest describes th	e situation:	Date:

67

Addendum #11



Permission for Release of Information

I,	(your name) am applying for or re	eceiving
Child Day Care Benefits	with the Westchester County Department of Soc	cial
Services. I have chosen T	The Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. to h	elp me
with the application proc	ess and to provide on-going support services rel	ated to my
application. I authorize t	he Westchester Department of Social Services a	and my
child care provider to rele	ease to The Child Care Council of Westchester,	Inc. any
and all information regard	ding my application.	
a.		
Signature:		-
Date:		
Social Security Number ((if available)	_ for
identification purposes or	nly.	
Case # (if known)		
_		
Retur	n to: Melanie Santana, Subsidy Support Speci	alist
	Child Care Council of Westchester	r
	313 Central Park Avenue	
	Scarsdale, NY 10583	

Fax # 914-761-0389

Phone # 914-761-3456 Ext. 122 E-Mail MelanieS@cccwny.org

68



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Addendum #12

O W. Landson Co.	Child Day Care Subsidies		Audendum #
<u> </u>	Authorization for Release of Informa	<u>tion</u>	
Customer's Name:		Date:	
Case Number:		Customer's SS # (last 4):	
Customer's Address:			
	(Street) (City)	(State)	(Zip)
I,the Westchester County	, he Department of Social Services to	ereby authorize :	
[] disclose information information with	[] receive information from	[] exchange	
	Name(S):		
To release information to:	Agency Name:		
	Agency Address:		
	(Street)	(City) (Sta	ite) (Zip)
The information to be disclosed is: (Be			
	<u> </u>		
The information identified above will be used for:			
This release of information consent remains in effect until (provide date):			
revoked by written notice to	ary and remains in effect until the a o Westchester County Department o o my written revocation of this auth	of Social Services. Any	′

of confidentiality.

Customer's Signature:	Date Signed:
Witness:	Date Signed:

10 County Center Road • White Plains, NY 10607 • Telephone: (914) 995-6521

2120 (01/03)



NEED HELP PAYING FOR CHILD CARE?

You may be eligible for financial assistance through the public child care subsidy program if you are working or a high school student under 21 years old.

WE CAN HELP YOU:

- Complete the Child Care Subsidy application to HELP YOU PAY for child care
- Gather the necessary documentation
- Understand the rules and regulations



Servicios disponibles en español

CONTACT:

Melanie Santana,

SUBSIDY SUPPORT SPECIALIST

Call: (914) 761-3456 ext 144

E-Mail: MelanieS@cccwny.org





CHILD CARE PROVIDER HANDBOOK

A PROVIDERS MANUAL FOR THE CHILD CARE SUBSIDY PROGRAM (FOR OCFS REGULATED PROVIDERS)

Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc.
313 Central Park Avenue
Scarsdale, NY 10583
914-761-3456

www.ChildCareWestchester.org

© 2019 Child Care Council Westchester, Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	WHAT IS SUBSIDY?	Page #
2.	TYPES OF SUBSIDY	4
3.	INFORMATION TO HELP THE PROVIDER HELP PARENTSO How Does A Family Apply For Child Care Subsidy?O What Happens Once the Application is Submitted?	5
4.	 WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY? Programmatic Eligibility How do you determine family size? / Who is part of the family services unit? Financial Eligibility 	7
5.	Does The Family Have To Pay Anything Toward Their Child Care? o Family Share Fee	10
6.	 Authorization Process For Child Care Subsidy O How long does the initial process take? O When does payment begin? O How long is the child care authorized for? O If the family does not agree with the determination what can they do? 	12
7.	What Is A Title XX Provider? / WHO CAN BECOME A TITLE XX PROVIDER?	14
8.	WHAT IS TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE?	15
9.	TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE TO NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF)	16
10.	WHO TO CONTACT FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CASES	17
11.	CHILD CARE MARKET RATES (the maximum amount that can be paid to a provider)	18
12.	How And When Does The Provider Get Paid?	20
13.	How Does Child Care Subsidy Know What To Pay The Provider? /The Provider Form	21

14.	4. THE PROVIDER FORM OTHER REASONS THE PROVIDER WOULD NEED TO COMPLETE A PROVIDER FORM									
15.	THE ATTENDANCE SH	<u>EET</u>	27							
16.	THE ROSTER		33							
17.	How To Pro-Rate Payment									
18.	PROVIDER RESPONSI	<u>BILITIES</u>	43							
19.	How Does The Provider Know If The Case Has Been Authorized?									
20.	. Authorization For Child Care Subsidy Cases									
21.	. AUTHORIZATION FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CHILD CARE CASES:									
22.	. WHO TO CONTACT AT CHILD CARE SUBSIDY									
23.	Addendums:									
	Addendum #1:	Private Pay Letter	50							
	Addendum #2:	•	51							
	Addendum #3:	Denial of Your Application For Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4780	53							
	Addendum #4:	Notice of Intent to Change Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4781	55							
	Addendum #5:	Notice of Intent to Discontinue Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4782	57							
	Addendum#6	Vendor Data Profile WCDSS # 2117	59							
	Addendum #7	Child Care Sign In / Out Sheet	60							
	Addendum #8	Pre-Registration Verification Information	61							
	Addendum #9	Monthly Sign In/Out Sheet	62							
	Addendum #10	Child Care Provider Payment Resolution Form	63							
	Addendum #11	Council's Permission of Release Form	0.5							
	Addendum #12	DSS Permission of Release Form								
	Addendum #13	Council's Subsidy Support Flyer								

WHAT IS SUBSIDY?

The child care subsidy program provides financial assistance to eligible low income families to help meet their child care needs. The child care subsidy program is administered through the Westchester County Department of Social Services.

TYPES OF SUBSIDY

Child Care Subsidy

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers who are working and earning under 200% of the Federal Poverty Level or are students under 21 attending high school. Any income received by a student will also be considered when determining eligibility. Child care subsidy is available in exceptional situations to college students attending 2 and 4 year programs.

Child Care Title XX Subsidy

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers who are working or who are under 21 attending high school and earning above 200% of poverty the Federal Poverty Level but less than the following: under 275% for a family of two, under 255% for a family of 3 or under 225% of poverty level for a family of 4 or more. When funding is not available DSS will not accept new Title XX applications. However, parents already receiving low income child care subsidy who become Title XX parents due to an increase in income will be transferred to the Title XX program as long as they meet all other eligibility requirements and must use a Title XX provider.

TANF (Temporary Assistance to Needy Families)

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers who have an opened Temporary Assistance (TANF) case and the Department of Social Services has authorized child care for the parent to participate in an approved activity or work experience. These cases are managed from the District Offices, the TOP unit in Mount Vernon or the Homeless Unit in White Plains.

Transitional Child Care

Child care subsidy for parents/caretakers whose TANF case has been closed due to increased income or child support and the parent/caretaker remains eligible for child care subsidy. These cases are transferred from the District Offices to the Child Care Subsidy Unit for an eligibility determination and for ongoing child care services.

Child care may be authorized for parents/caretakers who have an opened mandated preventive services case (MPS) or child protective (CPS) case.

INFORMATION TO HELP THE PROVIDER HELP PARENTS

How Does A Family Apply For Child Care Subsidy?

- Obtain an application packet by contacting by contacting the DSS Subsidy Unit at 914-995-6521 or 914-995-6522 or by contacting the Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. 914-761-3456 extension 144.
- Complete the application OCFS 6025.
- Provide the following required documentation (as listed on the Certification Requirements Checklist included with the application):
 - 1. Identity of child a copy of child's birth certificate, passport, baptismal certificate, school records, adoption records, official hospital records or naturalization records.
 - 2. Identity of parent a copy of driver's license, passport, etc.
 - 3. Social Security Card (optional) a copy of the parent's/caretaker's and children's social security card, if they have one.
 - 4. Proof of residency in Westchester County
 - Shelter Verification Form (DSS-3688) completed by landlord* OR
 - o Two Non-Relative Shelter Verification Forms* if the family lives with a relative/non-relative who is the primary tenant or the family owns their home and has no landlord.
 - 5. Work Schedule* completed and signed by parent's/caretaker's employer. If there are two parents/caretakers in the family a work schedule for each parent/caretaker must be submitted.
 - 6. Family household income
 - O Copies of last four pay stubs (two if paid bi-weekly) or income verification for the pay period on company letterhead if a family does not have pay stubs. Or Verification of Employment Income Form. If gross pay varies more than \$50, 3 months of paystubs needs to be submitted.*
 - o Copy of child support agreement if there is one or if

- parent/caretaker receives child support without a support agreement a letter from the absent parent stating how much child support he/she gives.
- o Copy of any other documentation of income received.
- 7. School verification* to be completed by the public/private school if child is above six years old.
- 8. Provider form* see page 21 for instructions on how to complete.
- 9. Permission for release of information* completed if the family wants to give permission for DSS to discuss their case with their provider.
- 10. A letter about why absent parent cannot watch child.
 - The family does not have to submit the application in person; the application can be mailed directly to the DSS Subsidy Unit. No face-to-face interview is required.
 - * Form included in the application packet.

Tip: Suggest to the family that they keep copies of all paperwork submitted.

Tip: Families can receive assistance in completing the child care subsidy application through the Council's Subsidy Support Services. Offer the service to families. 914-761-3456 ext 144. See flyer: Addendum #10 on page 63.

What Happens Once the Application is Submitted?

- The application is received by a 'screener' who determines that the application is complete; they do not look at the additional required documentation. If the application is complete, it is date stamped and the 30 day process for determining eligibility begins. If the application is not complete, the application and all documentation are returned to the family.
- If the application is complete it is forwarded to a certification worker who examines all the supporting documentation. If any documentation is missing, a Documentation Request letter is mailed to the family. The family is required to supply the missing documentation within the 30 day time frame. If all documentation is not received by day 30, the application is denied and the family will have to reapply.

WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY?

A family's eligibility for a child care subsidy is based on the need for care, the family service unit size and household gross income. The household must be programmatically eligible and financially eligible and must also use an eligible provider.

I. Programmatic Eligibility

- Parents/caretakers must be working at employment that enables them to achieve self-sufficiency. Self-sufficiency is determined as 'employment that is paid at least at minimum wage standards'; in New York State the minimum wage in Westchester is \$12.00 per hour.
- If the family includes both mother and father, both parents/ caretakers must be working; unless there is a verified disability that does not allow one of the parents/caretakers to care for the child(ren). Child care would be paid during the hours that both parents/caretakers are working.
- Child care can be paid for full time, part time or part week as long as the child care is during the hours that the parents/caretakers work.
- Children for whom subsidy is authorized must be in this country legally. Parents/caretakers do not have to be in this country legally.
- Parents/caretakers who are obtaining a high school diploma and are under the age of 21 years old are also eligible for child care subsidy.

- Parents/caretakers attending 2 and 4 year colleges are eligible only in exceptional situations; eligibility is limited to Temporary Assistance recipients whose course of study has been approved by the Department of Social Services as a mandatory part of the parent's self sufficiency plan or to low income parents who are employed at least 30 hours per week and whose course of study has been approved by the Department of Social Services. A two or four year college degree program will be given favorable consideration when the Department of Social Services has concluded that acquiring the degree is an essential part of a plan that leads to independence and that eliminates the reliance on public programs.
- The family must live in Westchester County, N.Y. If a family lives in another county they have to apply for child care subsidy through that county. Families can use child care in any location that they choose but the application process must be handled by the county in which they live.

II. How do you determine family size? Who is part of the family services unit?

- Mother and children
- Father and children
- If an unmarried mother and father are living together and they have child(ren) in common, the mother and father and all of their children would be included in the family services unit
- If the mother and father are married and live together, all of the children that live with them would be included in the family services unit.
- If an unmarried mother and father live together with no child(ren) in common they would apply as two separate family units: mother and her children and father and his children
- If a parent has a child and is living with his or her parents, the parent and child form the family unit. The child's grandparents are not included. Only the parent's income would be considered.
- If an 18, 19 or 20 year old lives in the household he/she would be included in the family services unit only if it benefits the family:
 - o If the 18, 19 or 20 year old is in school and not working including this child in the household benefits the family by making the family unit larger.

- o If the 18, 19 or 20 year old is employed and earning income, this income would count toward the entire family income. It may or may not benefit the family to include the child in the family services unit.
- If a child is with a non-parent caretaker, only the child and the child's income count in the Family Services Unit.

New York State Income Standards based on New York State Income Standards (effective 6/1/18 – 5/31/2019)

Family Size 1 (child only)	200% Income \$32,920	<u>Title XX Income</u> \$45,265 (275%)						
2	\$41,560	\$52,989 (275%)						
3	\$50,200	\$56,475 (255%)						
4	\$58,840	\$66,195 (225%)						
5	\$67,480	\$75,915 (225%)						
6	\$76,120	\$85,635(225%)						

Tip: Income levels can change in June of every year. To view current income levels go to www.ChildCareWestchester.org, Help Paying for Child Care.

<u>Low Income Subsidy</u> - The total gross income received from all sources by the family service unit size (number of people in the family) must be under 200% of the poverty level to be eligible for low-income subsidy.

<u>Title XX Subsidy</u> - The total gross income received from all sources by the family service unit size (number of people in the family) must be under 275%, 255% or 225% of the poverty level to be eligible Title XX subsidy.

Title XX eligible families must use a Title XX provider. A Title XX provider is a child care provider that has a signed contract with the County of Westchester. Title XX providers must be licensed child care centers, licensed group family child care providers or registered school age child care programs.

Does The Family Have To Pay Anything Toward Their Child Care?

Family Share Fee

Families receiving child care subsidy are required to pay a family share fee directly to the provider, which is deducted from the amount DSS pays the provider.

The family share fee is based on income, it has no relation to how many days or hours the child is in the providers care. Even if a child is absent or the program is closed, the monthly family share fee remains the same.

The family share fee may change during the authorization or recertification period if the family's income increases or decreases. The provider and family will receive notification of any change in the family share fee.

I. How is the family share fee calculated?

- The family share fee is calculated based on the family's total gross non-exempt income, minus the New York State 100% Income Standards (see below) multiplied by 27% (family share fee rate as of 2/1/2013) divided by 52 weeks. The result is the weekly amount the parent/caretaker must pay to the provider.
- Chart of New York State 100% Income Standards (effective 6/1/18)

Family Size	100% of Poverty Level
1 (child only)	\$12,140
2	\$16,460
3	\$20,780
4	\$25,100
5	\$29,420
6	\$33,740

Example:

Family of 4; family's yearly income is	\$38	,500.00
Less 100% of poverty for a family of 4 -	\$ <u>25</u>	,100.00
Difference is	\$13	,400.00
Yearly family share fee is 27% of this difference	\$ 3	,618.00
Divide by 52 weeks, weekly fee is	\$	69.58
Weekly fee of \$69.58 times 4	\$	278.32

\$278.32 is the monthly family share fee

II. The provider's responsibility for collecting the family share fee

The provider is required to collect the family share fee and provide a receipt of payment to the parent/caretaker. Families going through the recertification process must provide proof that they have paid the family share fee. Families that wish to change providers cannot do so without providing proof that their family share fee is up to date with the previous provider.

Failure of a family to pay the family share fee or to cooperate with DSS to make an arrangement to pay all delinquent fees constitutes a basis to close the child care case.

V. <u>Do all families pay a family share fee?</u>

No, families receiving child care services as part of their Temporary Assistance (TANF) case, Preventive Services case (MPS) or Protective Services case (CPS) are not required to pay a family share fee. The Department of Social Services pays the full amount of authorized child care.

Tip: Check your authorization letter to determine what the parent share fee is. Provide a receipt to each family when they pay their family share fee. The provider is required to collect this fee and cannot waive the family share fee under any circumstances.

AUTHORIZATION PROCESS FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY

I. How long does the initial process take?

Once a family submits an application for child care subsidy the Child Care Subsidy Unit has up to 30 days to determine if the family is eligible or not eligible for child care subsidy. The Child Care Subsidy Unit has up to 15 days after this initial determination to notify the parent of their determination. The provider that the parent has chosen will also be notified of this determination.

Incomplete applications will be returned to the parent/caretaker informing them of the section(s) that need to be completed. If there is missing documentation, a Documentation Request will be sent to the parent/caretaker. The parent/caretaker has up to 30 days from the date of receipt of a completed application to provide all necessary documentation for DSS to determine eligibility. If all documentation is not received in that time period, the application will be denied.

II. When does payment begin?

Upon receipt of a completed application the Child Care Subsidy Unit date stamps the application. When the application is approved, child care subsidy payment can be retroactive to the date that the application was date stamped as long as all of the documents were received within the initial 30 day time frame; if care was provided on that date or later.

III. How long is the child care authorized for?

Child care subsidy is usually authorized for a twelve month period

The family is required to recertify the entire case before the end of their twelve month period. DSS will send the parent/caretaker an application and the family must apply again by completing an application and providing all necessary documentation to determine eligibility. Failure to recertify will result in the child care subsidy being discontinued.

IV. If the family does not agree with the determination what can they do?

The family always has the right to call for a case conference with their worker or the worker's supervisor to resolve issues. The family can also request a Fair Hearing to dispute the decisions of DSS. A family may be able to obtain legal assistance from Legal Services of the Hudson Valley telephone (914) 949-1305 extension 142 or email JSirotkin@lshv.org. If the family requests a Fair Hearing they can ask for "aid to continue" and child care may continue to be paid until the Fair Hearing decision is reached. However, if the decision of the Fair Hearing is against the family they would have to pay back all monies paid for child care during the time they were deemed to be not eligible.

Directions on how to request a Fair Hearing are located on the back of Authorization Notifications (Addendums #2, #3, #4, and #5 on pages 51 to 58).

WHAT IS A TITLE XX PROVIDER? WHO CAN BECOME A TITLE XX PROVIDER?

A Title XX provider is a provider who has signed a contract with the County of Westchester to provide child care services.

Only licensed child care centers, licensed group family child care providers and registered school age child care programs are able to be Title XX providers.

Periodically the Department of Social Services issues a public notice of their intent to contract with child care providers in Westchester County. The Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. sends a notice to all licensed child care centers, licensed group family child care providers and registered school age child care programs notifying them of the process to become a Title XX provider. The provider is asked to submit a letter of intent to enter into a contractual agreement with Westchester County. Westchester County then sends the provider the actual contract, which needs to be signed and returned with all required documentation. The contract takes effect the first day of January of the following year.

There are approximately 184 child care programs (112 vendors) that are Title XX contracted providers for the year 2018.

The benefits in becoming a Title XX provider are:

- The provider will be paid for five holidays and or other closings as stipulated by contract per year, per child
- The provider will be paid for up to 12 temporary absences per quarter, per child (up to 48 absences per year, per child)
- The provider will be able to accept Title XX parents, opening up a new source of children that can potentially enroll in the program.
- If a family already enrolled in the program, under Low Income Subsidy becomes a Title XX family, they will not have to change providers and can continue in the program.

To be eligible to become a Title XX provider, the provider must have Worker's Compensation coverage and one million dollars of general liability insurance with an "A" rated insurance company.

Tip: The Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. can assist you in applying to be a Title XX provider, as well as provide you with a list of "A" rated insurance companies. Contact the subsidy coordinator at 914-761-3456 ext. 144.

WHAT IS TRANSITIONAL CHILD CARE?

If a family had an opened TANF case that was closed due to an increase in income from employment, child support or the family voluntarily ended their assistance the family is entitled to Transitional Child Care benefits. Transitional Child Care guarantees the family that child care will continue to be paid for one year as long as the family meets the criteria listed below:

- Their TANF case was opened for a least 3 of the 6 months prior to case closing.
- The family meets financial eligibility subsidy guidelines.
- The case closed for a reason that meets a specific criteria.

The family does not have to complete a new application. The application and supporting documentation is electronically transferred to the Child Care Subsidy unit. The family will be required to pay a Family Share Fee. Child Care Subsidy may request additional documentation from the family once the electronic the transfer is received from the TANF worker.

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE TO NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF)

TANF families are entitled to child care as part of their goal toward selfsufficiency

Child care can be paid for if the family is in an approved:

- Work activity
- Training activity
- Job Search
- On the job training
- Vocational training and education
- Community service
- Substance abuse program
- Domestic violence associated program

How is child care handled for TANF families?

- TANF families do not need to complete a separate application; child care financial assistance is part of the application the family completed when they applied for TANF.
- TANF cases are handled out of the District Offices:
 - o Mount Vernon Department of Social Services 100 East First Street

Mount Vernon, New York 10550

914-813-6000 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- o Peekskill Department of Social Services
 - 750 Washington Street

Peekskill, New York 10566

914-862-5000 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- o White Plains Department of Social Services
 - 85 Court Street

White Plains, New York 10601

914-995-5899 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- o Yonkers Department of Social Services
 - 131 Warburton Avenue

Yonkers, New York 10701

914-231-2000 (customer service 914-995-3333)

- Providers receive approvals, denials and change notifications directly from the District Offices
 - o case number and child(ren's) names
 - o dates child care is authorized, hours authorized
 - o maximum amount of payment DSS can reimburse the provider

There are two other situations that are handled differently for Temporary Assistance cases.

White Plains Homeless Unit

 All families that are experiencing a homeless situation and are in receipt of Temporary Assistance are transferred to the homeless unit in White Plains regardless of where they live.

The Top Unit (Transitional Opportunities Program)

- Families that are employed but still eligible for Temporary Assistance have their case transferred to the TOP unit, which is located in the Mount Vernon District Office regardless of where they live.
- The TOP unit provides specialized services to help families achieve self-sufficiency. The TOP unit makes a Career Path Assessment of each family and helps customers make decisions regarding better jobs, obtaining a GED or obtaining a driver's license.

WHO TO CONTACT FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CASES

 Providers should contact the worker that is listed on the authorization form they received from the District Office.

Tip: If you have contacted the worker on the case and you are still having issues or concerns please contact the subsidy coordinator at the Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc at 914-761-3456 extension 144, who can provider further assistance.

CHILD CARE MARKET RATES (the maximum amount that can be paid to a provider)

Payment rates are determined by the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS). Payment rates must be sufficient to ensure equal access for eligible families to child care services, comparable to those services provided to children whose parents/caretakers are not eligible to receive assistance under any child care programs. Every two years OCFS contracts with a market research firm to conduct a market rate survey via telephone. Prior to the phone survey OCFS mails a letter to all registered and licensed providers in NYS. This letter informs the providers that they may be contacted by phone to participate in the market rate survey. The letter also gives the providers the list of questions that will be asked during the phone survey. This data is analyzed and clustered into five distinct groupings of districts based on similarities in the rates among the districts. Westchester County is grouped with Nassau, Putnam, Rockland and Suffolk counties to determine the market rate.

Child care payments are determined based upon three factors:

- Age of child
- Hours/days of child care used
- Type of child care program

Age of Child

Market rates differ according to the age of the child. The age categories are:

- Under 1 ½ year;
- 1 ½ years through 2 year;
- 3 years through 5 year; and
- 6 years through 12 years

A change in a child's age will result in a decrease in the amount that can be authorized for the care of that child. The market rate may be less as the child gets older; the new market rate limit is applied at the beginning of the first full month following such a change.

Hours/days of child care used

- Weekly care provided for 30 or more hours over the course of five or fewer days in a single week, up to 55 hours per week.
- <u>Daily</u> care provided for less than 30 hours over the course of five or fewer days in a single week and for at least six but fewer than twelve hours per day.
- <u>Part-day</u> care provided for at least three but fewer than six hours per day.
- Hourly care provided for fewer than three hours per day.

Types of child care programs

- Licensed child care centers and legally-exempt group child care programs.
- Registered family child care homes.
- Licensed group family child care homes.
- Registered school-age child care programs.
- Legally-exempt family child care and legally-exempt in-home family child care providers

Providers cannot charge the Department of Social Services more for the care of children receiving subsidy than they charge to the general public for similar care.

HOW AND WHEN DOES THE PROVIDER GET PAID?

There is a process to receive payment for care. It is important not only to understand the steps involved to receive payment but also to manage the paperwork needed to receive payment and immediately address any discrepancies.

Payments

- The Westchester County Department of Social Services will mail the provider a roster and attendance sheets on the first Friday that follows the first Thursday of every month.
- The provider must complete both the roster and the attendance sheet and submit these forms for payment to DSS Payment Processing in order to be paid. Once these forms are received and reviewed, if everything is completed correctly, payment should reach the provider in 7 to 10 business days. If anything is missing or incorrect, the forms are returned to the provider for corrections, which will delay payment. It is very important that the provider take the necessary time to complete both forms correctly. The provider also must either enter time and attendance through the web based CCTA (Child Care Time and Attendance System) or submit a Child Care Sign/In Out Sheet.
- The roster contains the names of all the children for whom the provider can expect payment for that month. If any child is missing the provider must contact the DSS worker to question why the child is missing from the roster. If a child is not on the roster the provider will not be paid for that child.

Tip: The provider must report any discrepancies on the roster to DSS no later than the calendar quarter after the calendar quarter that the services were rendered. DSS will not be able to adjust or issue missing payments if the provider does report the discrepancies in a timely manner.

Tip: If you have contacted the worker on the case and you are still having issues or concerns please contact the subsidy coordinator at the Child Care Council of Westchester, 914-761-3456 extension 144, for assistance.

How Does Child Care Subsidy Know What To Pay The Provider?

Provider payments are based on the information the provider includes on the provider form. The Department of Social Services can pay a provider up to the currently established market rates in Westchester County. Providers may not charge the Department of Social Services more than they charge their private paying families.

Vendor Data Profile Form (WCDSS#2117/(02/18)

If the child care provider does not already have a DSS issued vendor ID# the child care provider is required to complete the Vendor Data Profile form so that the Department of Social Services can input the provider's rates and information into their payment systems and issue the provider a vendor number. (See Addendum #6)

The Provider Form

When a family applies for child care subsidy or has been approved to receive child care subsidy, they are given a provider form for the child care provider to complete. This form is used to determine if the provider is eligible to be paid by the Department of Social Services and to determine the amount of the payment.

The child care provider must complete this form with the family. It is important that the provider fill out all the sections carefully because child care payments are based on the information the provider includes on this form.

How to Complete the Form (sample on page 25-26)

Top Front of Form: # 1

The Provider Completes:

- Provider's Name, address, & telephone number. Be very careful to list the actual name and address that appear on your license or registration.
- Social security number or vendor ID # if you have one. If you do not yet have a vendor ID # the Department of Social Services will give the family a W9 form for you to complete so that they may obtain a vendor ID # for you (You can also obtain a W9 Form by going to http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf).

The Vendor ID# is the number the provider uses for all families whose care is being paid for by the Department of Social Services.

The Family Completes:

- Case Name, which is the parent's/caretaker's name.
- Case Number, if the family has one. If the family is new to the subsidy system they may not have a case number yet, so the family would leave this blank.
- Address & telephone number
- Social security number (optional), if they have one

Middle Front of Form; # 2

The Provider Completes:

- Most Recent Date: The date the provider started to care for or will begin to start caring for the child(ren).
- Child's name and age
- Day(s) in Care: The days of the week the child will be in care.
- Time and No. of Hours each Day: Enter the number of hours that the child is in care each day.
- No. Hours Per Week: Enter the number of hours the child is in care per week.
- Amount you charge per week: Enter the amount the provider charges per week.
- Provider's relationship to the child.

Bottom Front of Form: COMPLETE A OR B BELOW Section

As an OCFS Regulated provider you need to complete Section (B)

The Provider Completes:

- Check your modality of child care
- Enter the license or registration number of the program
- Enter license or registration expiration date

Back of Form:

As an OCFS Regulated provider you need to complete Section 2

The Provider Completes:

- Place a checkmark stating what type of child care program the provider is.
- Circle the answer requested on the bottom of the page.

The Provider & Family Completes:

• The provider and the parent/caretaker must sign this form.

Tip: Be very careful to fill out Section 2 on the back of the provider form – NOT SECTION 1 – Often providers fill in section 1 which is only for informal caregivers (legally-exempt providers) and will cause a long delay in the approval process.

THE PROVIDER FORM OTHER REASONS THE PROVIDER WOULD NEED TO COMPLETE A PROVIDER FORM

Hours change

If the hours the provider is caring for the children change the provider must complete and submit a new provider form to the DSS worker that reflects the new hours and rates. Upon approval the DSS worker sends the provider a new letter of authorization reflecting the change in hours.

School holidays and closures

• If the provider cares for school age children for additional days or hours due to school closings, the provider must complete a new provider form each month that additional child care is being provided, including the additional charges the provider is requesting. This form is to be submitted to the DSS worker along with a copy of the local school calendar. Upon approval DSS will issue a separate check to cover these additional days.

Summer care

• If the provider cares for school age children during the summer the provider must complete a new provider form before the summer begins and submit to the DSS worker for approval.

a		•	•	1 1	
Samp	le :	IS	ın	b	lue



Department of Social Services CHILD CARE PROVIDER FORM CHILD DAY CARE SUBSIDIES

10 County Center Road -2nd Floor

Provider MUST complete this form. It will establish that the child care you provide is legal under the laws of New York State. *PAYMENT WILL ONLY BE MADE AFTER THE CHILD CARE YOU PROVIDE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED TO BE LEGAL*.

PLEASE FORWARD THE CO	MPLETED I	FORM	ВҮ	/_		/	_	TO: DS	S Staff						10	County Cer	RE SUBSIDIE nter Road-2 ⁿ New York 10	^d Floor	
1) Provider's Name: _Jane	Smith Chi	ld Car	e Cente	er					CAS	E NAM	1E:	Parent	's Name	2					
SITE Address: 313	Central Par	k Ave	nue						ADD	RESS:		Parent	's Addr	ess					
<u>Scarsdale</u>	e, NY 10603	<u> </u>								_									
Telephone# : (914) _ <u>76</u>	<u> 1-3456</u>	Cell #:				_			Tele	ohone	# Hom	e & Ce	II: (914) <u>P</u>	arent's	<u>s Phone Nu</u>	<u>mber</u>		
Provider MAILING Address	·								Case	/ 5 5	No:	if know	un: soci	al seci	urity ni	umber is op	ntional		
IF DIFFERNET FROM SITE A									Case	. / 3.3.	NO	IJ KIIOV	<u>vii. 30ci</u>	ui seci	urity in	ullibel is op	rtional		
S.S. # <u>OR</u> Vendor #: <u>140</u>																			
2) Anticipated start date of Child's Name	of care <u>or</u> th		-			nation		ted be	low fo	r <u>EACH</u>	CHILD		child is		_		care (DATE IS	Amount You	Providers
	Age		M	Т							FR SAT			SI	JN	of Hours	Hours Per	Charge Per	Relationship
		In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	In	Out	Per Day	Week	Week	to The Child
(SAMPLE) John Doe	6	8 AM	4 PM	8 AM	4 PM	10 AM	5 PM	10 AM	5 PM	NA	NA	11 AM	6 PM	NA	NA	7	49	\$495.00	Aunt
Mary Jones	Зу	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	8 AM	6:30 PM	NA	NA	NA	NA	10.5	52.5	\$250.00	Provider
Michael Jones	7 y	3	6:30	3	6:30	3	6:30	3	6:30	3	6:30	NA	NA	NA	NA	3.5	17.5	\$185.00	Provider
		PM	pm	PM	pm	PM	pm	PM	pm	PM	pm								
	+																		
							CO1	ADI ETE	A OR	D DELC)\//								
(A) UNLICENSED INDIVI	חוואו כ כח	V/DI E	TE TUI	c cec.	FIΩNI•	/ Circ			AUK	<u> </u>		LICENI	CED/DI	CIST	EDEU		S COMDI E.	TE THIS SECTION	ON
• •						•		•	ation 1	(D)						check one		IL IIIIS SECTI	ON
 Are you caring for more than Are you under 18 years of ag 		io are r	elated to	o you?			es, com Jes, com	•			ıy	Je oi c	•	u pro y Care	viue (c	lieck one,)		
III) Is care provided in the child'							yes, com	•			_	√	Cente		t	Li	icense Number	43578DCC	
•								•		` '	_		_ Group	family	Day Car		xpiration Date:		_
													Schoo	-					
(0	C) IF YOUR O	RGANZ														N 2 ON REVE	SE SIDE.		
↓↓→Providers Sig	naturo	Tanc					1/15/2						PROVID			s & Dates	Date	•	

SECTION I INFORMAL CAREGIVER

SELECT THE STATEMENT AND ANSWERS THAT APPLY TO YOU. THEN SIGN AND DATE THIS FORM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE.

A. () I provide care in the child(ren)'s home. I understand that if I provide care for more than 4 hours a day and more than 4 hours a week I am entitled to receive minimum wage and other applicable employee benefits. I understand that the person who hired me is responsible for the difference between minimum wage and the amount the County Department of Social Services can pay.
B. () I provide care in my home and:
I am (Circle one) the grandparent, great grandparent, great great grandparent, aunt/uncle, great aunt/ great uncle, brother/ sister or first cousin of all the children in my care.
I provide care for no more than two children in my home (not counting my own children and not counting children who are over 14 years of age).
I provide care for 3 or more children. However, I never have more than 2 children in care at the same time for more than 3 hours.
C. () I am under 18 years of age. I understand that I can only be paid if I can check one of the statements below because it is true.
I have working papers and I do not provide care during the hours I am supposed to be in school; AND I am 14 or 15 years old and I work no more than 3 hours per day and less than or equal to 18 hours per week while school is in session; AND I do not provide care between the hours of 7:00 PM and 7:00 AM.
I have working papers and I do not provide care during the hours I am supposed to be in school; AND I am 16 or 17 years old and I work no more than 4 hours per day and less than or equal to 28 hours per week while school is in session; AND I do not provide care between the hours of 10:00 PM and 6:00 AM.
For the following questions, CIRCLE the answer which applies to you
For the following questions, CIRCLE the answer which applies to you
I (allow) (do not allow) the parents or legal guardians of the children listed on the front side of this form unlimited and on demand access to their children; to written records regarding their children; and to myself and the premises whenever their children are in care.
I $$ (have) $$ (have not) received all fees from the parents or legal guardian which are due to me as of this date.
Provider's Signature: Date:
Parent's Signature: Date:
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY PARENT & PROVIDER

SECTION 2

REGISTERED FAMILY DAY CARE, LEGALLY EXEMPT, OR LICENSED GROUP PROVIDERS/LICENSED DAY CARE CENTER

SELECT THE STATEMENT AND ANSWERS THAT APPLY TO YOU. THEN SIGN AND DATE THIS FORM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE.

	AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE.
()	A nursery school, pre-kindergarten or day care program for children three years of age or older operated by a public school district or by a private school or academy which is providing elementary or secondary education or both in accordance with compulsory education requirements of the Education Law. The program is located or the same premises or campus where the elementary or secondary education is provided.
()	A program for school-aged children conducted during non-school hours operated by a public school district or by private school or academy which is providing elementary or secondary education or both in accordance with the compulsory education requirements of the Education Law. The program is located on the same premises or campus where the elementary or secondary education is provided.
()	A nursery school or program for pre-school- aged children which provides services to children for three or less hours per day.
()	A summer camp operated in accordance with Subpart 7-2 of the State Sanitary Code and holds a valid permit from the Department of Health. Attach a copy of your permit to operate a summer day camp.
()	A day care center, family day care home or other child care program located on federal or tribal property and operated in compliance with applicable federal or tribal laws and regulations.
()	If none of the above describes your Program, you may need to be licensed. Westchester County DSS cannot pay you until you provide documentation of your License. For more information call (914) 995-5478.
()	I am registered by the NYS Department of Social Services to provide child care services in my home or this is a NYS Licensed Group Day Care Center.
(√) DAY CARE CENTER
For	the following questions, CIRCLE the answer which applies to you
the reco	llow) (do not allow) the parents or legal guardians of the children listed on front side of this form unlimited and on demand access to their children; to written ords regarding their children; and to myself and the premises whenever their children in care.
	vider's Signature: Date: Date:
	ent's Signature: <i>Parent's Signs & Dates</i> Date: S FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY PARENT & PROVIDER
100	O FUNIVI IVIUST DE SIGNEU BY PAKENT & PKUVIDEK

THE CHILD CARE TIME AND ATTENDANCE SYSTEM CCTA (A.K.A "Web Submittal")

- The Child Care Time and Attendance System (CCTA) is a web based computer program where child care providers enter the date and time each child arrives and leaves their program. It allows providers to electronically send attendance to the Department of Social Services over the internet. This system helps assure that subsidy payments are correct and on time. It also assures that eligibility and time and attendance are correct. The CCTA program also calculates and approves child care subsidy payments.
- There is no software that is needed to be purchased. The only item required is a desktop or a notebook/laptop computer that can access the internet.
- Title XX contracted providers must use the CCTA program as part of their contractual agreement with the Department of Social Services.
- All other programs can elect to participate in CCTA and use this program or complete and submit a separate Child Care Sign In/Out Sheet (see Addendum #7) to the Department of Social Services for each child in their care. Department of Social Services employees will then enter the information from the Child Care Sign In/Out Sheet sheets into the CCTA program.
- Providers who choose to enter time and attendance through the CCTA program will be required to submit a Verification Information Sheet. This sheet will allow the Department of Social Services to establish a verification code so that the provider will be able to log onto CCTA (see Addendum #8). Providers are also required to submit the Vendor Data Profile sheet (see Addendum #6).
- Providers who enter time and attendance into the CCTA system directly will receive payments faster than providers who choose not to.
- Providers must also continue to submit rosters and attendance sheets as well as enter the attendance into the CCTA program or submit the Child Care Sign In/Out Sheets.
- Training on how to use the CCTA system is available on line at http://info-ccta-newyork.com/providers/training/
- Providers can also contact Ms. Bsharat at the Department of Social Service Child Care Subsidy Unit for additional assistance at 914-995-5463 or at Nab1@westchestergov.com.

THE ATTENDANCE SHEET

How to Complete the Attendance Sheet:

Westchester County: Daily Attendance Record for Child Day Care

For a Non- Contracted Provider

A non-contracted provider is a provider that has not signed a written contract with Westchester County.

Reference Sample attendance sheet on page 29.

Complete:

- <u>Provider/Program:</u> Fill in the provider's name, address and vendor number (the vendor number is the same number that is listed on the roster as a provider ID number).
- Fill in the provider's phone number, reporting month and year.
- Answer the question: Are you a contracted provider, by placing an X in the box that says "no".
- Refer to the alphabet letters included on the form that instructs the provider as to which letter to use in each box on the calendar section.
- The form must be signed and dated by the provider.

The Calendar Section:

Sample on how to complete the calendar section

On this sample:

- The provider provides care Monday through Friday
- The month is January 2015
- Mary Jones full time
- Michael Jones part time

January 1, 2015 (Thursday) was New Year's Day*, the provider enters the letter "C" for the first day of January 2009. That means the provider was closed for New Years Day and did not provide care.

January 2, 2015 (Friday) the children were present in the provider's program. The provider enters the letter "P" for present on that day.

January 3, 2015 and January 4, 2015 were a Saturday and Sunday and the provider is not authorized to provide care on Saturdays and Sundays. The provider enters an "X" – non-authorized day.

January 14, 2015 both children were absent. The provider enters "A" absent for this day.

January 19, 2015 the program was closed due to a power outage. The provider enters a "C" – program closed (no payment for day).

The provider adds up all the days care was actually provided during the month of January 2015. Enter this number under total days; total days in this sample are 19 days.

*Some families do work on holidays. If child care was provided on New Year's Day because the family worked on that day the provider enters the letter "P" for present.

Tip: Upon enrollment of the children the provider should explain to the family that Child Care Subsidy does not pay for absences. The family should be encouraged to avoid excess absences.

Westchester County Daily Attendance Record for Child Day Care

Non-Contracted Provider Sample is in blue

Provider/Program <u>Jane Smith Child Care Center</u>	Phone Number (914) 761-3456
Vendor Number 140332 Address 313 Central Park Avenue	Report Month
White Plains, NY 10603	Report Month
	Year <u>2015</u>
Are you a contracted provider? Yes No Contract Number	
	09

Name of Child	Full- Time Part- Time	P :	P = Present A = Absent C = Program Closed (no payment for day) *Place an X if child is not scheduled to attend* Non-Authorized Day (including Weekend) Providers only (including Weekend)															Total Days															
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	1 4	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	
1. Mary Jones	Ft	С	P	X	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	x	P	P			P	x	x	C	P	P	P	P	x	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	19
	Pt																																
2.Michael Jones	Ft																																
	Pt	C	P	X	X	P	P	P	P	P	X	X	P	P	A	P	P	X	X	C	P	P	P	P	X	X	P	P	P	P	P	X	19
3.	Ft				$oxed{\Box}$								$oxed{\Box}$																				
	Pt						l	l	l							l				l		l		l					l	l	l	l	<u></u>
4.	Ft																																
	Pt	1	1	1		l	l	l	l	l	l		 		1	l						l	l	l	l				l	l	1_	1_	<u></u>
5.	Ft																																
	Pt	1	1	1		l	l	l	l	l	l		1			l						l	l	l	l				l	l	1_	1_	<u></u>
6.	Ft														$oxed{\Box}$																		
	Pt						l	l	l							l				l		l		l					l	l	l	l	<u></u>
7.	Ft												$oxed{\Box}$		$oxed{\Box}$																		
	Pt	1	1	1_	l	l	l	l	l	l	l		1			l		l				l	l	l	l				l	l	1_	1_	<u></u>
8.	Ft																																
	Pt												1																				

Provider Signature____ Date_2/8/15 Important — If you do not sign and date this form, payment cannot be made.

Jane Smith

01/01/15

For a Contracted Provider

A contracted provider is a provider that has signed a written agreement with Westchester County to provide child care services. Contracted providers are also referred to as Title XX providers.

Reference Sample attendance sheet on page 32.

Complete:

- <u>Provider/Program:</u> Fill in the provider's name, address and vendor number (the vendor number is the same number that is listed on the roster as a provider ID number).
- Fill in the provider's phone number, reporting month and year.
- Answer the question, are you a contracted provider, by placing an X in the box that says "yes". Fill in the provider's contract number.
- Refer to the alphabet letters included on the form that instructs the provider which letter to use in each box on the calendar section.
- The form must be signed and dated by the provider.

The Calendar Section

Sample on how to complete the calendar section

On this sample:

- The provider provides care Monday through Friday
- o The month is January 2015
- Mary Jones full time/full day
- Michael Jones part time/half day

January 1, 2015 (Thursday) was New Year's Day*, the provider enters the letter "H" for the first day of January 2009. That means the provider was authorized by contract to be paid for this holiday closure.

January 2, 2015 (Friday) the children were present in the provider's program. The provider enters the letter "P" for present on that day.

January 3, 2015 and January 4, 2009 were a Saturday and Sunday and the provider was not authorized to provide care on Saturdays and Sundays. The provider enters an X'' – non-authorized day.

January 14, 2015 both children were absent. The provider enters "A" absent for this day.

January 19, 2015 the program was closed due to a power outage. The provider enters a "C" – program closed (no payment for day).

The provider adds up all the days that the provider is entitled to receive payment. These days include approved holidays and absences – total days in this example are 21 days.

Tip: Upon enrollment of the children the provider should explain to the family that Child Care Subsidy only pays contracted providers up to twelve temporary absences per quarter. The family should be encouraged to avoid excess absences.

Westchester County Daily Attendance Record for Child Day Care

Contracted Provider Sample is in blue

Provider/Program	1 <u>Jane Smith</u>	Child Care Center		Phone Number (9	14) 761-3456
Vendor Number	140332				
Address <u>313</u>	Central Park Ave	enue		Report Month _	<u>January</u>
<u>W</u>	hite Plains, NY 1	0603			
				Year	2015
Are you a contra	cted provider? Ye	es No	Contract Number SSS151	09	

Name of Child	Full- Time Part- Time	Day of Month P = Present A = Absent C = Program Closed (no payment for day) *Place an X if child is not scheduled to attend *Place an X if child is not scheduled to attend *Place an X if child is not scheduled to attend														Total Days																	
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	1 4	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	
1. Mary Jones	Ft	Н	P	x	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	X	P	P	A	P	P	x	x	С	P	P	P	P	x	x	P	P	P	P	P	x	21
	Pt																																
2.Michael Jones	Ft																																
	Pt	Н	P	×	×	P	P	P	P	P	X	X	P	P	A	P	P	×	×	C	P	P	P	P	x	X	P	P	P	P	P	X	21
3.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
4.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
5.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
6.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
7.	Ft																																
	Pt																																
8.	Ft																																
D :1 C: .	Pt										- /- /																						

Provider Signature <u>Jane Smith</u> Date <u>2/8/15</u>

Important — If you do not sign and date this form, payment cannot be made.

01/01/15

THE ROSTER

How To Complete the Roster:

Requests for Payment of Day Care Services

See reference Sample roster sheet on page 37-38 for non-contracted providers and page 41-42 for contracted providers. See the next section to determine how to calculate the charges that are entered on the roster.

How to read & complete the roster:

Page 1:

- o Listed on the roster are the names of every child that the Department of Social Services has authorized child care payment to the provider for that month.
- o Under the child's name is listed the case number which would always begin with the letter S. Under the case number is the child's date of birth.
- o Going across the page it then lists the maximum amount of monies DSS is authorizing to pay the provider during the month and the dates of authorization for that particular month.

<u>Page 1: All Providers need to complete:</u>

- o Actual Days Care: The provider must fill in the Actual Days In Care (days the provider believes should be paid for that matches the days the provider completed on the attendance sheet)
- o Max Mo Chg: The provider must fill in the Maximum Monthly Charge, which is the same as the maximum amount of monies already printed on this case for this child.
- o Monthly Par Fee: The parent fee, if there is one, is usually already included on this roster.
- o Total DSS Chr: The total DSS charge is the amount the provider is actually charging DSS for the care of each child for that month. The provider must deduct any days that the provider is not authorized to receive payment.
- o Total Billed Am.: The Total Billed Amount is the sum total of the Total DSS Charge column. Providers are not required to tally the dollar amount for those children that have the letter "C" placed

directly under their name. If the child has the letter "C" placed under their name include only the days the child attended. The letter "C" under the child's name indicates that that provider is entering time and attendance through the CCTA (Child Care Time and Attendance) system.

Page 2: All Providers Must:

- o Insert the amount that is being claimed for the month. If the provider has at least one child with the letter "C" placed directly under their name listed on the roster, the provider is NOT required to write the total dollar amount. If there is no child with the letter "C" placed directly under their name on the roster, the provider must write the total dollar amount.
- o Sign and date the roster.

Tip: The provider is required to report any discrepancies in payment to the Department of Social Services within the quarter following the quarter that the service was provided. If the provided does not report these discrepancies in a timely manner the Department of Social Services may not be able to adjust payments.

HOW TO PRO-RATE PAYMENT

Providers need to accurately enter charges for the care they provide. The charges need to be pro-rated based on the actual days the child(ren) are in care and the days for which care is authorized. The roster shows the maximum authorization of payment for each child if they were in care every single day of authorization. When children are absent or the program is closed the provider must deduct those days from the maximum authorization amount listed on the roster.

<u>Pro-rate Payment for a Non-Contracted Provider</u> Reference Sample roster sheet on pages 37-38

- On the sample provided for the non-contracted the provider payment is requested for 19 days (based on the attendance sheet).
- The provider must count how many actual days of authorized care there were in the month. In this example, for the month of January 2015 for authorized care Monday through Friday there was the potential of caring for these children for 22 days.
- The non-contracted provider divides the total maximum charge per child by possible 22 days.

Example of pro-rated calculation

Step One: Calculate total DSS CHR (charge) for each child.

Child 1: Mary Smith

\$1,082.50 (maximum monthly charge)

÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)

\$49.205 cost per day

\$49.205 cost per day

```
x <u>19 days</u> (total number of actual days in care)
$934.90 total charge to DSS
```

The provider enters \$934.90 under Total DSS CHR (charge) for Mary.

```
Child 2: Michael Smith
$801.05 (maximum monthly charge)

÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)
$36.411 cost per day

x 19 days (total number of actual days in care)
$691.81 total charge to DSS
```

■ The provider would enter \$691.81 under Total DSS CHR for Michael.

Step Two: Calculate total billed amt. (amount)

Total billed amount is the total of the two charges:

```
$934.90 Total DSS CHR for Mary Smith
+ $691.81 Total DSS CHR for Michael Smith
$1,626.71 the provider enters this as Total Billed Amt. (amount)
```

• The provider enters \$1,626.71 on page two of the roster and signs the roster.

Report Date 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PAGE 1

P.O. BOX 1450

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602 REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES

BICS REPORT RST000020 PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO: F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

> JANE SMITH CHILD CARE 313 CENTRAL PARK AVENUE WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10603

RECIPIENTS AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE DAYCARE SERVICES FROM 01/01/2009 - 01/31/2009

LN NO	CHILD'S NAME CASE NO DOB		ISS AUTH T/SF ROSTER PER ATE/PER/MAX/AUTH	DAYS CARE	MAX MO CHG	MONTHLY PAR FEE	TOTAL DSS CHR
0001	JONES, MARY S1390537 7/21/2006	EC60096L	36 R 010109-0 \$1,082.50	013109 19 0040MA	\$1,082.50		\$934.90
0002	JONES, MICHAEL S1390537 6/4/2002	- DU74512A	35 R 010909-0 \$801.05	013109 19 0012MA	\$801.05		\$691.81

Total Billed Amt. \$1,626.71

REPORT DATE 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PAGE 2

P.O. BOX 1450

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES

BICS REPORT RST000020 PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

BILL FOR DAY CARE SERVICES FROM 1/01/2009 - 1/31/2009

PERSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 415 OF THE NEW YORK STATE CODES AND REGULATION, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DAY CARE SERVICES, AMOUNTING TO \$1,626.71 HAVE BEEN ACTUALLY PERFORMED AND THE AMOUNT CHARGED IS DUE AND OWING.

VENDOR SIGNATURE	Jane Smith	DATE	2/8/15
------------------	------------	------	--------

<u>Pro-rate Payment for a Contracted Provider</u> Reference Sample roster sheet on pages 41-42

- On the sample provided for the contracted provider the provider is claiming payment for 21 days (based on the attendance sheet).
- The provider must count how many actual days of authorized care there were in any given month. In this example for the month of January 2009 for authorized care Monday through Friday there was the potential of caring for these children for 22 days.
- The contracted provider divides the total maximum charge per child by possible 21 days.

Example of pro-rated calculation

Step One: Calculate Total DSS CHR for each child.

Child 1: Mary Smith

\$1,082.50 (maximum monthly charge)

÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)

\$49.205 cost per day

\$49.205 cost per day

x 21 days (total number of actual days in care)

\$1,033.31 total charge to DSS

The provider enters \$1,033.31 under Total DSS CHR for Mary.

Child 2: Michael Smith

\$801.05 (maximum monthly charge)

÷ 22 days (total number of possible days in January)

\$36.411 cost per day

\$36.411 cost per day

x 21 days (total number of actual days in care)

\$764.63 total charge to DSS

The provider enters \$764.63 under Total DSS CHR for Michael.

Step Two: Calculate Total Billed Amt.

Total billed amount is the total of the two charges:

- \$1,033.31 Total DSS CHR for Mary Smith
 + \$764.63 Total DSS CHR for Michael Smith
 \$1,797.94 the provider enters this as Total Billed Amt.
- The provider enters \$1,797.94 on page two of the roster and signs the roster.

Tip: Under the contract the provider signed with Westchester County the provider is entitled to be paid for up to 12 absences per calendar quarter. Keep track of the child(ren)'s absences as the provider will not be paid beyond the 12 absences per quarter allowed.

Report Date 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PAGE 1

P.O. BOX 1450 WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES

BICS REPORT RST000020 PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO: F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

> JANE SMITH CHILD CARE 313 CENTRAL PARK AVENUE WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10603

RECIPIENTS AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE DAYCARE SERVICES FROM 01/01/2009 - 01/31/2009

LN NO	CHILD'S NAME CASE NO DOB	CLIENT ID ST/SF RATE	ISS AUTH FROSTER PER /PER/MAX/AUTH	ACTUAL DAYS CARE	MAX MO CHG	MONTHLY PAR FEE	TOTAL DSS CHR
0001	JONES, MARY S1390537 7/21/2006	EC60096L 36 \$1,	R 010109-013109 082.50 0040M/	21 A	\$1,082.50		\$1,033.31
0002	JONES, MICHAEL S1390537 6/4/2002	DU74512A 35	R 010909-013109 01.05 0012M	21 A	\$801.05		\$764.63

Total Billed Amt. \$1,797.94

REPORT DATE 2/7/2015

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PAGE 2

P.O. BOX 1450

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10602

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF DAY CARE SERVICES

BICS REPORT RST000020 PRINT FILE: SVDCROST

ROSTER NO F0406409 PROVIDER ID: 140332

BILL FOR DAY CARE SERVICES FROM 1/01/2009 - 1/31/2009

PERSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 415 OF THE NEW YORK STATE CODES AND REGULATION, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE DAY CARE SERVICES, AMOUNTING TO \$1,797.94 HAVE BEEN ACTUALLY PERFORMED AND THE AMOUNT CHARGED IS DUE AND OWING.

VENDOR SIGNATURE	Jane Smith	DATE	2/8/15
------------------	------------	------	--------

PROVIDER RESPONSIBILITIES

Responsibilities for providers who Provide Care for Families whose Child Care is Paid for by Child Care Subsidy

- Keep accurate attendance records for all children receiving child care subsidies. (The provider should be keeping attendance records, including "sign-in" and "sign-out" verification, for all of the children in the provider's care.)
- Maintain daily sign-in and sign-out logs.
 - o Children and parents/caretakers must be listed and clearly identified using first and last names.
 - o Children need to be signed in/out each time they leave and return to the program, even if more then once within the same day.
 - o The adult/authorized individual signing the children in/out must be clearly identified by using first and last names.
 - o Time in and time out must be indicated on the log, each time the child leaves and returns to the program on a given day.
 - o The daily sign-in and sign-out logs must be retained for at least eighteen months.
 - o Addendum #10 is a sample attendance sheet. Child care providers can use any sign-in and sign-out logs they want, there is no DSS required sign-in and sign out log.
- Accurately fill out the payment rosters.
 - o Submit the county attendance sheets to support each roster.
 - o Pro-rate the payment claimed on the roster. The provider cannot claim the maximum monthly payment authorized by DSS if the child has been absent or the facility has been closed and the provider's contractual agreement with the county does not provide for payment in these circumstances.
 - o Enter time and attendance through the CCTA system or submit the Child Care Sign In/Out Sheet for each child.
- Keep accurate payment records for non-subsidized children.
 - o The provider may not charge for government subsidized services more than the provider actually charges and receives from unsubsidized customers.

- Keep accurate payment records for subsidized children.
 - o Family share fee must be collected.
 - o Family must be given a receipt for payment of family share fee.
 - o Provider should retain a copy of the receipt.
 - o Records must be accurate and must not be altered. Records must be made available to the county when there is an auditing visit.

Pro-rate Payments

o It is the responsibility of the child care provider to pro-rate the payment claims to the county when submitting claims for children who have been absent from child care during the period covered by the voucher. It is also the responsibility of the child care provider to prorate the payment for any days the program was closed for business.

Tip: ALL PAYMENT CLAIMS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY ARE SUBJECT TO RANDOM AUDIT FOR COMPLIANCE WITH STATE REGULATIONS. THE PROVIDER MUST KEEP SIGN-IN AND SIGN-OUT ATTENDANCE RECORDS. IF THE PROVIDER IS UNABLE TO SATISFACTORILY VERIFY TO THE AUDITOR A CHILD'S ATTENDANCE THE SUBSIDY PAYMENTS THE PROVIDER RECEIVED ON THE CHILD'S BEHALF WILL BE CONSIDERED AN OVERPAYMENT. THE PROVIDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO RETURN THIS OVERPAYMENT TO WESTCHESTER COUNTY

How Does The Provider Know If The Case Has Been Authorized?

The Department of Social Services sends the family and the provider notifications regarding the case.

These authorizations tell the provider and the family the following information:

- Approval of the case
- Denial of the case
- Dates the provider will be paid to care for the children
- Hours the provider will be paid to care for the children
- Family share fee amount, if the family is required to pay a family share fee

Tip: Children should not be permitted to attend the providers program until the provider has received written approval from the Department of Social Services. If the family wants to start before the provider has received written approval, the provider should make a private pay agreement with the parent. Addendum #1 on page 50 provides a sample of a written letter of agreement for providers to use before the provider has received written approval from the Department of Social Services.

AUTHORIZATION FOR CHILD CARE SUBSIDY CASES:

The below forms are sent to both the family and the provider.

Approval of Your Application For Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4779 See sample in Addendum #2 on page 51.

This form tells the provider that the case has been approved. It tells the provider the effective dates of care; start date and end date. This form tells the provider how much the provider will be paid by DSS and what the family share fee is.

Tip: Keep track of the effective dates of care. Review the subsidy expiration dates at least monthly. Remind the family at least one month in advance that their child care authorization is ending. If the provider has not received written authorization to continue care beyond the end of the authorization period make a private pay agreement with the parent until the provider receives written authorization to continue care. See Addendum #1 on page 50 for sample of written private pay letter of agreement.

<u>Denial of Your Application For Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4780</u> See sample in Addendum #3 on page 53.

This form tells the provider that the case has been denied. This means the provider will not be paid by DSS for the care of these child(ren). It will not give the provider the reasons for the denial as this is confidential information. The family, however, is notified of the reasons for the denial.

Notice of Intent To Change Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4781 See sample in Addendum #4 on page 55.

This form alerts the provider that something has changed on the case. It could be the family share fee, the hours of care, or the amount of authorized payment. This is usually based on information the family provided to their worker showing they are earning more or less income, their employment hours have changed, etc. It can also be the result of changes required by the regulations, such as a reduction because the child is older.

Notice of Intent To Discontinue Child Care Benefits OCFS-LDSS-4782 See sample in Addendum #5 on page 57.

This form notifies the provider that the case will be discontinued. This notice is sent to you 10 days before the case actually closes. It does not give the provider the reasons for the case closing as this is confidential information. The family, however, is notified of the reasons for the closing.

AUTHORIZATION FOR TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE CHILD CARE CASES:

Approvals:

 The provider receives the same notifications as listed above but they generate out of the District Offices (Mount Vernon, Yonkers, Peekskill or White Plains)

Discontinuances

 The provider receives the same notifications as listed above but they generate out of the District Offices (Mount Vernon, Yonkers, Peekskill or White Plains)

WHO TO CONTACT AT CHILD CARE SUBSIDY

DAY CARE STAFF

Name

Rivera, I.

10 County Center Road, White Plains, New York 10607

General Numbers: 995-6521 and 995-6522 Fax Number: 813-4309

Alpha

Ext.

X**5478**

As of November 1, 2018 Title

Manager I

Kivera/ 11	riumu ger =	710 11 0	<u> 1115@Westerrester govicom</u>
Scott, C.	Office Assistant	X5477	Ccs5@westchestergov.com
Bsharat, N.	Program Specialist	X5463	Nab1@westchestergov.com
Rucker, N.	Asst. Supervisor EE	X5329	Nkr2@westchestergov.com
Bledman, T	Community Work Assistant	X9324	TABC@westchestergov.com
UNIT 1			
Gomez, M	Supervisor, EE	X2642	MMGE@westchestergov.com
Bluestein, J.	Eligibility Examiner	X9370	JQBT@westchestergov.com
Merdith, C.	Eligibility Examiner	X4593	CCCI@westchestergov.com
Jimenez, M.	Eligibility Examiner	X6519	EAJ6@westchestergov.com
Woody, M.	Eligibility Examiner	X6357	MOWC@westchestegov.com
Greathous e, A.	Eligibility Examiner	X6859	AMG7@westchestergov.com
UNIT #2			
Maher, E.	Supervisor, EE	X2294	EEMB@westchestergov.com
Mathew, B.	Eligibility Examiner	X7210	BQM1@westchestergov.com
Otten, K.	Eligibility Examiner	X5752	KAO1@westchestergov.com
		1	

ID/Email

Iir3@westchestergov.com

Calderon, I.	Eligibility Examiner	X4216	IMC2@westchestergov.com
Pollock, M.	Eligibility Examiner	X5487	MBB3@westchestergov.com

Unit #3

Taylor, S.	Supervisor EE	X4919	SAT3@westchestergov.com
Robinson, D.	Eligibility Examiner	X6523	DAR7@westchestergov.com
Lee, B.	Eligibility Examiner	X6858	BQLA@westchestergov.com
Vanderheo f, K.	Eligibility Examiner	X6857	KQV2@westchestergov.com
Mosby, A.	Eligibility Examiner	X6360	AXM4@westchestergov.com
Jules, Perez, B.	Eligibility Examiner	X3858	BJP2@westchestergov.com

RECEPTION UNIT

NEGET 12011 OTT21						
Sidhu, B.	Assist Supervising EE	X3976	<u>Bss3@westchestergov.com</u>			
Richardso n, M	Jr. Office Assistant	X6521	Myre@westchestergov.com			
Simmons, R	Jr. Office Assistant	X6522	Rms3@westchestergov.com			
Darling, C.	Sr. Info. Clerk	X5035	CDDA@westchestergov.com			
Owens, S.	Eligibility Clerk Special Project	X7109	SAE1@westchestergov.com			
Segarra- Otero, E.	Eligibility Clerk Special Project	X6860	EQSJ@westchestergov.com			

^{*}Provider resolution requests should be sent to e-mail address:

DSS Child Care Liaison@Westchestergov.com

Tip: If the provider has contacted the worker on the case and the provider is still having issues or concerns please contact the subsidy coordinator at the Child Care Council of Westchester, 914-761-3456 extension 144 who can provider further assistance. Please have the family complete the Child Care Council's Permission of Release of Information form (see Addendum #8 page 61) so that the subsidy coordinator can obtain information on any individual client case.

<u>Child Care Provider Payment Resolution Request Form</u> (DSS #2135(11/16)

If the provider is having problems receiving payment or if the provider is having issues with the payment the provider received you can complete the Child Care Provider Payment Resolution Request Form (see Addendum #11). This payment resolution form is a formal process for child care providers to have their child care payment reviewed when discrepancies occur.

- Complete this form as accurately as possible
- This form must be submitted within 60 days of the end of the service month the provider is questioning
- The attendance sheets and the sign in/out sheets for each child must be submitted with this form
- The form must be mailed to:
 Westchester County Department of Social Services
 Child Care Subsidy Unit
 Attention: Child Care Provider Liaison
 10 County Center Road 2nd Floor
 White Plains, New York 10607
- DSS will review the request and notify the provider of the outcome within 10 business days from the date the form was received.

Jane Smith Child Care Center White Plains, New York

I have applied for child care subsidy financial assistance through the Westchester County Department of Social Services child care subsidy unit. The child care subsidy unit has up to 30 days to make a determination on my application.

I agree to pay you privately until my application is approved and you have received written authorization for payment of care. When you have received the money owed, for this time period, you will reimburse me. The reimbursement will be for the time and amount covered by the Department of Social Services, excluding my family share fee. This reimbursement will not occur until you actually receive this money.

My child/ren will be in child care on the following days:

1st Child Name:		
Days:	Hours:	
2 nd Child Name:		
Days:	Hours:	
subsidy have the farm (see Addendushould be submitted if the provider has the provider. If the	amily complete the amily complete the lam #9 page 62). The with the applications on the DSS worker does	g with a family applying for or receiving DSS Permission of Release of Information is form is included in the application and on. Keep a copy in the family's file so that e case the DSS worker is able to speak to not have this form they cannot give the 's application is confidential.
I agree to pay \$child/ren.	per week for	he above listed days/hours for the care of my
This is an addendum to	our Parent/Provider C	Child Care Contract.
Agreed to by Parent's S	Signature	Date
Provider's Signature		Date

Addendum #2

NEW YORK STATE

OFFICE OF CHILOREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

NOTICE OATE	APPROV		JR APPLICA CUGOIUTY DATE		VOORESS OF AGE			
				Novine Alla P	ADRICAD OF FICE	MUTULATIO	CKEIEIKE	- GFFACE
GASE NUMBER		GIN NUVEE	3					
. CASE NA	MS (And C/O Name	f Prospect AND AD	IDRESS	1				
					ELEPHONE NO. FO	2 A		
				QUESTIONS				
				OR	Agency Gorferen			
i					Feir Meeting into: and assistance	mange	1-800-342	-333 <u>-4</u>
<u> </u>					Record Assess	4	4 4 4	<u>. Va</u>
					L agal Assistance	Mamazon	W.	
OFFICE NO.	UNIT NO	WICHKER NO	UNIT OR WORKER FORMTEXT	NAME		WO 915	ER TEURPIC	YE NO.
Your application	dated		for child care	berrefils has	been approve	d. Ygunare	aligita ento re	e chila care
benefits for chic	d care provided	on	lh	rough		WAIDAY	ou are	
Comments:						₹	<u> </u>	
Comments.	YOU HA	VE THE RIGHT	TO A CONFERENCE	E ANDVOR A	HEARING TO A	APPEAL TH	IS DECISION	
	THE BACK OF TO	HIS NOTICE ON	HOW TO REQUES	TACONFER	ENCE ANOVOR	HEARING 1	O APPEAL	THIS DECISION
海川市政治	ingata illesi							
Child(ren):		For this prov	ider:	For	the amount of	 	Full Time	or Part Time:
					44			
			_					
¹ *Payment may yary .	basan on Auditiation	аз но усит ассетома	d activity and cabse	nces	F			
Benefits will be			Directly to yo					
Your child care p			depance lice			social sen	/ices	Partor (wasanto)
SEPANICA SERVE	Decision (1995)	reging to the state		10681)	A PART TO THE			
☐ Effective		. a /9000 0	y Fall by Study	must be paid	i in			
in the amoun	ulof S		Car weal	aren ve peni				
☐ Effective	<u>+</u>	30saddi	tional Family Sh	aro mustiko	agirt to			
in the amoun	1 af \$	ω ΥΥΣΑ	perweek.	a1411.2012a				
☐ Effective		100A	ordered Family	Sharo musi	be said to			
In the amoun	11 of 2		per week, for the					<u>.</u>
ali (releviori	iomilia se	njexplanarion	of how yourswee	nytanya	hard was dela	emilined)		
8		#/	s annual gross in:				•	
Min 1003	iual stille ircom	e standard for a	_	\$				
44600	2		Remaining in:	peme \$				
4			Remaining in	conue \$	х	family sha	re %	% = \$
-43		\$	/ 52 weeks :			akly family		_
All femily share a	amounts are rou	nded to the nea	rest \$0.50 There					nol receiving TA.
			are your respo					
 Notify your 	ceseworker Im	medialely of a		amily moon:	e, who lives i	in your bo	ouse, emplo enefit	syment child care
	y any family sha	-			A at maked	,		
The LAW(S) ANI	D/OR REGULAT	FION(S) that all	ows us to do this	is:	<u> </u>			

OCF8-LOSS-4779 (Ray 09/2015) Roverse

RIGHT TO ACCEPT OR DECLINE SERVICES: Approval of your benefits does not obligate you to accept the services. You may choose to decline the services by contacting your local department of social services.

If you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a conference and/or a fair hearing.

CONFERENCE: You have a right to a conference with your local department of social services to review the determination. If
you want a conference, you should request one AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, because the outcome of the conference may
impact your decision to request a fair hearing. At the conference, you may prosont information to demonstrate why you believe
the agency action is not correct.

		Calling:	(PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHEN YOU CALL).
	(2)	Writing: Check the box below and mall to	6
		Please keep a copy for yourself.	
		☐ I want a conference. I do not agree with the agency but you do not have to include a written explanation.	's action. You may explain on a separate panel myny yttu disagree,
2.	YOU	R HEARING: You have a right to a fair hearing to app I want a fair hearing, you have 60 DAYS from the NOTK uest a fair hearing without requesting a conference.	eal the determination of the local department of social services. If CE DATE, located on the front passes to make the request about can
	You	u may request a fair hearing by:	
	(1)	Calling: 1-800-342-3334 (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOT)	CE WITH YOU WHEN YOU CARD
	(2)	Online: To send your fair hearing request online, go- hearing using the online form, and follow the instruction	ly http://www.orda.nv.gov/see, clickson the links to request a fair is to complete and submit the party orline.
	(3)		below and that to the New York State Office of Administrative a, P.O. Box 1850, Albany, New York, 12201-1930. Please keep a
	(4)	Faxing: Check the box, complete the information below	v and fax both sides of this form to (518) 473-6735.
		☐ I want a fair hearing. I do not agree with the agence but you do not have to include a written explanation.	You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree.
		Name:	District:
		Address.	Case Number
			Phone Number:

If you request a fair hearing, the State will sond you a notice forming you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by legal counsel, a reinflive a friending other person, or to represent yourself. At the hearing you, your altomey or other representative will have the opportunity to present written and prefer evidence to demonstrate why the action should not be taken, as well as an opportunity to question any persons that appeared between the property of the hearing any documents with as this notice, pay-stubs, receipts, child care bills, medical verification, lotters, etc. that may be helpful in presenting your late.

LEGAL ASSISTANCE: If you need free legal assistance, you may be able to obtain such assistance by contacting your local Legal Aid. Society or other legal advocate group by checking your Yellow Pages under "Lewyers" or by calling the number indicated on the first page of this notice.

ACCESS TO YOUR FIRE AND COPIES OF DOCUMENTS. To help you get ready for the bearing, you have a right to look at your case file. If you call out me to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the bearing officer at total locations. It was to the provide of the first out to be the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write that the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write the page of the top of page one of the page of the top of page one of the page of the top of page one of the page
INFORMATION: If you want more information about your case, how to ask for a conference or fair hearing, how to see your file, or how to get additional capital of documents, call us at the telephone numbers listed at the top of page one of this notice or write to us at the address printed at the top of page one of this notice.

OSAR LOSS area (Rev Germin)

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHUDREN AND PAMILY SERVICES

DENIAL	. OF YOUR	APPLICATION	N FOR CHILD CARE BENEFITS
NOTICE DATE			NAME AND ADDRESS OF ACESCYCENTER ON DISTRICT OFFICE
CASE NUMBER	CIV HUNGER		-
CASE MALE (AM (30 Her)	e 1 Present AND A	BORESS	-
			CENERAL TELEPHONE NO FUN ON SETTIONS OR HELE OR Agency Conference
			*a - hearing industration (6) 1-200-342-333
			Grand Gran
UPRENC (UNITAL)	WORKER HO	UMT OP WORKER NA	CHARLES CONTROL OF THE CONTROL OF TH
04846	INCH CONT	Ja is Admies as	
Your application dated		for child care	senetis has besidented another reasonably on application has
denied are explained belaw.			
Commerts			<u> </u>
YOU HAY	ETHE RIGHT 1	O 4 CONFERENCE 4	MOVOR A HEATING TO APPEA STHIS DECISION CONFERENCE AND DEMANDERS TO APPEAL THIS DECISION
West the asset of the West of the Section of the Se			
			and parent is the maintum noome allowed
rour raming a gross meame en ty New York State regulation			See project in the manufacture of
	-	serving range snessage	for a family a zerof
y			have the section continuous and cont
You have not provided us wit		- TA V	94
		***	•
	26 PRO 10	****	
	AND A	4 4 T	
🖫 You are not programmateag <u>t</u>	Pop entire	d careservossipos	a.se
-20m.	£ #	> ·	
		*	
🔳 🌉 tallitalli der lingspelle	The second	gening cases at the	philip
The to remark the fund of	Sauchs only	opening passes up to	S of the State Income Standard
ADDRESS LOUIS LOUIS !	ncame ol 💲		exceeds the maximum monthly gross income of
A 4000			does not meet the englishity criterie for a child care give antee
ace dung gange sen eye	rtive Japanomir	n ha antaltvanel orban	method
_ Ohe:			
		_	
The CAVAS: ANDIOR REGULAT	ICN(S) that allo	we us to do #is is:	
			
		CHENTGARY	EARINGS CORY

4780 (Rev. 12/2004)

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

DENIAL OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR CHILD CARE BENEFITS

NOTICE DATE:				NAME AN	ND ADDRESS OF AGENC	CY/CENTER OR DISTRICT OFFICE
CASE NUMBER		CIN NUMBER				
CASE NAN	ΔΕ (And C/O Name if I	Procent) AND ADDRESS	<u> </u>			
CASE NAME (And C/O Name if Present) AND ADDRESS				L TELEPHONE NO. FOR DNS OR HELP		
				OR	Agency Conference	
					Fair Hearing Information and assistance	
					Record Access	
		_			Legal Assistance inform	T
OFFICE NO.	UNIT NO.	WORKER NO.	UNIT OR WORKE	R NAME		TELEPHONE NO.
Your applicatio	n has been der	nied and the reas	on or reasons	your app	plication has been	denied are explained below.
You are ineligib	ole to receive be	enefits because:				
☐ Your incom	ne of \$			is ove	er the allowed amo	ount of \$
☐ You have	not provided us	with the following	g documents:_			
☐ You are no	ot programmation	cally eligible for ch	nild care servic	es beca	use:	
Other:						
The LAW(S) A	ND/OR REGUL	ATION(S) that all	lows us to do t	his is:		

OCPS-LD89-After (Adv. 01/2015) REVENSE

Name:

Acdress.

■ you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a conference and/or a fair hearing,

CONFERENCE. You have a right to a conference with your local department of social services to review the determination. If

you want a conference, you should reduct and AS SEGN AS POSS SUF, because the outcome of the conference may impact. your decision to request a feir hearing. At the conference, you may present information to demonstrate why you believe the agency action is not correct. You may request a conference by: (1) Calling (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHEN YOU CALL) (2) Writing: Check the box below one mail to Please keep a copy for yourself. ☐ I want a conference. I do not agree with the agency's action. You may explain on a streaming и Фардіче. but you do not have to include a written explanager FAIR HEARING: You have a right to a lair hearing to appear the determination of the local department of social series. If you want a fair hearing, you have 90 DAYS from the MOTICE DATE located on the front page, to make the dequest. You deproquest a feir hearing without requesting a conference. You may request a fair hearing by: (1) Calling: 1.800-342-3334 [FLHASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU]政策的紧张QUICA (2) Online: Fo send your tainheading request online, go to http://www.cede.no.gov/per/st 🌉 हु lenks to request a tair hearing. using the online form, and to low the instructions to complete end ബ്ല്ല്ബ് (the form ediff). (3) Writing Check the bax, complete the information below and mail in the New York State Office of Administrative Hearings, Office of Temporery and Disability Assistance, P.O. Box 1930, Albany, New York, 1200, 1930. Please keep a copy for voursett. (4) Faxing Check the Los, complete the information below and fax both scendings (with 6 (518) 473-6735.

[2] I want a fair bearing of the not agree with the agency a action. You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree, but you do not have to include a written explanation.

If you request a fair hearing, the State will send you ship sentencing you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by legal coursel, a relative, a freet of cone 1995on, of prepresent yourself. At the hearing you, your attainey or other representative with have the opportunity to presents affect and one codes to demonstrate why the ection should not be taken, as well as an opportunity to quasilon any persons who eccessfully he hearing. Also, you have a right to bring witnesses in speak in your tever. You should bring to the hearing any occurrents buch as hit grocer, disy-states, receipts which are billy, medical verification, letters, etc. that may be helpful in presenting your case.

District:

Case Number: Phone Number

TEGAL ASSISTANCE. If you need the legal assistance by Contacting your local Legal And Society or other legal educate group. Youngest breakfully not the legal educate group to the class to the legal educate group to the legal resolution of the legal resolution of the legal resolution of the legal educate group to the legal resolution of the legal group to the legal resolution of the legal group to the legal group to the legal resolution of the legal group to the legal educate group to the legal gro

INFORMATION If you can more information about your case, how to ask for a conference or fair hearing, how to see your flie, or now to get additions copies of grounder's, call us at the leterations however listed at the top of page one of this notice or write to us at the address puried at the 19 galle one of this notice.

GGFS-LD9B-4780 (Rev. 09/2015)

ADDENDUM TO DENIAL OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR CHILD CARE BENEFITS-FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY CALCULATION

Gase Name		
Case Number		
We have determined that you are not eligible for onto core benefits. Your tamily's mo	onlitry gross income is 💲 🍇	
This exceeds the nex much monthly gross income standard of	tor a family eze of	
Prease check the information below. If there is a mistake contact your casewo mistake, it could mean that the declaron made about your banefits is not corner	orker liened on page one of the popular of the	na ia a
There is a child with special needs residing in your household. \square Yes \square No. If you	u have a child with special leads that hereig	child
<u>care, you may have received this notice in error. Contact your casoworker on danied child care benefits in error.</u>	n page and or this states to differning if you	<u> </u>
Wages or salary (18 NYCKR § 434 5(b)(5)()) before lexes in the amount a	ter m	on:1. }
5odel Security (16 NYORR §464 5(b)(5)(r/)) in the amount of:	≯ ™ per no	artn.
☐ Child Support (18 NYCHR §404 S(b)(s)(iii) in the eirocin) of	£ % permi	erth.
*Other income not listed above as defined in New York State regulation		
☐ 18 NYCKH §4:4 5(b)(5) in the emount of:	per mi	orth.
Your family's total monthly gross income:	\$ DAT ME	erth
The following information is an explanation of how you beganning and gardings began	Allis was determined. To determine eligibility fo	r child
The state of the s		
care benefits, your family's monthly gross income for your desiry sizewast compared	too the Social Service District's (SSD) evicity te	vel for
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you r fla guy sisterably compared the monthly income standard. For a family to be eligible by chiling in benealth, Standard amount listed below for their tamily size. Below are t he Monthly incom	the the Social Service Districts (SSD) priority to Leifernity must make less than the Monthly In	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittingly sistenant tempared the interfall, neone standard. For a family to be eligible to only a penelle, Standard emount listed below for their family size. Below and the Monthly life or eligible to for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (550) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in religious used by the district to betermina	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in we Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you deploy sisterably compared the income significant was a family to be eligible to only the period of the property of	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in we Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in we Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in we Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in we Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in we Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in we Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor
care benofits, your family's monthly gross income for you tributy sistences frompained the inorthly neone standard. For a family to be eligible to child the penelly, Standard emount listed below for their family size. Bokes and the Monthly Income signal by for child care benefits. Family 8 Fam	to the Social Service Districts (SSD) grighty to a family must make less than the Monthly to set Standards used by the district to determine the Standard Standard Standard Standard Standard	vel for sembor
care benotits, your family's monthly gross income for you fittings is sevent tompared the income standard. For a family to be eligible to only the periods, Standard amount isled below for their family size. Select an Elife Monthly Monthly and the legislety for child care benefits.	to the Social Service District's (SSD) priority to , a family must make less than the Monthly in se Standards used by the district to determine well = - %	vel for sembor

"Other Income not Island tooks and defined in New York State regulation 18 NYCHR 4(4.5(b)(5) are defined as but not Imited to the following: regulations from an income continuous programments and an income from farm self-employment, i.e. gross receipts minus expenses from one's own business, professional enterprise or partnership, to a self-employment, i.e. gross receipts minus operation expenses from the operation of a farm by a person or his own account as owner, center or standard persons, interest (on savings or bonds) income from estables or fluids, not written income or royallise, public assistance IPAI or wolfare payments, inclines PA payments such as SSI and home relief; or pensions and annuities inclines page one or retirement benefits paid to a retired possion or his survivors; or unamployment compensation, workers' concernsation, or a impony, or velerane' pensions.

in addition to the citations listed on the equipped notice refer to the distinct's Child and Family Sandoes Pian, at http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp-">http://www.no.nineinspiritocare/blans/plans/asp- for additional information from the distinct closes cases in the event that there are insufficient flowers to provide any distinct closes. The event that there are insufficient flowers to provide any distinct closes cases in the event that there are insufficient flowers.

DCF5-LD85-4181 (Hov. 00/2016)

New YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAVILY SERVICES NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE CHILD CARE RENEFITS AND FAMILY SHARE PAYMENTS

CASE NAME page PKS Name Finds vo HAMT NO 1 Finds gency intends to change you off include services provided from the changes are comments.	workerinko nun lal cane b agni di care servico	i i Mill OS WOSKES PY	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	y Continuence Coung Institution Systems I Actings Roychanuc Information	1-40	0-342-SEE HOUSE HO	18 mm
Face va HAIT NO his agency intends to dronge you off include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are	workerinko nun lal cane b agni di care servico	i i Mill OS WOSKES PY	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	(HELD) Contention Councy of The Cr Separate Contention (Homes)	1-40	THE PONE NO	is a second
Face va HAIT NO his agency intends to dronge you off include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are	workerinko nun lal cane b agni di care servico	i i Mill OS WOSKES PY	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	(HELD) Contention Councy of The Cr Separate Contention (Homes)	1-40	THE PONE NO	ST-1071
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	CUPSTIONS OR CA Agenty Fig. 144 Ond 14 Peccal Capa II	(HELD) Contention Councy of The Cr Separate Contention (Homes)	1-40	THE PONE NO	ST-011
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	Figure and re Pecnal Capa A	, Contenence soung institute on systeme : Achesa Taxastan <u>uc Information</u>	1-40	THE PONE NO	100 mg
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	ond re Peppe Cape i	pysanne : Achreja Romater <u>uo Irlionnideo (</u>	AND THE RESERVE TO TH	THE PONE NO	18 mm
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	Pecna Vaya ii WC	r Acheya Rossian <u>uo Information</u>	WANTED A	Terront no Your Eurani E	Thorn
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	1994 / 1995	Passia- <u>us irlomatos</u>	WANTED A	You's Avanil	Tro11
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!	AUC.		WANTED A	Your Zurrani E	ST-011
his agency intends to change you of include services provided. This he new benefit will begin with chill he changed are comments	n un ld care b igh d care service	 ere© Yourcaner!		and a new second	mil session	your Euroni E	367-071
nf include services provided immo he new benefit will begin with chil he changed are comments	igh		(JANAS) will and	and a new section	nil self	your Varani i	987-en
he new benefit will begin with chil he changes are comments	d para servici	es provided or	, d		1, 10 mm	₩	
he changes are		es provid e d or	4	**************************************	, Market		
Grinents				***	₩		
_			—————	-∵ 138			
-			199	. 3			
YOUMAYS	THE RIGHT	O A CONFERENCE A	ANDIOR A HEAR	NO TO APPEAD	HIS DECISIO	N	
READ THE BACK OF THIS	MOTICE ON	HOW TO REQUEST A	CONFERENCE	AMERICAN SERVICE	TO APPEAL	THIS DECISE	
我用你 "我们	endo Esta	WFFENERED!		12.27.72274	<u> </u>	<u> 1800 - 1800</u>	647. 8 8
thild(ran):	For the	provider:	For 0	ha emoyal of:"	Full	Time of Perl	Time
			# A				
					<u></u>		
			AND THE PERSON NAMED IN				
			<u> </u>				
Paymont may vary based on tilu	сальрома уч	HOLD SUCKASS	Mily and/or abi	88NG85			
			HOLE STREET	44 20 46 1	AND THE		H W.
] ENedice	- A	LFamilia Communication of the	st be pold to				
in the amount of \$		DECOMPOSITION	_				
∃ Effective	- 1300 mars	tional Family Share	must be could				
	- 746		u.a. DE puid (
in the arrount of 3	*	gbbs. mesy					
] Fffer≝vek	Court	Ordered Family 5h	auro must be po	dtc			
in the arrount of 🐔 🏄 🤻	A , "	per week, for the ch	•				
	2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 200	SOMEON CONTRACTOR	en e	Mar Hally military	To de la constante de la const		S de de la
		annual gross noom			× 164/4 3001.		+4840ED
	-	-					
nge Palaken nne ete r fi nazore al	letkletil (å. e		- ‡	_			
*		Remaining income		_			
ACTION .		Вешатину годоте	÷ \$	× family sha		* - \$	1
	\$	/ 52 weeks -	· _ •	weesly family	share		
I family share amounts are rounds	ed to the nea	rest 30 St. There is	a min mum tee	of \$1 per week 15	al familes	постеся у пр	TA.
he veeson for this action is							

QUENT/FAIR HEARINGS COPY

останованта (на оказан веказа

If you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a conform and/or a fair hearing

 CONFERENCE: You have a right to a conference with your local department of adopt equivies to review the determination. If you ware a conference, you should request one AS SCON AS POSSIBLE, because the outcome of the conference may impact your electricanto request a tair heading. Il you want a for heading and your criticisms benefit to remain unstranged (sid continuing) (mit the fee repairs decision is eased you must record; a ter hearing before the E-FECTIVE BENCFIT CHANGE CATE on the from page of this notice. A request to a contenence along will not result in your penetits being continued. At the conference, you may present information to demonstrate why you believe the agency action is not correct.

JOH wilk Lednésy v Coupraince ph	
(1) Calling:	(PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHEN YOU DALL).
(2) Welteng: Check the hox below and mail to	<u> </u>
Picese keep a copy for yourself.	
you do not have to include a written explanation.	
want a fair nearing, you have so but a from the NOTICE of want your enild care boneff to change until the fair heart EFFECTIVE RENEFT CHANGE CATE listen on the front purequesting a fair hearing.	the determination of the local descriptor? Second service. If you are to be consistent or the front page of "But the respect of the page of the page of the result of the page of the national descriptor of the n
overpast. The togal department of accidit activities will seek to	i neen lango, ann you lossegge toirmeanna, yeu wil name been o recover Rig overpoyment hijin you by reducing luture chid cere
You may request a felt bearing by:	
(1) Calling: 1-800-342-3334 (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE	WITH YOU WHEN PROCEED
(2) Online To sand your fair hearing request online, go to be using the online form, and follow the instructions (morph).	<u>tocomere, side no, perviset,</u> , disk on the take to request a fau fearing (8)9 and guitant the term on inc
Office of Temporary and Disability Assistantias P.C. by yourse f.	et w Weitto the New York State Office of Administrative Housings, 1990 Alberty, New York, 12201-1990 - Fleake keep a copy for
(4) Faxing Chack the powered complete the paper and Regi	a=7.Fax.beth states of this farmilla (518) 470-6705
☐ I would a feir Pearing — I do not agrou with integrative out you do not have to include a write partenal fig.	action. You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree.
Select care	
□ Do HOT change my gyllecting benegying fair i	rearing decision has been issued
	e listed on this notice, pending the fair bearing decision
Name &	District
Address Address	Case Number.
	(2) Wittengr Check the hox below and mail to Priese keep a copy for yourself. I want a conference the not agree with the agency's a you do not have to include a written explanation. FAIR HEARINS: You have a right to a law hearing to especially at an hearing, you have 60 DAYS from the NOT CL DAW wall your enild care bonefil to change until the fair hearing explaintly a lar hearing. PATE listen on the front perception of to be dranged until a bir hearing discount has benefit not to be dranged until a bir hearing discount has explaint. The local department of accordance on will seek a consider. An estimating a lump sum payment or installment pay you may request a felr hearing by: (1) Calling: 1-600-342-3334 (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE (2) Online To sond your fair hearing request colline, go to the using the online form, and follow the instructions known of the primary and Disability Assistance of Color yourse f. (3) Writing: Check the powent complete the promount of the yourse f. (4) Faxing Check the powent complete the promount of the payment of the power of these to include a writing explanation. Selections Do NOT change my pake the benefit in the energy each hame.

If you request a fair hearing, the state withpund you a notice informing you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by legal industrial with the promptly to present within and oral evidence to demonstrate why the accordance to the testing you. You returney or other represented to the first hearing which expensive as well as an opportunity to greater which expenses the hearing. Also, you have a light no bring witnesses to speak in your taxor. You should not be the following to the first such as the provide the provide the first of the may be better that presenting your case.

LEGAL ASSISTANCE of your need the legal assistance, you may be able to obtain such assistance by contacting your local Logal Ald Speaky or place the provided assistance by contacting your feel will be presented to the number recalled on the first page of this notice.

Phone Number.

ACCESS TO YOUR FILE AND COPIES OF DOCUMENTS. To help you get ready for the hearing you have a light 12 book at your case. hie. Typu call or write to us, we will provide you with hee copies of the documents from your file, which we will give to the hearing officer. all the tarnhearing. To ask for documents onto find out how to look all your file, call us at the Record Access Religione number issted at the top of page one of this notice or while to us at the address prince at the top of page one of this notice. Also, if you call or write to us. we will provide you with the copies of other documents from your file which you may need to propere to: your fair heading. If you want respect discounting from your make file, you should say for them sheed of time. They will be provided to you within a reasonable time. before the daw of the healing. Documents will be orelied to you only if you specifically ask that they be mailed

INFORMATION: If you want more information about your sase, how to ask for a conference or fair hearing, how to see your hields how to get additional copies of electromage, call to at the telephone remisers fished at the top of page one of this notice of while to us at the actives printed at the top of page one of the notice.

OCES L038-4781 (Rev 09/2015)

ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE CHILD CARE BENEFITS AND FAMILY SHARE PAYMENTS FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY CALCULATION

Effective Date		
Case Name		
Case Number:		
The amount that you pay for your family share has changed from	lo	
Balow are the sources of income used to calculate your family's income and the	e calculation used to determ	nirve ya
tamely share. Preste check the information below. If there is a migrate conject your case ou	ter listed on page tills of th	Scooling 4
. The companion of the control of th	244	THE RESERVE TO SERVE THE PARTY OF THE PARTY
	A CANADA STATE OF THE PARTY OF	W
☐ Wages or salary (18 NYCRR \$ 404 5(ti)(5(ti)) before taxes in the amount of:		Se. Wamu
5ccial Security (15 NYORR §484 S(s)(S)(iv)) in the amount of	\$ a.D: "Q\$	<u>. 78 per Minalia</u> Ge s
Child Support (18 NYCRR ((4E4.5(b)(5))x)) in the amount of	AND THE REAL PROPERTY.	본 sermonth
*Other income not listed above as defined in New York State regulation	A 49	
☐ 18 NYCHR §4D4.6(bill®) in the amount of:	5 Val	ടക തവറ്
Your ramyly's total monthly grees income.	<u> </u>	ĝer inkjiĝis
She kellowing anomador, as ar explanation of how your weekly family share wi	e determined	。这个人的
Family's total monthly gross income: 5	X 12 months = 5	Annual Income
Family's annual gross reamants		
Minus 100% alete income standard for a family size of 🍴 💆 🚣	_	
Semarana reduce		* = 5
5 Sineki 5	X tamily shere % weekly family share.	* = > .
Formety Size 10009-Annual Seats Inco	ena Etametard	
2 2		
	<u> </u>	

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
#1 or families with more than tipersons add \$	tor ogen additionalisen	sen

**Commonwealth of the state of

Addendum #5

NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES NOTICE OF INTENT TO DISCONTINUE CHILD CARE BENEFITS

40TGE DATE	ELYECTIVE O	COSINS DATE NUM	E AND ADDRESS OF ASENCY	CENTER OR DISTRICT OFFICE
CASE NUMBER	Ç N NUMNES			
CAST NAME	Mrd G/O Namo / Presenti ANS ASD	7588		
CASE NUMBER CASE NAME CASE NAME This nation is to inform overeits for services in comments. PEAD THE I Your family's gross Naw York State respects the max Due to insufficient Your family's more guarantee dosign. Your are not progress.	C N NOMER NO IT NO WORKER NO IT YOU HAVE THE M GHT TO A SACK OF THIS NOTICE ON HOW SHOULD SHE WOULD SHE	ENT CK WURKEN NAV ENT CK WURKEN NAV ENT CASE WILL E CLOSED A CONFERENCE AND/O WITO REQUEST A CONF E Short Income Stance of care subsidy Young to reason to be dy Young EUSC. Your amily does of aldereduction and the	ERAL TELEPHONE NO FOH STIDUS CIT. HELP OF Agrees Continents Fat Learny of members and assistance Rocard Assess Legal Associance Information (WC Cit.) (Cate.) ER A HEARTHMA TO APPEAL PRENCHANGE HEARTHMAN (MC CIT.) (So of the MC Cit.)	1-800-042-333 Ton Declination Office of the decline of the care This Decision Office of the decline of the care State Income Standard Only gross income of the care
: I You did not provid	re following documentation	or the following ducum	rentation was not accquat	in:
LIONA				<u> </u>
The LAW(5) AND/OR	REGULATION(S) that allows	us la de this ie		
	The state of the s			· -
		-		
·				

CLIENT/FAIR HEARINGS CODY

Address:

if you disagree with your local department of social services decision you may request a contarging and/or a lair hearing.

1. CONFERENCE: You have a right to a conference with your local department of social services to review the determination. If

you want a conference, you should request one AS SOON AS POSS BLE, because the outcome of the conference may impact your decision to request a fair hearing. If you want a fair hearing and your child care benefit to remain unchanged (aid continuing) until the fair hearing decision is issued you must request a fair hearing before the EFFECTIVE CLOSING DATE on the front range. of this notice. A request for a contaminos alone will not result in your benefits being continued. At the conference, you may present information to demonstrate why you balleve the agency accords not correct. You may request a comorping by: (1) Calling (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHER YOU CALL). (2) Winting: Check the box below and mail to: Finasa keep a copy for yourself. 🔲 I want a conference. "do not agree with the agency's action. You may explain on a sepā фаалгее. but you do not have to include a written explanation. 2. FAIR MEARING: You have a right to a fair hearing to appeal the determination of the local geodinarm matrix services. If you want a lair hearing, you have 60 DAYS from the NOTICE DATF, incased on the front page to make the requesting of want your child care benefit to change until the fair hearing necessarily layed, you must request refer the effective CLOSING DATE fated on the front page of this nature. You do not have an earliest expension as fair hearing. You may request to keep your child care benefit until a fair fleering decision has been rabbed. Trying request your benofit to be continued until a fair hearing decision has been issued, and you ose the fair hearing, you will have been overpaid. The local department of social services will seek to recover the overpayment from you by reducing there child care benefits, by collecting a tump sum payment or installment payments, or through legal action. a lump sum payment or installment payments, or through legal action. You may request a fair hearing by: (1) Calling: 1-800-342-3334. (PLEASE HAVE THIS NOTICE WITH YOU WHITN CO CALL) (2) Online: To send your fair hearing request online, go to https://www.orda.ny.gov/osh_click on the tincs to request a fair hearing using the online form, and follow the instructions to confile approximation form online. (3) Writing: Check the nov and complete the information below Mail to the New York State Office of Administrative Hearings. Office of Temporary and Osability Assistance P.O. Unit 1930, Worry New York, 17701-1930. Please keep a copy for yourself (4) Faxing: Clieck like box and complete the promating of ow Fax both sides of this form to (518) 473 6735.

Livantia fair hearing. I do not agree with the appendix rection. You may explain on a separate paper why you disagree, but you do not have to include a writing explanation. Select one 🔲 Do NOT stop my chi d care beholjtyurbl කිළිබු විධියන්න decision has been issued. lvo diffig isted on this notice, pending the fair hearing decision Namn: Distinct

If you request a fair highing, this state will send you a notice informing you of the time and place of the hearing. You have the right to be represented by each of the period of the hearing you, your allorney or other person or to represently yourself. At the hearing you, your allorney or other representative will have the disportunity to present written and oral contained to demonstrate why the action should not be taken, as well as en observably to question as support at the hearing. Also you have a right to bring witnesses to speak in your favor. You should often the taken as a first notice, pay-alube, receipts, child care bills, medical verification, letters, etc. that may be about in presently your case.

Case Number: Phone Number:

LEGAL ASSISTANCE (I) you need free legal seeislance, you may as able to obtain such assistance by confecting your local Legal Aid Society or dependence by checking your Yellow Pages under "Lawye 3 at PD, calling the number indicator on the first page of this notice."

ACCESS TO YOUR FILE AND COPIES OF DOCUMENTS. To help you get ready for the hearing, you have a right to look at your case file. If you call or write to us, we will provide you with free copies of the documents from your file, which we will give to the hearing officer at the lair hearing. To ask for documents or to find out now to look at your file, call us at the Record Access telephone number listed at the top of page one of this notice, also if you call or write to us, we will provide you with free copies of other documents from your file which you may need to prepare for your fair hearing. If you want copies of documents from your case file, you should ask for them alread of time. They will be provided to you within a reasonable time before the date of the hearing. Documents will be mailed to you only if you specifically ask that they be mailed.

INFORMATION: If you want more information about your case, how to ask for a conference or feir hearing, how to see your file, or how to got additional copies of documents, call us at the telephone numbers listed at the top of page one of this notice or write to us at the address printed at the top of page one of this notice.

OCFS LDS6 4761 (Roy 09/2016)

ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF INTENT TO DISCONTINUE CHILD CARE BENEFITS FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY CALCULATION

Effec	tive Date			
Case	Name:	Case Number		
We h	ave determined that you are no longer eligible for child care banefils. Yo	ur family's monthly	gross income :	s \$.
This	excepted the maximum monthly gross income standard of §	for a f	amily size of	
	se check the information below. If there is a mistake contact your cake, it could mean that the decision made about your benefits is no		n page one of	this notice. If there is a
care,	s is a child with special mode residing at your household. [] Yes [] No You may have received this notice in error. Contact your casework was closed in error.	o <u>If you have a civ</u> er listed on page (ild with apacia ana of this post	il needs that needs child les to delething if your
ÝM.			Per professional	
	Wages or selery (18 NYCRR § 404 5(b)(5)b)) before takes in the emot		5 4	penionth.
	Social Security (18 NYCRR §404.5(b)(5(dv)) in the amount of:		s	politionih
ŢŢ	Child Support (18 NYCRR §454.5(b)(5)(v)) in the amount of.		s. 🕉 🤻	pe@filonih.
	*Other income not listed above as defined in New York State regulation 18 NYCRR \$404.5(b)(5) in the amount of:		N. T. S.	permonth.
	Your lamity's total monthly grose income:		# A	¢e⁴niorilh.

The following information is an explanation of how your eligibility for child care benefits was determined. To determine eligibility for child care benefits, your family's monthly gross income for your family size was compared to the Social Service Districts (SSD) priority level for the monthly income standard. For a family to be eligible for child care benefits. The major was then the Monthly Income Standard amount listed below for their family size. Relow are the Monthly Income Standard amount listed below for their family size. Relow are the Monthly Income Standard amount care benefits.

		A 14 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	
•	Family Size	SSIO Priority Icyal = _	%
	'	Manthill now Stand	land
	1	T	
	2		
	3 #	AND AND	
	4 44	# .	
	- A		;
	1 The same of the	34	İ
, al	4	· ***	
•			
Egefamilia	Mailly mare then 8	persons, add \$fo	r each additional person.
	**		
Your family's monthly resulting	ne is ™\$ 570a	for a family size of	<u> </u>
This exceeds the maximum income	Çerî ş		
407 362 36			

"Office procure parallog about and defined in New York State regulation 18NYCRR 4C4.5(b)(5) are defined as but not finited to the following, parallogistic parallogistic parallogistic procession of the parallogistic parallogistic procession of the parallogistic parallogistic procession of the parallogistic process from the operation of the first parallogistic process from the operation of the first parallogistic process from the operation of the first parallogistic process from the operation of the first parallogistic process from the operation of the first parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the parallogistic process from the operation of the parallogistic process from the parallogistic proces

In addition to the dilations listed on the attached notice refer to the distincts Child and Partily Services Plan, at floois.rw.gov/nain/strindbare/glans/plans-asp for additional information or how the district closes cases in the event that there are insufficient funcs to provide child care bonofits to all digible termines and the order in which they will open new cases should funding become available.



VENDOR DATA PROFILE

Contact information – License information – Hours of operation – Rate Schedule

If you provide more than one type of care, please complete a spate sheet for each type

DCC-Day Care Center / **GFDC-** Group Family Day Care / **FDC**- Family Day Care / **SACC** - School Age Child Care Program

CCFS / License #: ______ Type of care:______ Vendor #:_____

Address of Care: _____ City: _____ State: _____

Business / Center Name:

		[‡] :
	Mail Sta	te:
	Phone #	÷
(Cell #:	
	3 to 5	6 to 12
2 (0 5	Years	Years
\$	\$	\$
+	.	*
>	*	\$
\$	\$	\$
•	'	'
\$	 \$	\$
	te & Age 2 to 3 \$	2 to 3 3 to 5 Years \$ \$ \$ \$ \$

Completed by: ______ Date:_____

WCDSS: #2107(11/11)

WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES **CHILD CARE SIGN IN / OUT SHEET**

PROV	TDER/CENTER NAME:				CASE	JAME:		
PROVIDER/CENTER NAME:ADDRESS OF CARE:					CASE NAME:			
	OOR #:							
	ner:						CHILD DOB:	
#	DATE OF SERVICES	TIME IN	TIME OUT	TIN	ME IN	TIME OUT	TOTAL HOU	RS
2								
3								
4								
5								
7								
8								
10								
11								
12								
14								
15								
16 17		+						
18								
19								
20								
22								
23								
25								
26								
27 28								
29								
30								
31								
	suant to the providers of sec							
	tify the care services amount irged is due and owing.	.iiig to \$	nave been	actu	іану ре	monneu and	uie aiiiouiil	
D	widow's Full Cianatura and	Data					- odn	
	ovider's Full Signature and							
Pal	rent's Full Signature and D	ลเย:					**************************************	



New York State Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS)

Child Care Time and Attendance Project

Pre-Registration Verification Information

In order to establish a log on verification code so that you may register your program and be able to log on and enter time and attendance please provide the following for each person at your program that will be using the Child Care Time and Attendance System (CCTA) at your program. Each person will receive a separate verification code.

Again this person or persons should be the actual person entering time and attendance and/or the person who will review and authorize submission of time and attendance.

Name of your program
Vendor Number
Name Please print and be accurate as this is the name you will be required to log on and register with once you have a verification code.
Date of Birth
Name Please print and be accurate as this is the name you will be required to log on and register with once you have a verification code.
Date of Birth

Addendum #9

Monthly Sign In/Out Sheet

Child's Name	Month
Parent's Name	Year
Provider's Name	Case #

Date	Time In	Time Out	Time In	Time Out	Parents Signature
1					
2 3					
3					
4					
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
15					
16					
17					
18					
19					
20					
21					
22					
22					
23					1
24					
25					
26					
27					
28					
29					
30					
31					

Vendor Number:

Zip Code:

Telephone #:

State:



Robert P. Astorino County Executive

Child Care Provider / Facility Name:

Contact Name:

Mailing Address:

Department of Social Services

Kevin M. McGuire Commissioner

CHILD CARE PROVIDER PAYMENT RESOLUTION REQUEST

The payment resolution process is a formal process for child care providers to have their child care payment reviewed when discrepancies occur. To initiate the review, this form must be completed by the child care provider and should be submitted within 60 days of the service month in question. The attendance sheets and the sign in / out sheet for each child and service month listed below MUST be submitted with this form. A separate form is required for each case number.

Please mail all information to: Westchester County Department of Social Services, Child Care Subsidy Unit Attention: Child Care Provider Liaison, located at 10 County Center Road 2nd Floor White Plains, NY 10607. Incomplete forms or forms submitted without attendance sheets may delay the process.

Note: Submission of this form does not guarantee payment. WCDSS will review the request and verify the child's and provider's eligibility. WCDSS will notify the provider of the outcome within 10 business days from the date the Payment Resolution Request is received.

Email:

City:

Case Name	Case #	Child's Name	CIN#	Service Month	Reason for Review
. T. (1	review column, nl	ease enter the letter that	hast describes th	a cituation.	
* In the reason for 1	review column, pr	ease enter the letter that	best describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not	t on my roster	ease enter the letter that	best describes in	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco	t on my roster		best describes til	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco C- I provided more h	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	the child was authorized	best describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	he child was authorized	Dest describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco C- I provided more h. D- I was not paid the E- Other reasons - pl	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	he child was authorized	best describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was notB- The rates are incoC- I provided more hD- I was not paid the	t on my roster orrect nours of care than t	he child was authorized	best describes th	e situation:	
A- The child was not B- The rates are inco C- I provided more h. D- I was not paid the E- Other reasons - pl	t on my roster brrect hours of care than to c correct amount lease explain in the	he child was authorized	Dest describes th	e situation:	Date:

67

Addendum #11



Permission for Release of Information

I,	(your name) am applying for or re	eceiving
Child Day Care Benefits	with the Westchester County Department of Soc	cial
Services. I have chosen T	The Child Care Council of Westchester, Inc. to h	elp me
with the application proc	ess and to provide on-going support services rel	ated to my
application. I authorize t	he Westchester Department of Social Services a	and my
child care provider to rele	ease to The Child Care Council of Westchester,	Inc. any
and all information regard	ding my application.	
a.		
Signature:		-
Date:		
Social Security Number (if available)		_ for
identification purposes or	nly.	
Case # (if known)		
_		
Retur	n to: Melanie Santana, Subsidy Support Speci	alist
	Child Care Council of Westchester	r
	313 Central Park Avenue	
	Scarsdale, NY 10583	

Fax # 914-761-0389

Phone # 914-761-3456 Ext. 122 E-Mail MelanieS@cccwny.org

68



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Addendum #12

O W. Landson Co.	Child Day Care Subsidies		Audendum #
<u> </u>	Authorization for Release of Informa	<u>tion</u>	
Customer's Name:		Date:	
Case Number:		Customer's SS # (last 4):
Customer's Address:			
	(Street) (City)	(State)	(Zip)
I,the Westchester County	, he Department of Social Services to	ereby authorize :	
[] disclose information information with	[] receive information from	[] exchange	
	Name(S):		
To release information to:	Agency Name:		
	Agency Address:		
	(Street)	(City) (Sta	ite) (Zip)
The information to be disclosed is: (Be			
	<u> </u>		
The information identified above will be used for:			
This release of information consent remains in effect until (provide date):			
revoked by written notice to	ary and remains in effect until the a o Westchester County Department o o my written revocation of this auth	of Social Services. Any	′

of confidentiality.

Customer's Signature:	Date Signed:
Witness:	Date Signed:

10 County Center Road • White Plains, NY 10607 • Telephone: (914) 995-6521

2120 (01/03)



NEED HELP PAYING FOR CHILD CARE?

You may be eligible for financial assistance through the public child care subsidy program if you are working or a high school student under 21 years old.

WE CAN HELP YOU:

- Complete the Child Care Subsidy application to HELP YOU PAY for child care
- Gather the necessary documentation
- Understand the rules and regulations



Servicios disponibles en español

CONTACT:

Melanie Santana,

SUBSIDY SUPPORT SPECIALIST

Call: (914) 761-3456 ext 144

E-Mail: MelanieS@cccwny.org

